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1.

6:00 P.M. Roll Call
Voting & Seating Order: Strahan,Groff, Willmus, Etten, and Roe

2.

6:01

P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance

3.

6:02

P.M.

Approve Agenda

4.

6:03

P.M.

Public Comment

5.

6:10

P.M.

Recognitions and Donations

5.A.

Americans with Disabilities Act Proclamation
Documents:
PROCLAMATION.PDF

5.B.

Proclaim July 2022 as Parks and Recreation Month
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

6.
7.

6:15

P.M.

Items Removed from Consent Agenda

Business Items

7.A.

6:20 P.M. Receive Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Auditor
Communication Letter, and Reports on Compliance for Fiscal Year
Ending December 31, 2021
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

7.B.

6:40 P.M. Hold a Public Hearing to Approve/Deny a Small Brewer Offsale Liquor License for Blume Brauhaus, LLC located at 1744 Terrace Dr.
Documents:

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF
7.B.

6:40 P.M. Hold a Public Hearing to Approve/Deny a Small Brewer Offsale Liquor License for Blume Brauhaus, LLC located at 1744 Terrace Dr.
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

7.C.

6:45 P.M. Discuss changes to City Code 302.02 (D) regarding the
issuance of On-sale liquor licenses
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENTS.PDF

7.D.

7:15

P.M.

Receive update on IAP2 Staff Training

Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF
7.E.

Review 2023 Changes in Property Tax Base, Legislative
Changes and discussion on City Council 2023 Budget Goals
7:35

P.M.

Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION.PDF
8.

Council Direction on Councilmember Initiated Agenda Items

9.

10.
10.A.

8:05 P.M. Approval of City Council Minutes
Approve City Council Minutes from June 6, 2022

8:10

P.M.

Approve Consent Agenda

AP-Approval of Payments
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

10.B.

Approval of 2022-2023 Business License Renewals
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

10.C.

Approve 1 Business License and 1 Temporary Gambling Permit
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENTS.PDF

10.D.

Approve General Purchases and Sale of Surplus items in excess of
$10,000
Documents:

10.D.

Approve General Purchases and Sale of Surplus items in excess of
$10,000
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENTS.PDF

10.E.

Adopt a Resolution to Accept University of Minnesota AED Units
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

10.F.

Accept a Conservation Partners Legacy Grant for the Reservoir Woods
Habitat Enhancement Program
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATACHMENTS.PDF

10.G.

Acceptance of a Emerald Ash Borer Grant
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENT.PDF

10.H.

Adopt a Resolution Approving Quit Claim Deed at 2801 Snelling Avenue
Documents:
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION AND ATTACHMENTS.PDF

11.

12.

Future Agenda Review, Communications, Reports, and
Announcements - Council and City Manager
8:15

P.M.

8:20

P.M.

Adjourn

Item 5.a
June 20, 2022

Americans with Disabilities Act Anniversary
Observance
July 26, 2022
Whereas:
For the past 32 years, the Americans with Disabilities Act has focused on ending
discrimination against individuals with disabilities and promote full integration and participation
in society; and
Whereas:
Approximately 20 percent of Americans have a disability as defined by the
Americans with Disabilities Act, a number projected to increase as our society ages; and
Whereas:
As a direct result of the passage of the Americans with Disabilities Act, an
increased number of children and adults with disabilities are living, playing, working and
shopping alongside their neighbors; and
Roseville is becoming inclusive and free of physical, communication and social
Whereas:
barriers; and
Whereas:
State and local government services are continually improving and providing
increasingly accessible services and programs to Minnesotans with disabilities; and
Whereas:
State and local governments, including Roseville, are beginning to understand the
importance and relevance of providing accessible digital information and electronic services to
Minnesotans with disabilities; and
Whereas:
On this 32nd anniversary of the Americans with Disabilities Act, we celebrate and
recognize the progress that has been made, we acknowledge challenges still exist on our horizon,
and we reaffirm our commitment to full equity and inclusion for all.
Now, Therefore Be It Resolved, that the City Council hereby declares that the City of Roseville
observes July 26, 2022 as the Anniversary of the Americans with Disabilities Act, in the City of
Roseville, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, U.S.A
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Roseville
to be affixed this 20th day of June, 2022.

________________________
Mayor Daniel J. Roe
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Proclaim July 2022 as Parks and Recreation Month

BACKGROUND
The City of Roseville has historically recognized the importance of Parks and Recreation and has
identified it as an essential service in the adopted Parks and Recreation System Master Plan.
The U.S. House of Representatives designated July as Parks and Recreation Month and encourages
communities around the country to do the same.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
This is consistent with the policies outlined in the adopted Parks and Recreation System Master Plan.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
None
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the month of July 2022 be proclaimed Parks and Recreation Month in Roseville.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion adopting the proclamation
Prepared by:

Matthew Johnson, Director of Parks and Recreation

Attachment:

A. Proclamation
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July as Parks and Recreation Month
July 2022
Whereas:

parks and recreation programs are an essential part of the Roseville Community; and

Whereas:
parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the quality of
life in Roseville, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the economic and environmental
well-being of Roseville and the larger community; and
Whereas:
our parks and recreation programs build healthy, equitable and active communities that
aid in the prevention of chronic disease, promote social bonds by uniting neighbors and also improve
and ensure the physical, mental and emotional health of all citizens; and
Whereas:
parks and recreation contribute to making Roseville an equitable community by offering
diverse programs and services that are appealing and accessible to all of Roseville, educating
community members about diverse cultures and providing a gathering spot where neighbors can gather,
interact and build bonds; and
Whereas:
our parks and recreation programs increase Roseville’s economic prosperity through
increased property values, increased tourism, the attraction and retention of residents and businesses,
and crime reduction; and
Whereas:
our parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater,
prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to development,
and produce habitat for wildlife; and
Whereas:
our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and
provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and
Whereas:
and

the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month;

Whereas:

Roseville Minnesota recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation resources

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the City Council of the City of Roseville does hereby proclaim
July 2022 as Parks and Recreation month in the City of Roseville.
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Roseville to be
affixed this Twentieth day of June 2022.
________________________
Mayor Daniel J. Roe

(seal)
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Receive Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Auditor Communication
Letter, and Reports on Compliance for Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2021

BACKGROUND
State Statute requires an annual presentation of the City’s year-end financial report by an independent
auditor. The purpose is to provide a forum for which an independent report can be made directly to
elected officials with regard to the City’s financial operations.
Rebecca Petersen, from the firm of Redpath and Company, LLC will be present to provide an overview
of the Annual Reports, as well as the audit process and any required disclosures or findings.
Staff will be available for any follow-up questions if necessary.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
The presentation of the annual report is required by State Statute.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
Not applicable.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Council formally accept the 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and
Audit Reports.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to accept the 2021 Annual Financial Reports.
Prepared by:
Attachments:

Michelle Pietrick, Finance Director
A: 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and Auditor Reports
B: Copy of audit presentation PowerPoint slides
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

PREPARED BY THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT

On the Cover: Oasis at Twin Lakes
Developer:
Dominium/Launch Properties
Project:
Affordable apartments and retail
Total Development Cost:

$130 million (housing only)

Public Financing:
Tax increment financing: $7.4 million (PAYGO, 17 year term)
Met Council Tax Base Revitalization Account cleanup granL: $722,500
MN DEED Contamination Cleanup Grant: $179,514
Ramsey County Environmental Response Funds: $210,260
The developers are redeveloping the Boater’s Outlet site into two apartment projects (277 units
of senior affordable and 224 units of family affordable housing) in combination with 56,000 sf of
retail uses along County Road C. The City is providing assistance in the form of separate
PAYGO tax increment financing notes for each apartment building. The remainder of the
project’s financing comes from federal 4% low income housing tax credits (LIHTC), bonds, and
conventional mortgages.
As of October 21, the Oasis on the west is nearing completion and will start occupancy this
winter. The environmental cleanup on the Harbor portion on the east is complete and
footings/foundation has begun, with anticipated completion in 2022.
To learn more about the many development projects happening in Roseville, visit
https://www.growroseville.com/.
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To the City Council and Citizens of the City of Roseville:
Minnesota statutes require all cities to issue an annual report on its financial position and activity prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP), and
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public
accountants or the Office of the State Auditor. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the
comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Roseville for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2021.
This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City of Roseville.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the
information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations,
management of the City of Roseville has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both to protect the government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City of Roseville’s financial statements in conformity with
GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City of Roseville’s
internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial
statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.
The City of Roseville’s financial statements have been audited by Redpath and Company, a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the City of Roseville for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2021 are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded based upon the audit, that there was a
reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City of Roseville’s financial statements for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent
auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.
GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany
the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter
of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City
of Roseville’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.
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Profile of the Government
The City of Roseville, incorporated in 1948, is a suburban community bordering both Minneapolis and
St. Paul, Minnesota in the eastern part of the state. This area is considered to be the major population and
economic growth area in the state, and among one of the highly ranked economic growth areas in the
country. The City of Roseville currently occupies a land area of 13.7 square miles and serves a population
of 36,787. The City of Roseville is empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal properties
located within its boundaries. While it also is empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by
annexation, Roseville is a completely developed community and is bordered on all sides by other
incorporated communities.
The City of Roseville has operated under the council-manager form of government since 1974. Policymaking and legislative authority are vested in a city council consisting of the mayor and four other
members. The city council is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the
budget, appointing committees, and hiring the city manager. The city manager is responsible for carrying
out the policies and ordinances of the council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the city
government, and for appointing the heads of the various departments. The council is elected on a nonpartisan basis. The Mayor and Council members serve four-year staggered terms. The council and mayor
are elected at large.
The City of Roseville provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; the
construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure; water and sewer services and
recreational activities and cultural events.
The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Roseville’s financial planning and control. All
departments and agencies of the City of Roseville submit requests for appropriation to the City Manager
in May of each year. The City Manager uses these requests as the starting point for developing a proposed
budget. The City Manager then presents this proposed budget to the council for review prior to August
31st. The council is required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget
by no later than December 31st, the close of the City of Roseville’s fiscal year.
The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and department (e.g., police).
Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a fund. Transfers of appropriations
between funds, however, require the special approval of the city council. Budget-to-actual comparisons
are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget
has been adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is presented on page 82 as part of the basic
financial statements for the governmental funds. For governmental funds other than the general fund, and
with appropriated annual budgets, this comparison is presented in the required supplementary information
and the governmental fund subsection of this report, shown on pages 83-84 and 98-102.
Factors Affecting Financial Condition
The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered
from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of Roseville operates.
Local Economy. The City of Roseville currently enjoys a favorable economic environment and local
indicators point to continued stability and improvement. The region, while noted for a strong retail sector,
enjoyed modest re-development in recent years. The re-development consisted of varied retail that added
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to the relative stability of the unemployment rate. Major industries with headquarters or divisions located
within the government’s boundaries or in close proximity include computer hardware and software
manufacturers, electrical controls and medical services, and several divisions of state government
departments which administer the state highway system and the State’s educational administration of K12 operations.
The City of Roseville area has an employed labor force of approximately 40,000 which is anticipated to
remain steady for the foreseeable future.
Because of the fully developed nature of the community, the opportunity for new and expanded housing
is limited. The city's emphasis has been, in recent years, on assisting homeowners to redevelop and
remodel the current available housing so that as the change-over from older residents occurs, younger
families will continue to be attracted to Roseville.
Long-term Financial Planning. The city council annually participates in the development of the City’s
long-term goals and objectives. Recently adopted goals include; establishing adequate funding
mechanisms for infrastructure replacement, redeveloping the City’s housing options, and securing funds
for new initiatives.
The city is also working closely with state, federal and neighboring communities to improve the area's
state and county transportation network, which includes upgraded highways and strategically-placed
pathways. Funding for most of the transportation improvements will need to come from state, county and
federal sources, with a smaller portion supported by the local taxpayers.
Relevant Financial Policies. As part of the annual budget process, the City reviews a number of fiscal
and budget policies. There have been no significant changes to these policies from the previous year.
Major Initiatives. Each year the goal of the City is to provide residents and businesses with the necessary
and desired services in the most efficient manner while limiting the financial burden to taxpayers.
Secondary goals center on the allocation of resources to uphold previously identified community
aspirations, and meeting the needs identified in the most recent citizen survey. Those aspirations included
the following:
City of Roseville Community Aspirations









Welcoming, inclusive, and respectful;
Safe and law-abiding;
Economically prosperous, with a stable and broad tax base;
Secure in our diverse and quality housing and neighborhoods;
Environmentally responsible, with well-maintained natural assets;
Physically and mentally active and healthy;
Well-connected through transportation and technology infrastructure; and
 Engaged in our community’s success as citizens, neighbors, volunteers, leaders,
and businesspeople.
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Achieving these goals and strategies are not expected to have a significant financial impact however. It
is expected that a portion of existing resources will be redirected to the extent possible. In addition, it is
expected that future debt obligations will decline which will allow existing resources dedicated to debt
service to be re-purposed.
Awards and Acknowledgements
The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Roseville for its annual comprehensive financial report
(ACFR) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020. This was the 42th consecutive year that the city has
received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government
published an easily readable and efficiently organized ACFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and
applicable legal requirements.
A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current ACFR
continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
In addition, the City also received its 26th GFOA Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for its annual
budget document dated January 1, 2021. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation
Award, the government’s budget document was judged to be proficient in several categories, including as
a policy document, a financial plan, an operations guide, and a communications device.
The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the dedicated services of the Finance
Department Staff. I would like to express my appreciation to all members of the department who assisted
and contributed to the preparation of this report. Credit must also be given to the Mayor and the City
Council for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the
management of the City of Roseville’s finances.

Respectfully submitted

Michelle Pietrick
Finance Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Roseville, Minnesota
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Roseville, Minnesota, as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City of Roseville, Minnesota’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Roseville Minnesota, as of December 31, 2021, and
the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
Basis for Opinions
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City of Roseville,
Minnesota and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

55 5th Street East, Suite 1400, St. Paul, MN, 55101
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the City of Roseville, Minnesota’s ability to continue as a going concern
for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on
the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Governmental Auditing
Standards, we:








Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Roseville, Minnesota's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City of
Roseville, Minnesota's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit
findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified during the
audit.
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the management’s discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison
schedules, and the schedules of OPEB and pension information, as listed in the
table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
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of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance.
Supplementary Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the City of Roseville Minnesota's basic
financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.
Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report.
The other information comprises the introductory section and statistical sections but
does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our
opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and
we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. In connection with
our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude
that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated June 15, 2022 on our consideration of City of Roseville Minnesota’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Roseville, Minnesota's
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the City of Roseville, Minnesota’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

REDPATH AND COMPANY, LTD.
St. Paul, Minnesota
June 15, 2022
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For Year Ended December 31, 2021
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT AS A WHOLE
As management of the City of Roseville, we offer readers of the City’s financial statement this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2021. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with the City’s financial statements and the additional information that we have
furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1 through 4 of this report.

Financial Highlights
•

The assets and deferred outflows of the City of Roseville exceeded its liabilities and deferred
inflows at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $206,461,952 (Net position). Of this amount,
$24,229,768 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations
to citizens and creditors in accordance with the City's fund designations and fiscal policies.

•

The City’s total net position from operations increased by $9,415,677.

•

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Roseville’s governmental activities reported
combined ending unrestricted net position of $23,015,928.

•

At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance for the general fund was $8,383,918
or 46% of total general fund expenditures.

•

The City of Roseville total bonded debt decreased by $7,040,000 during the current fiscal year.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The City’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets and deferred
outflows, and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. To assess the
overall health of the City, one needs to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes
in the City’s property tax base and the condition of the City’s infrastructure.
The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported when the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in the
future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences).
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general
government, public safety, public works, economic development and recreation. The business17
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type activities of the City of Roseville include water, sanitary sewer, golf, storm drainage and
recycling.
The government-wide financial statements can be found in the Basic Financial Statements section
of this report.

Fund Financial Statements
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental
funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.
Governmental Funds – Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on nearterm inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s
near-term financing requirements.
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
The City maintains 13 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General, Recreation, ARPA, Community
Development, Debt Service, Revolving Improvements, Economic Increments Construction and
Street Construction, all of which are considered major funds. Data from the other governmental
funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these
non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found in the Basic Financial Statements
section of this report.
Proprietary Funds – The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds
are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the governmentwide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its Sanitary Sewer, Water,
Golf Course, Storm Drainage and Solid Waste Recycling operations. Internal service funds are an
accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various
functions. The City uses its internal service funds to account for Workers’ Compensation Self
Insurance and Risk Management. The services provided by these funds predominately benefit the
governmental rather than the business-type functions. They have been included within
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
18
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information for the Sanitary Sewer, Water, Golf Course, Storm Drainage and Solid Waste Recycling
since they are considered to be major funds of the City. Both internal service funds are combined
into a separate single aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.
Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements
elsewhere in this report.
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found in the Basic Financial Statements
section of this report.
Fiduciary Funds – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.
The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found in the Basic Financial Statements
section of this report.
Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
Other Supplementary Information
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, Required Supplementary
Information, presents a detailed budgetary comparison schedule for the General, Recreation and
the Community Development Fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget. In accordance with
the requirements of GASB Statement 75, it also includes other post-employment benefit plan
schedule of funding progress. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with
nonmajor governmental funds and internal service funds and other information related to the
individual funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary information
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The analysis of the City’s financial position begins with a review of the Statement of Net Position
and the Statement of Activities. These two statements report the City’s net position and changes
therein. It should be noted that the financial position can also be affected by non-financial factors,
including economic conditions, population growth and new regulations. Net position may serve
over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the City of
Roseville, assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities by $206,461,952 as of December 31,
2021. This represents an increase of $9,415,677 from the previous year.
By far the largest portion of the City of Roseville's net position (81.9% percent) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery, equipment and infrastructure) less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City of Roseville uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of
Roseville's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Governmental
Activities
2021
Current and other assets
Capital assets
Total Assets

$64,920,956
139,607,360
204,528,316

Deferred outflows of resources
Long-term liabilities
Outstanding
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities

Business-Type Business-Type
Activities
Activities
2021
2020

$62,301,392
142,559,123
204,860,515

$7,689,503
47,345,020
55,034,523

5,807,609

30,842,682
8,170,205
39,012,887

Deferred inflows of resources
Net Position
Net investment in
capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Governmental
Activities
2020

43,383,482
5,401,100
48,784,582

3,869,082
3,475,711
7,344,793

8,159,490

122,909,657
13,047,725
23,015,928
$158,973,310

123,848,344
19,318,584
10,557,124
$153,724,052

46,274,802
1,213,840
$47,488,642

Total
2021

Total
2020

$8,658,053
41,906,633
50,564,686

$72,610,459
186,952,380
259,562,839

$70,959,445
184,465,756
255,425,201

157,593

-

3,025,539

4,240,546
3,074,723
7,315,269

34,711,764
11,645,916
46,357,680

47,624,028
8,475,823
56,099,851

84,787

-

1,581,240

39,212,702
4,109,521
$43,322,223

169,184,459
13,047,725
24,229,768
$206,461,952

163,061,046
19,318,584
14,666,645
$197,046,275

A portion of the of the City of Roseville's net position represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position - $24,229,768
may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Roseville is able to report positive balances in all three
categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and
business-type activities.
Analysis of the City’s Operations – Governmental activities increased the City of Roseville's net
position by $5,249,258; Business-type activities increased Roseville’s net position by $4,166,419; for an
overall increase of $9,415,677. Key elements of this increase are as follows:
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Governmental Governmental Business-Type Business-Type
Activities
Activities
Activities
Activities
2021
2020
2021
2020
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and
Contributions
Capital grants and
Contributions
General Revenues
Property taxes
Other taxes
Grants & contributions not
Restricted to specific
Programs
Investment earnings
Net Increase (decrease) in
fair value of investments
Gain on Sale of capital asset
Total Revenues
Expenses
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Interest on debt
Sanitary sewer
Water
Golf
Storm drainage
Recycling

Total
2021

Total
2020

$12,302,588

$11,017,147

$17,280,874

$17,346,626

$29,583,462

$28,363,773

4,816,658

4,905,134

280,245

236,960

5,096,903

5,142,094

885,421

2,236,032

1,177,519

28,125

2,062,940

2,264,157

24,252,351
1,634,490

23,376,184
1,338,047

-

-

24,252,351
1,634,490

23,376,184
1,338,047

436,027

319,237

19,226

6,574

455,253

325,811

(998,170)
10,139
$43,339,504

285,640
90,058
$43,567,479

(29,378)
$18,728,486

$

-

8,827
8,029
$17,635,141

$

-

(1,027,548)
10,139
$62,067,990

294,467
98,087
$61,202,620

$9,700,733
12,199,339
5,784,692
3,536,319
6,345,259
523,904
$ 38,090,246

$10,031,213
13,334,603
5,804,335
2,766,163
5,847,653
660,497
$ 38,444,464

4,569,332
7,406,174
501,318
1,498,814
586,429
$ 14,562,067

4,748,858
6,654,634
480,815
1,814,662
638,481
$ 14,337,450

$9,700,733
12,199,339
5,784,692
3,536,319
6,345,259
523,904
4,569,332
7,406,174
501,318
1,498,814
586,429
$ 52,652,313

$10,031,213
13,334,603
5,804,335
2,766,163
5,847,653
660,497
4,748,858
6,654,634
480,815
1,814,662
638,481
$ 52,781,914

$5,249,258
-

$5,123,015
-

$4,166,419
-

$3,297,691
-

$9,415,677
-

$8,420,706
-

5,249,258

5,123,015

4,166,419

3,297,691

9,415,677

8,420,706

Net position, January 1

$153,724,052 $148,601,037

$43,322,223

$40,024,532

197,046,275

188,625,569

Net position on December 31st

$158,973,310 $153,724,052

$47,488,642

$43,322,223 $206,461,952 $197,046,275

Total Expenses
Change in Net Position before
Transfers
Transfers
Increase (decrease) in
Net position

21

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For Year Ended December 31, 2021
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT AS A WHOLE
Governmental Activities
The increase in net position resulted from a $953,000 increase in recreation program charges for services,
which is almost back to pre-pandemic levels. In addition, the city increased property taxes by $876,000 in
2021.
Below are specific graphs, which provide comparisons of the governmental activities revenues and
expenses for the last fiscal year.
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Business-type Activities
The increase in net position for business-type activities reflects improved cost containment. Water, Sewer,
Storm Drainage and Recycling rate increases in 2021 were also implemented to offset declining interest
earnings and other non-tax revenue sources. The rate increases were also implemented to provide yearly
contributions for future funding of capital asset replacement.
Below are graphs showing the business-type activities revenue and expense comparisons for the past fiscal
year.
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Governmental Funds
The focus of the City of Roseville’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of
Roseville’s financing requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund balance may serve as useful measure of
a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Roseville's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $46,092,615. Approximately 71.7% of this total amount $33,044,890 constitutes
unrestricted fund balance. The remainder of the fund balance is restricted to indicate that it is not available
for new spending because it is legally restricted for; 1) various operating purposes - $6,031,720, 2) for tax
increment financing activities - $3,733,220, 3) debt service - $2,383,400 and 4) housing and economic
development - $899,385.
The General Fund increased $1,194,211 due to planned increases in property tax revenues of 4.7%.
The Recreation Fund increased by $310,011, due mainly to increased program charges for services as the
participation rebounded from the pandemic in 2020.
The Community Development fund increased by $287,549 due to license and permits revenue activity that
was higher than anticipated.in 2021. The increased revenue can be attributed to some development
projects of multi-unit housing developments in 2021 as well as home remodeling projects.
The Debt Service Fund decreased by $5,049,366 largely due to the refunding of the City’s 2011A series
general obligation bonds in 2021, with proceeds from a 2020 bond issue.
The Revolving Improvements Fund increased by $151,221 mainly due to some capital asset expenditures
delayed until 2022 due to supply chain issues.
The Economic Increments Construction Fund accounts for the activities in the City’s Tax Increment
Financing (TIF) Districts. The Fund’s balance increased by $369,266 due to receipt of new district tax
increment received in 2021 but not scheduled to be expended until 2022.
The Street Construction Fund decreased by $432,421 mainly due to planned use of reserves for capital
projects in 2021.
Proprietary Funds
The City of Roseville’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the governmentwide financial statements, but in more detail.
The Sanitary Sewer fund net position increased by $1,860,353 in 2021. This was a result of an increase in
sanitary sewer services used in 2021 and an increase in the rates charged.
The Water fund net position decreased by $160,211, which was a result of increased repairs and
maintenance costs for water main breaks.
The Golf fund net position decreased by $47,353 in 2021. This fund historically has not covered
depreciation costs, but increased usage fees covered half of the depreciation expense in 2021. As a
comparison, in 2020 the net position decreased by $116,838.
The Storm Drainage fund net position increased by $2,250,135 in 2021. This was a result of an increase
in the rates charged in 2021 and a reduction in maintenance costs in 2021.
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The Solid Waste Recycling fund net position increased by $263,495 in 2021. This was a result of increased
rates charged in 2021 and increased revenue sharing as prices achieved on disposal of recyclables were
significantly better than 2020.
The unrestricted net position in the respective proprietary funds is Sewer - $1,455,406; Water – $0; Golf $0; Storm - $1,352,499 and Recycling - $370,681. Overall, net position increased $4,166,419 reflecting
positive cash flow from utility rates, which were designated for future capital replacements.
General Fund Budgetary Analysis
The General Fund balance increased by $1,194,211 in 2021. The General Fund property tax revenue was
$169,079 more than the final budget due settlement of prior year property tax petitions. The general fund
miscellaneous revenue was more than the final budget due to the receipt of $350,000 of conduit debt fees,
which are unusual in occurrence. The General Fund Public Safety function was $68,570 under budget
because of staffing vacancies. The Public works function was $143,667 under budget due to reduction in
maintenance and repairs needed during 2021. The General Fund was over budget in transfers in for 2021
primarily due to $439,822 swept from Information technology and recreation funds based on the city’s
excess fund balance policy and transfer of $141,988 from the ARPA fund to cover premium pay for police
and fire personnel.
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CAPITAL ASSETS
The City of Roseville’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of
December 31, 2021, amounts to $186,952,380 (net of accumulated depreciation) – an increase of
$2,486,624l from the previous year. This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, infrastructure,
machinery and equipment.
Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:
•
•

Approximately $2 million in improvements to the City’s streets and sidewalks
Approximately $6.9 million in improvements to the City’s sewer line, water lines, lift stations and
storm drainage infrastructure.
CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR-END
NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Land & easements
Buildings
Improvements other
Than buildings
Machinery & equipment
Infrastructure
Construction in progress
Total Capital Assets

Governmental
Activities
2021

Governmental
Activities
2020

Business-Type Business-Type
Activities
Activities
2021
2020

$37,072,750
25,305,416

$37,072,750
26,259,582

$893,298
2,520,896

$893,299
2,587,458

$37,966,048
27,826,312

$37,966,049
28,847,040

5,691,661
8,004,506
61,439,457
2,093,570
$139,607,360

5,979,415
8,942,901
60,681,783
3,622,692
$142,559,123

266,088
930,613
39,620,077
3,114,048
$47,345,020

327,697
1,165,381
35,852,833
1,079,965
$41,906,633

5,957,749
8,935,119
101,059,534
5,207,618
$186,952,380

6,307,112
10,108,282
96,534,616
4,702,657
$184,465,756

Total
2021

Total
2020

Additional information on the City of Roseville’s capital assets can be found in Notes 1D and Note
4-C in the Notes to the Financial Statements section of this report.
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LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS
At the end of the current fiscal year, The City of Roseville had total long-term debt outstanding of
$18,670,000. Of this amount:
•
•
•
•
•

$385,000 for housing improvements
$8,540,000 for the general obligation for remaining construction of a new fire station and for various
parks renewal projects
$4,775,000 for the refunding of general obligation bonds that financed the original construction of
a new fire station and to make various park improvements
$2,405,000 in general obligation tax increment revenue bonds to finance public improvements
within Tax Increment Financing District No. 17
$2,565,000 in general obligation water revenue bonds to finance the replacement of water
infrastructure capital assets
OUTSTANDING DEBT GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS
AND CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS
Governmental
Activities
2021

General obligation
Tax Increment Revenue Bonds
Municipal bonds
Total Outstanding Debt

$2,405,000
13,700,000
$16,105,000

Governmental Business-Type Business-Type
Activities
Activities
Activities
2020
2021
2020

$2,605,000
20,540,000
$23,145,000

$

-

2,565,000
$2,565,000

$

-

2,565,000
$2,565,000

Total
2021

Total
2020

$2,405,000
16,265,000
$18,670,000

$2,605,000
23,105,000
$25,710,000

The City of Roseville maintains an Aaa rating from Moody's and an AAA from Standard and Poor's on all
of its general obligation debt.
Minnesota State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a city may issue to 3% of total
Estimated Market Value. The current debt limitation for the City of Roseville is $163,774,434. $16,105,000
of the City's outstanding debt is counted against the statutory limitation as the debt is wholly financed by a
general tax levy.
Additional information on the City of Roseville's long-term debt can be found in Note 1-D and Note 4-H
this report.
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Financial Outlook
A number of local economic factors played a role in setting next year’s budget, utility rates and fee schedule:


The City made operational adjustments including a modest property tax increase and the limited
use of cash reserves to ensure that the City’s core services are funded in a manner that preserves
the greatest value to the community.



New building permit fees were added, existing permit fees and plan review fees were increased to
reflect the rising administrative, attorney and inspection costs incurred by the City. In addition, user
charges for proprietary funds were also changed to reflect current and anticipated conditions and
asset replacement needs.

These factors were considered when the City of Roseville prepared its 2022 budget.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances. If you have questions about this report or need any
additional information, contact the Office of the Finance Director, 2660 Civic Center Drive,
Roseville, MN 55113.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2021

Statement 1
(Page 1 of 1)

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Accounts
Taxes
Investment interest
Special assessments
Due from other goverments
Notes
Inventories
Prepaids
Assets held for resale
Net pension asset - fire relief
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land
Easements
Construction in Progress
Capital Assets Net of Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
Improvements other than Buildings
Machinery, equipment, and vehicles
Infrastructure
Total Assets

$

50,244,781

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension resources

Primary Government
Business-Type
Activities
$

2,572,554

Totals
$

52,817,335

632,982
1,088,842
173,362
1,383,493
2,585,022
2,165,375
3,716
82,818
10,410
7,038,136

3,723,003
5,156
449,589
699,679
239,522
-

4,355,985
1,088,842
178,518
1,833,082
3,284,701
2,165,375
3,716
322,340
10,410
7,038,136

29,340,857
7,731,893
2,093,570

893,298
3,114,048

25,305,416
5,691,661
8,004,506
61,439,457
205,016,297

2,520,896
266,088
930,613
39,620,077
55,034,523

30,234,155
7,731,893
5,207,618
27,826,312
5,957,749
8,935,119
101,059,534
260,050,820

12,081,073

591,825

12,672,898

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Contracts and retainage payable
Bond interest payable
Due to other governmental units
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due Within One Year
Due in More than One Year
Total Liabilities

1,821,574
690,889
96,658
184,279
1,378,146
3,090,226
908,433

1,836,812
59,177
10,000
17,919
45,928
1,533,794

3,658,386
750,066
106,658
202,198
1,424,074
3,090,226
2,442,227

2,729,707
28,112,975
39,012,887

257,793
3,583,370
7,344,793

2,987,500
31,696,345
46,357,680

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension resources

18,623,191

792,916

19,416,107

122,812,999

46,264,802

169,077,801

333,661
94,361
1,842
4,395,971
1,205,885
3,733,220
2,383,400
899,385
23,600,568
159,461,292

1,223,840
47,488,642

333,661
94,361
1,842
4,395,971
1,205,885
3,733,220
2,383,400
899,385
24,824,408
206,949,934

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Law enforcement
Telecommunication

Lawful Gambling

Community development
Park dedication
Tax increment
Debt service

Housing and Economic Development
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

$

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statement 2
(Page 1 of 1)

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position
Primary Government

Program Revenues

Functions/Programs
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental
activities

Expenses

$

Business-type activities:
Sewer
Water
Golf
Storm Drainage
Recycling
Total businesstype activities
Total primary government

Charges for
Services

$

Operating
Grants and
Contributions

9,700,733
12,199,338
5,784,692
3,536,319
6,345,259
523,904

$ 7,169,949
2,503,363
273,086
180,564
2,175,626

$

38,090,245

12,302,588

4,569,332
7,406,174
501,318
1,498,814
586,429

6,162,785
7,244,014
454,586
2,654,349
765,140

190,624
87,513

14,562,067

17,280,874

280,245

52,652,312

$ 29,583,462

-

888,307
1,807,440
388,278
1,727,590
5,043

Capital
Grants and
Contributions

$

583,308
-

200,190

-

-

4,816,658

885,421

2,108

$

(1,642,477) $
(7,786,612)
(4,540,020)
(1,628,165)
(3,964,400)
(523,904)
(20,085,578)

-

903,423

-

5,096,903

$
$
$
$
$
$

Business-type
Activities

274,096

-

$

101,923

Governmental
Activities

-

1,177,519
$

2,062,940

-

$

General revenues:
Property taxes
Tax increments
Cable franchise taxes
Gambling taxes
Unrestricted investment earnings
Unrestricted net increase(decrease) in the fair value
of investments
Gain on sale of capital assets
Total general revenues

(20,085,578) $

-

Total

-

$

(1,642,477)
(7,786,612)
(4,540,020)
(1,628,165)
(3,964,400)
(523,904)

-

(20,085,578)

1,867,549
(160,052)
(46,732)
2,249,582
266,224

1,867,549
(160,052)
(46,732)
2,249,582
266,224

4,176,571

4,176,571

4,176,571

$ (15,909,007)

24,252,351
1,211,482
385,750
37,258
436,027

19,226

(510,189)
10,139
25,822,818

(29,378)
0
(10,152)

24,252,351
1,211,482
385,750
37,258
455,253
0
(539,567)
10,139
25,812,666

Change in net position

5,737,240

4,166,419

9,903,659

Net position, January 1

153,724,052

43,322,223

197,046,275

47,488,642

$ 206,949,934

Net position - ending

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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159,461,292

$

City of Roseville, Minnesota
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2021

Statement 3
(Page 1 of 2)

Special Revenue
General
ASSETS
Cash and investments
Investment interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Notes receivable
Property held for sale
Prepaid items

$

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Contracts and retention payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governmental units
Unearned Revenue
Deposits payable
Total Liabilities

11,385,630
36,896
43,823
638,819
25,109
137,313
60,863

1,102,743
6,634
1,992,051
-

$

4,740,263
16,230
170
1,234,613
-

$

2,304,136
7,983
99,108
75,385
-

5,991,276

762,460
456,114
83,276
683,219

219,431
79,304
21,973
1,058

11,202
-

54,161
43,437

3,090,226
-

1,248,718
197,501

-

1,985,069

321,766

3,101,428

1,543,817

-

179,364

$

$

3,101,428

Total Deferred Inflows of Resoures

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

1,911,965
6,894
233,922
128,235
528
-

Debt Service

2,281,544

179,364
-

Total Fund Balances

$

Community
Development

ARPA

12,328,453

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - due from other governments
Unavailable Revenue - property taxes
Unavailable Revenue - special assessments

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Law Enforcement
Telecommunications
Lawful Gambling
Community Development
Park Dedication
Tax Increment
Debt Service
Housing and Economic Development
Committed
Street Replacement
Assigned
Parks and Recreation Programs and Maintenance
License Center Improvements
Information Technology
Engineering Services
Accounting Service
General Govermental Services
General Service Reserve
Capital Projects
Housing and Economic Development
Unassigned

Recreation

-

-

-

-

-

103,212

-

-

36,005

-

36,005

2,486,612

60,863

-

-

333,661
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

538,106
16,857
706,946
8,507,587

1,923,773
-

-

10,164,020

1,923,773

-

12,328,453

$

2,281,544

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

3,101,428

4,447,459
-

2,383,400
-

4,447,459
$

5,991,276

27,827
75,385

2,383,400
$

2,486,612

City of Roseville, Minnesota
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2021

Statement 3
(Page 2 of 2)

Capital Projects
Economic
Increments
Construction

Revolving
Improvements
ASSETS
Cash and investments
Investment interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Notes receivable
Property held for sale
Prepaid items

$

TOTAL ASSETS

11,937,761
40,673
29,214
137,877
128,577
20,855

$

12,294,957

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Contracts and retention payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governmental units
Unearned Revenue
Deposits payable

93,400
1,500,000
21,655

Total Liabilities

1,708,973

-

3,763,219
12,938
7,939
-

$

3,784,096

93,918

-

10,000

10,000

4,549,527
15,593
47,899
1,282,471
139,191
1,500,000
-

-

492,532
112,034
24,179
5,000

1,787,690
690,889
96,658
1,510,000
1,378,146
3,090,226
908,433

157,244

633,745

9,462,042

-

7,919

207,437
303,276
1,357,856

7,919

1,868,569

1,100

61,963

Total Deferred Inflows of Resoures

167,289

-

1,374,780

-

-

9,212,810
-

Total Fund Balances
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$

12,294,957

-

-

3,774,096
$

3,784,096

Capital assets (net of depreciation) used in governmental activities and are not financial resources and therefore, are not reported in the funds.
Long term liabilities including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the funds.
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of insurance to individual funds.
Other long term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and, therefore, are deferred or are not reported in the funds.
Governmental funds do not report long term amounts related to pensions
Deferred outflow of resources
Deferred inflow of resources
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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-

6,002,657

-

10,418,695

-

-

-

6,002,657
$

48,260,334
166,660
632,982
3,716
1,088,842
1,383,493
2,585,022
1,510,000
2,165,375
10,410
82,818

153,986
3,258
-

78,860
13,449
1,282,471

3,774,096
-

$

57,889,652

-

-

6,565,090
22,819
325,853
3,716
28,965
187,890
10,000
930,762
10,410
1,100
8,086,605

128,577
38,712
-

1,205,885
-

$

7,534,681

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - due from other governments
Unavailable Revenue - property taxes
Unavailable Revenue - special assessments

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Law Enforcement
Telecommunications
Lawful Gambling
Community Development
Park Dedication
Tax Increment
Debt Service
Housing and Economic Development
Committed
Street Replacement
Assigned
Parks and Recreation Programs and Maintenance
License Center Improvements
Information Technology
Engineering Services
Accounting Service
General Govermental Services
General Service Reserve
Capital Projects
Housing and Economic Development
Unassigned

Total
Governmental
Funds

Other
Governmental
Funds

Street
Construction

7,534,681

$

899,385

333,661
94,607
2,479
4,447,459
1,205,885
3,774,096
2,383,400
899,385

-

6,002,657

94,607
2,479

364,574
1,897,601
4,185,195
-

1,923,773
364,574
1,897,601
538,106
16,857
706,946
9,212,810
4,185,195
8,507,587

7,444,941

46,559,041

8,086,605

$

57,889,652
139,607,360
(30,704,780)
1,635,084
8,906,705

Net position of governmental activities

$

12,081,073
(18,623,191)
159,461,292

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statement 4
(Page 1 of 2)

Special Revenue
General
REVENUES
General property taxes
Tax increment
Intergovernmental revenue
Licenses and permits
Gambling taxes
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Cable franchise taxes
Rentals
Donations
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

$

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest and other charges - Bonds

Recreation

14,439,519
1,961,885
544,456
1,253,914
62,025
35,860
84

$

91,665
(120,867)
442,940

16,057
(38,231)
47,196

18,711,481

4,959,704

3,079,613
12,428,765
2,644,033
-

4,570,031
-

-

Total Expenditures

2,878,856
1,952,155
46,110
57,499
62

Community
Development

ARPA
$

893,876
-

1,946,888
49,705
35

$

2,224,959
34,564

39,013
(44,925)
2,755

30,091
(45,881)
-

893,876

1,993,471

2,243,733

20,935

954,953
699,481
-

-

-

-

$

Debt Service

42,953

-

-

7,040,000
532,030

18,152,411

4,570,031

63,888

1,654,434

7,572,030

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

559,070

389,673

829,988

339,037

(5,328,297)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

758,810
-

(79,662)
-

(829,988)
-

-

278,931
-

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

758,810

(79,662)

(829,988)

-

278,931

Net Change in Fund Balances

1,317,880

310,011

-

339,037

(5,049,366)

FUND BALANCES, January 1

8,846,140

1,613,762

-

4,108,422

7,432,766

FUND BALANCES, December 31

$

10,164,020

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

1,923,773

$

-

$

4,447,459

$

2,383,400

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statement 4
(Page 2 of 2)

Capital Projects
Economic
Increments
Construction

Revolving
Improvements
REVENUES
General property taxes
Tax increment
Intergovernmental revenue
Licenses and permits
Gambling taxes
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Cable franchise taxes
Rentals
Donations
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

$

3,095,322
214,437
141,573
354
170,076

$

-

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Bond principal
Interest and other charges - Bonds

1,211,482
100,000
-

Other
Governmental
Funds

Street
Construction
$

1,075,323
485,904
101,979

$

656,960
1,727,590
37,258
4,791,607
385,750
460,212
129,731
206

Total
Governmental
Funds

Intra Activity
Eliminations
$

-

-

$

24,370,939
1,211,482
5,383,692
2,632,917
37,258
8,047,735
62,025
385,750
676,398
223,090
136,930

99,971
(98,573)
85,031

31,615
(32,463)
-

39,902
(53,405)
-

72,038
(58,736)
49,293

-

420,352
(493,081)
627,215

3,708,191

1,310,634

1,649,703

8,251,909

-

43,722,702

210,986
243,232
233,189
281,399
819,600

623,780
-

5,992,746
2,217,334
41,680

-

9,304,280
13,626,950
2,949,169
3,583,548
4,851,430
2,822,041

-

-

-

7,040,000
532,030

-

71,947
1,960,761
-

-

Total Expenditures

1,788,406

623,780

2,032,708

8,251,760

-

44,709,448

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

1,919,785

686,854

(383,005)

149

-

(986,746)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

125,000
(2,219)
28,440

2,219
(278,931)
-

-

688,000
(662,160)
-

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

151,221

(276,712)

-

25,840

-

28,440

Net Change in Fund Balances

2,071,006

410,142

(383,005)

25,989

-

(958,306)

FUND BALANCES, January 1

8,347,689

3,363,954

6,385,662

7,418,952

-

47,517,347

FUND BALANCES, December 31

$

10,418,695

$

3,774,096

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

6,002,657

$

7,444,941

(1,852,960)
1,852,960
-

$

-

-

$

28,440

46,559,041

City of Roseville, Minnesota
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statement 5
(Page 1 of 1)

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

$

(958,306)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures and do not report capital
contributions. However, in the Statement of Net Position, the cost of these assets is
capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives with depreciation expense
reported in the Statement of Activities and capital contributions are reported as program revenue.

(2,853,784)

Net effect of sales, trade-ins and retirements of capital assets

(97,979)

Issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds)

-

Payments on general obligation debt

7,040,000

Premium on general obligation bonds amortized

154,681

Net change due to internal service funds incorporated into statement of activities

(172,366)

Net change in net pension obligation - City

2,172,385

Net change in net pension asset - Fire Relief

852,102

Net change in net pension obligation - OPEB

31,322

Change in compensated absences

(243,956)

Change in bond interest payable

8,126

Adjustment for modified accrual revenue recognition related to Special
assessments, delinquent property tax and delinquent tax increment

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

(194,985)

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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5,737,240

City of Roseville, Minnesota

Statement 6

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2021

(Page 1 of 1)

Governmental
Activities Internal Service
Funds

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sanitary Sewer
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Special assessments
Due from other funds
Due from other governmental units
Prepaid Items

$

454,540
2,037
1,300,534
400,499
274,096
239,522

Water

$

1,153,268
1,464,889
15,904
-

Storm
Drainage

Golf Course

$

88,106
315
-

$

584,682
1,824
796,245
33,186
425,583
-

Solid Waste
Recycling

$

291,958
980
161,335
-

Totals

$

2,572,554
5,156
3,723,003
449,589
699,679
239,522

$

1,984,447
6,702
-

..
Total Current Assets

2,671,228

2,634,061

88,421

1,841,520

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Land
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery, equipment, and vehicles
Infrastructure
Construction in Progress
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

50,566
1,122,873
23,657,968
34,291
(8,870,661)

1,490,784
11,972
1,526,805
22,307,235
85,275
(11,057,965)

319,892
2,650,556
394,039
369,438
(785,111)

573,406
1,050,683
2,015,429
21,428,437
2,994,482
(14,025,374)

-

893,298
4,191,906
1,456,694
5,034,545
67,393,640
3,114,048
(34,739,111)

-

Total Noncurrent Assets

15,995,037

14,364,106

2,948,814

14,037,063

-

47,345,020

-

18,666,265

16,998,167

3,037,235

15,878,583

454,273

55,034,523

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension resources

162,156

194,538

72,909

144,647

17,575

591,825

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current Assets)
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest
Compensated absences payable
Contracts and retainage payable
Customer deposits payable
Due to other governmental units
Bonds payable - current portion
Insurance claims payable

828,827
16,189
4,794
2,298
-

799,934
17,229
17,919
5,642
1,533,794
37,607
230,000
-

12,673
8,626
10,330
2,443
-

138,315
15,675
7,027
10,000
3,213
-

57,063
1,458
367
-

1,836,812
59,177
17,919
27,793
10,000
1,533,794
45,928
230,000
-

33,884
86,703

852,108

2,642,125

34,072

174,230

58,888

3,761,423

120,587

19,174
41,349
237,834
298,357

22,570
38,650
335,310
2,451,038
2,847,568

41,321
16,085
96,710
154,116

28,107
23,168
211,293
262,568

20,761
20,761

111,172
119,252
901,908
2,451,038
3,583,370

235,478
235,478

1,150,465

5,489,693

188,188

436,798

79,649

7,344,793

356,065

227,518

253,423

93,587

196,870

21,518

792,916

15,995,037
1,455,403

13,293,888
(1,844,297)

2,948,814
(120,446)

14,027,063
1,362,499

370,681

46,264,802
1,223,840

TOTAL ASSETS

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences payable
Net other postemployment benefits obligation
Net Pension liability
Bonds payable
Insurance claims payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension resources
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

$

17,450,440

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

11,449,591

$

2,828,368
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$

15,389,562

454,273

$

370,681

7,689,503

$

47,488,642

1,991,149

1,991,149

-

-

1,635,084
$

1,635,084

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Business Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sanitary Sewer

SALES AND COST OF SALES
Sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

$

-

-

-

Water

$

-

Storm
Drainage

Golf Course

-

-

$

33,057
(18,819)
14,238

$

-

Solid Waste
Recycling

-

$

-

-

59

Totals

$

33,116
(18,819)

59

14,297

Governmental
Activities Internal Service
Funds

$

-

-

-

OPERATING REVENUES
User charges
Delinquency collections
Miscellaneous

6,141,776
21,009
-

7,242,642
1,372

365,224
75,124

2,080,754
1,900
571,695

619,578
145,503

16,449,974
22,909
793,694

353,585
58,002

Total Operating Revenues

6,162,785

7,244,014

440,348

2,654,349

765,081

17,266,577

411,587

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal service
Supplies
Other services and charges
Depreciation

512,436
36,882
3,597,020
422,994

575,178
269,695
6,107,345
423,669

300,535
50,197
61,567
89,019

433,789
78,438
405,038
581,549

33,603
552,826
-

1,855,541
435,212
10,723,796
1,517,231

582,520
-

Total Operating Expenses

4,569,332

7,375,887

501,318

1,498,814

586,429

14,531,780

582,520

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

1,593,453

(131,873)

(46,732)

1,155,535

178,711

2,749,094

(170,933)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income
Interest Earned on Investments
Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Intergovernmental Revenue
Bond interest payments

4,172
(11,368)
274,096
-

(159)
2,108
(30,287)

1,089
(1,710)
-

11,874
(11,321)
1,094,047
-

2,250
(4,979)
87,513

19,226
(29,378)
1,457,764
(30,287)

15,675
(17,108)
-

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

266,900

(28,338)

(621)

1,094,600

84,784

1,417,325

(1,433)

1,860,353

(160,211)

(47,353)

2,250,135

263,495

4,166,419

(172,366)

15,590,087

11,609,802

2,875,721

13,139,427

107,186

43,322,223

1,807,450

$ 17,450,440

$ 11,449,591

$ 2,828,368

$ 15,389,562

Change in Net Position
NET POSITION, January 1
NET POSITION, December 31

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

370,681

$

47,488,642

$

1,635,084

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Sanitary Sewer

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers and users, including deposits
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees
Other operating revenues

$

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

5,816,056
(3,715,611)
(548,195)
-

$

1,552,250

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advance Repayment to Other Funds
Advance Repayment From Other Funds
Subsidy from governmental grants

-

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

-

Solid Waste
Recycling

Total

1,314,256
(434,594)
(458,055)
571,695

$ 590,551
(536,187)
(35,410)
145,503

$ 15,346,973
(10,740,943)
(1,963,345)
793,694

31,868

993,302

164,457

3,436,379

2,108

-

190,623

87,513

280,244

-

2,108

-

190,623

87,513

280,244

-

Water

Storm
Drainage

Governmental
Activities Internal
Service Funds

Golf Course

7,246,648
(5,943,179)
(610,339)
1,372

$

694,502

-

379,462
(111,372)
(311,346)
75,124

$

$

353,585
(470,448)
58,002
(58,861)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets
Proceeds from Issuance of Bonds
Subsidy from governmental grants
Interest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

(1,693,099)
274,096
-

(1,278,575)
(25,263)
-

-

(3,983,944)
903,423
-

-

(6,955,618)
1,177,519
(25,263)
-

-

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(1,419,003)

(1,303,838)

-

(3,080,521)

-

(5,803,362)

-

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received on investments
Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments

3,399
(11,368)

(159)

921
(1,710)

12,370
(11,321)

1,367
(4,979)

17,898
(29,378)

14,439
(17,108)

(7,969)

(159)

(789)

1,049

(3,612)

(11,480)

(2,669)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

125,278

(607,387)

31,079

(1,895,547)

248,358

(2,098,219)

(61,530)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1 as restated

329,262

1,760,655

57,027

2,480,229

43,600

4,670,773

2,045,977

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31

454,540

1,153,268

88,106

584,682

291,958

2,572,554

1,984,447

1,593,453

(131,873)

(46,732)

1,155,535

178,711

2,749,094

(170,933)

422,994
(25,164)

423,669
(28,659)

89,019
(11,184)

581,549
(22,368)

(2,096)

1,517,231
(89,471)

-

-

(29,086)
16,495
289
144
-

(427,969)
(12,559)
(699,679)
11,866
308,722
4,789
(19,476)
10,000
77,225
10,252
(3,646)
-

4,828
107,244

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation
Pension related activity
Changes in elements affecting cash:
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Special assessments
(Increase) Decrease in Due from other governmental units
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid items
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued payroll
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated absences
Increase (Decrease) in Contracts payable
Increase (Decrease) in Customer deposits
Increase (Decrease) in Due to other governmental units
Increase (Decrease) in Net other postemployment benefits obligation
Increase (Decrease) in Bonds payable
Increase (Decrease) in Insurance claim payable
Total Adjustments
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in fair market value of investments

$

-

(55,859)
(16,774)
(274,096)
9,044
(91,437)
1,106
(10,486)
684
(1,215)
-

2,117
347,131
325
(5,865)
77,225
7,388
(962)
-

705
(1,249)
795
85
936
(507)
-

(347,030)
4,215
(425,583)
37,782
2,274
(3,210)
10,000
1,100
(962)
-

(41,203)

826,375

78,600

(162,233)

(14,254)

687,285

112,072

1,552,250

694,502

31,868

993,302

164,457

3,436,379

(58,861)

(11,368)

4,006
-

$

-

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

(1,710)

$

(11,321)

$

(4,979)

$

(29,378)

$

(17,108)

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
CUSTODIAL FUND
December 31, 2021
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Roseville Islamic
Cemetery Fund

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Investment interest receivable

$

88,656
304

TOTAL ASSETS

88,960

LIABILITIES:
Due to other organizations

88,960

Net Position:
Restricted

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Roseville Islamic
Cemetery Fund

ADDITIONS:
Investment Income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

$

765
(1,744)
963

TOTAL ADDITIONS

(16)

DEDUCTIONS:
Payments due to other entities

(16)

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

(16)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

-

Net position - beginning

-

Net position - ending

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021

Note 1

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF THE PLAN

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY
The City of Roseville is a municipal corporation formed under Section 412 of Minnesota State
Statutes and operates under a Council-Manager form of government. The five-member Council and
Mayor are elected on rotating terms in each even-numbered year.
The financial statements present the City and its component unit. The City includes all funds,
organizations, institutions, agencies, departments and offices that are not legally separate from such.
Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the City are
financially accountable and are included within the basic financial statements of the City because of
the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City.
The City is considered financially accountable for a component unit if it appoints a voting majority of
the organization’s governing body and it is able to impose its will on the organization by significantly
influencing the programs, projects, activities or level of services performed or provided by the
organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
impose specific financial burdens on, the City.
As a result of applying the component unit definition criteria above, certain organizations are
presented in this report as follows:
Blended Component unit. The Roseville Economic Development Authority (EDA) was established
to facilitate development and redevelopment in the City. The governing board consists of the
members of the City Council. The City approves the levy and appropriations for the EDA annually as
part of the City’s budget process. Any sale of bonds or obligations issued by the EDA must be
approved by the City Council before issuance and the City Council may require the EDA to transfer
any portion of the reserves generated by activities of the EDA to the City to reduce the tax levies for
bonded indebtedness of the City. The EDA does not issue separate financial statements. Financial
information may be obtained at the City’s offices.
B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its
component unit. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on user fees and charges for support.
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
or segment, are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, service or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

42

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.
C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary funds. With the economic resource’s
measurement focus, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditure-related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.
The City reports the following major governmental funds:
General
The general fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Special Revenue
The recreation fund accounts for resources and payments related to adult and youth programs,
nature center, skating center, and park maintenance activities. Most revenues are derived from
user fees of various programs and activities, room rentals, donations, and concessions.
The American Rescue Plan (ARPA) fund accounts for revenues and expenditures related to the
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds grant authorized by the American Rescue
Plan Act. The City did not budget for these funds.
The community development fund accounts for resources and payments related to the City’s
building codes enforcement, development, and redevelopment activities. The funds primary
revenue sources are through permits, contractor licenses, and plan check fees.
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Debt Service
The debt service fund accounts for resources accumulated and payments for principal and
interest on long term general obligation debt.
Capital
The revolving improvements fund accounts for revenues and expenditures from replacement
funds set aside for equipment and building replacement, and general land improvements. The
economic increments construction fund accounts for tax increment payments to various
developers as part of Pay-as-you-go TIF agreements and infrastructure improvements. The street
construction fund accounts for revenues and expenditures related to street construction and
improvements
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
The sanitary sewer fund and the water fund account for the activities related to the operation of a
sanitary collection system and a water distribution system, respectively.
The golf course fund, accounts for resources and payments related to the operation and
maintenance of a municipal golf course.
The storm drainage fund accounts for activities related to the operation of a surface water
collection system.
The recycling fund accounts for the resources and expenditures related to the operation of a solid
waste recycling collection system.
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:
Internal service funds account for the worker’s compensation and general insurance services
provided to other departments or agencies of the City.
Fiduciary Fund - Custodial funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent for other
organizations and are not available to the City for general operations. The City’s custodial fund
accounts for resources held by the City for the Roseville Islamic Cemetery. The funds use the
economic resources measurement focus.
As a rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this rule are other charges between the City's water and sewer function
and various other functions of the primary government and its component unit. Elimination of these
charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported from the various functions
concerned.
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
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in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue
of the City's enterprise funds and internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed
D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION/FUND
BALANCE
1. Deposits and investments
Cash and investment balances from all funds are pooled and invested to the extent available in
authorized investments. Investment income is allocated to individual funds on the basis of the
fund’s equity in the cash and investment pool
Investments are stated at fair value, except for investments in external investment pools that
meet GASB 79 requirements, which are stated at amortized costs. Interest earnings are accrued
at year-end.
For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the enterprise and internal service funds
participate in the pooling of City-wide cash and investments. Amounts from the pool are available
to these funds on demand. As a result, the cash and investments of the enterprise and internal
service funds are considered to be cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flow
purposes.
Authorized investments are pursuant to applicable Minnesota Statutes including Chapter 118A
and the more restrictive City policy. Minnesota Statues authorize the City to invest in the
following:
a) United States Treasury obligations and United States Government Agency securities
(excluding high-risk mortgage-backed securities).
b) Obligations of the State of Minnesota or any of its municipalities as follows:
1. any security which a general obligation of any state or local government with
taxing powers which is rated "A" or better by a national bond rating service;
2. any security which is a revenue obligation of any state or local government with
taxing powers which is rated "AA" or better by a national bond rating service; and
3. a general obligation of the Minnesota housing finance agency which is a moral
obligation of the State of Minnesota and is rated "A" or better by a national bond
rating agency.
4. Any security which is an obligation of a school district with an original maturity is
not exceeding 13 months and (i) rated in the highest category by a national band
rating service or (ii) enrolled in a credit enhancement program pursuant to
section 126C.55.
c) Bankers’ acceptance of United States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve
System.
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d) Commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries,
of the highest quality, and maturing in 270 days or less.
e) Repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements with U.S. government.
f) General obligation temporary bonds of the same governmental entity issued under
section 429.091, subdivision 7; 469.178, subdivision 5; or 475.61, subdivision 6.
g) Time deposits that are fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
h) Guaranteed Investment contracts issued or guaranteed by United States commercial
banks, domestic branches of foreign banks, United States insurance companies, or their
Canadian subsidiaries, or domestic affiliates of any if the foregoing with a credit quality in
in one of the two highest risk rating categories by at least one nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.
i) Shares of a Minnesota joint powers investment trust whose investments ae restricted to
securities described in Section 118A.04 and 118A.05.
Investments for the City and the component unit are reported at fair value.
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The Hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs.

2. Receivables and payables
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e. the current
portion of interfund loan).
All utility and property tax receivables, including those for the HRA, are shown at a gross amount,
since both taxes and utility receivables are assessable to the property taxes and are collectible
upon sale of the assessed property.
Property taxes are submitted to the County Auditor by December 28 of each year, to be levied on
January 1 on property values assessed as of the same date. The tax levy notice is mailed in
March with the first half payment due on May 15 and the second half payment is due on October
15.
3. Prepaid Items
Certain payments to vendors which reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.
4. Restricted Assets
Certain assets in the water fund are restricted to the extent of the customer deposits, which are
carried as liabilities.
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5. Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), and intangible assets such as easements and computer
software are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets, except infrastructure assets, are defined
by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost equal to or greater than $5,000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of 2 years. Accordingly, the amounts spent for the construction or
acquisition of infrastructure assets are capitalized and reported in the government-wide financial
statements regardless of their amount.
With the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets (i.e., those reported by governmental
activities), the City chose to include all such items regardless of their acquisition date or amount.
The City’s Pavement Management Plan contained all historical costs for the City’s general
infrastructure assets. As the City constructs or acquires additional capital assets each period,
including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. The reported
value excludes normal maintenance and repairs which are essentially amounts spent in relation
to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or efficiency of the item or extend its useful life
beyond the original estimate. Donated capital assets are recorded at their acquisition value on the
date of donation.
Property, plant and equipment of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:
Assets
Buildings
Building Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Light Vehicles
Heavy Vehicles
Fire Trucks
Streets and public infrastructure
Utility distribution systems

Years
40
25
5
5
10
20
50
80

The City implemented GASB 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets
effective January 1, 2010, which required the City to capitalize intangible assets. Pursuant to
GASB Statement 51, in the case of initial capitalization of intangible assets, the City chose to
capitalize intangible assets retroactively to 1980. The City was able to obtain historical costs and
estimated fair value of donated intangible assets as of the date of donation for the initial reporting
of easements through public works project records.
6. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents
consumption of net position that applies to future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditures) until that time. The City has one item that qualifies
for reporting in this category. The presents deferred outflows of resources on the Statement(s) of
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Net position for deferred outflows of resources related to pensions. Deferred outflows of
resources related to pensions results from the difference between projected and actual earnings,
changes in actuarial assumptions and employer contribution paid to PERA subsequent to the
measurement date. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position and fund financial
statements will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The City has two items that qualify for reporting in this
category. The City presents deferred inflows of resources on the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet as unavailable revenue. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues from two
sources: property taxes and special assessments. These amounts are deferred and recognized
as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available. The City presents
deferred inflows of resources on the Statement(s) of Net Position for deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions. Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions results from the
net difference expected and actual economic experience and changes in proportion.
7. Compensated absences
It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation, paid time off
(PTO), compensatory time, and sick pay benefits. There is an estimate for a liability for unpaid
accumulated sick leave, as employees may receive up to 320 hours upon retirement only.
Vacation, PTO, compensatory time, and estimated sick pay benefits are accrued when incurred in
the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is
reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignations and retirements.
8. Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement
Association (PERA) and the relief association and additions to/deductions from PERA's and the
relief association's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by PERA and the relief association except that PERA's fiscal year end is June 30. For
this purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer payroll paid dates and benefit
payments and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
9. Long-term obligations
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, and proprietary fund type statement
of net position. Bond premiums and discounts, if material, are deferred and amortized over the life
of the bonds using the effective interest method. In the fund financial statements, governmental
fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the
current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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10. Fund balance
a. Classification
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report fund classifications that comprise
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the
specific purpose for which amounts in those funds can be spent.


Nonspendable Fund Balance – These are amounts that cannot be spent because they
are not in spendable form.



Restricted Fund Balance – These are amounts that are restricted to specific purposes
either by a) constraints placed on the use of resources by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or b) imposed by law through
enabling legislation.
Committed Fund Balance – These are amounts that can only be used for specific
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by the City Council (highest level of decisionmaking authority) through resolution.





Assigned Fund Balance – These are amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to
be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Pursuant to
Council resolution, the City Council is authorized to establish assignments of fund
balance.



Unassigned Fund Balance – These are residual amounts in the General Fund not
reported in any other classification. The General Fund is the only fund that can report a
positive unassigned fund balance. Other funds would report a negative unassigned fund
balance should the total of nonspendable, restricted and committed fund balances
exceed the total net resources of that fund.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to first
use restricted resources, and then use unrestricted resources as they are needed. When
committed, assigned, or unassigned resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
resources in the following order: 1) committed, 2) assigned, and 3) unassigned.
b. Minimum Fund Balance
It is the City’s policy that at the end of each year, the City will maintain the unassigned portion
of the fund balance for cash flow in a range equal to 35% to 50% of the General Fund
operating expenditures.
11. Net position
The Statement of Net Position reports restrictions in net position for community development
revenues which are used for building code enforcement, development and redevelopment
activities. Telecommunication revenues are used for the administration and maintenance of
telecommunication activities. Park dedication proceeds are used to create parks or park
improvements within a new development area. Law Enforcement is proceeds received from
forfeitures generated from driving under the influence (DUI) or drug possession whose proceeds
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are restricted for specific law enforcement uses. Debt service is to pay for future debt service
obligations, while tax increment revenues are used to pay for costs associated with the
development within a tax increment district. Minnesota law governs park dedication, debt service,
tax increment and law enforcement use. Community development and telecommunication uses
are governed by other third-party entities

Note 2

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net position
The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance – total
governmental funds and net position - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide
of net position. Elements of that reconciliation are detailed as follows:

Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable
Premium on bonds payable
Bond interest payable
Net OPEB obligation
Net Pension liabilty
Compensated absences
Deferred inflows of resources

($16,105,000)
(977,703)
(184,279)
(1,547,718)
(9,548,463)
(2,341,617)
(16,754,622)

Net change due to long-term liabilities

($47,459,402)

Other long-term assets:
Net pension obligation - fire relief
Deferred outflows of resources
Capital assets - net of depreciation

$7,038,136
12,081,073
139,607,360

Net change in other long-term assets

$158,726,569
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B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances and the governmental-wide statement of activities
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances-total governmental funds and change in net
position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One
element of that reconciliation explains that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as
expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.” The details of this difference are as
follows:

Note 3

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and investments
1. Components of Cash and Investments
Cash and investments at year-end December 31, 2021 consist of the following:

Deposits
Investments
MV Adjustment
Cash on Hand
Total

$2,043,805
50,361,942
488,944
11,300
$52,905,991

Cash and investments at year-end December 31, 2021 consist of the following:

Statement of Net Positions - Government Wide
Cash and cash equivalents
Statement of Fiduciary Net Positions
Cash and cash equivalents - Custodial Funds
Total

$52,817,335
88,656
$52,905,991

In accordance with applicable Minnesota Statutes, the City maintains deposits at depository banks
authorized by the City Council, including checking accounts and certificates of deposits.
The following is considered the most significant risk associated with deposits:
Custodial credit risk – In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
City’s deposits may be lost. Minnesota Statutes require that all deposits be protected by federal
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deposit insurance, corporate surety bond, or collateral. The City’s deposits were fully insured and
collateralized at December 31, 2021.The City’s investment policy has no additional deposit policies
addressing custodial credit risk.
2. Deposits
As of December 31, 2021 the City’s bank balances of $2,043,805 were covered by insurance or
collateral pledged and held in the City’s name.
3. Investments
The City has the following investments at year-end December 31, 2021:

The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2021:


Municipal securities and US Agency securities of $39,869,692 are valued using inputs that are
based on quoted prices for similar assets or inputs that are observable, either directly or
indirectly (Level 2 inputs)



The Federated Hermes mutual fund is an external investment pool. The fund seeks to maintain
a constant net asset value (NAV) of $1 per share. The securities held by each fund are valued
on the basis of amortized cost.



The First American Government Obligation money market fund is an external investment pool.
The fund seeks to maintain a constant net asset value (NAV) of $1 per share. The securities
held by each fund are valued on the basis of amortized cost. Shares may be redeemed without
penalty on any business day.

Investments are subject to various risks, the following of which are considered the most significant:
Credit risk – Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. The City’s policy to minimize credit risk includes limiting investing funds
to those allowable under Minnesota Statute 118A, annually appointing all financial institutions
where investments are held, and diversifying the investment portfolio. This is measured by the
assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.
Custodial credit risk – For investments, this is the risk that in the event of failure of the
counterparty to an investment transaction the City would not be able to recover the value of its
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investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The City’s
investment policy does not further address this risk, but the City typically limits its exposure by
purchasing insured or registered investments, or by the control of who holds the securities.
Concentration risk – Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss that may be attributed to the
magnitude of a government’s investment in a single issuer. The City’s investment policy does not
limit the concentration of investments. At December 31, 2021, the City held 6% with New York
Transit Authority and 7% with New York NY G.O.
Interest rate risk – Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater
the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The City’s investment policy
does not address interest rate risk. The City holds all investments to maturity.
B. Receivables
Governmental funds report deferred inflows of resources in connection with receivables for
revenues that are not considered available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental
funds also defer recognition in connection with resources that are not yet available. At the end of
the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred inflows reported in the governmental
funds were as follows:

Unavailable revenue due from other governments (Street Construction)
Unavailable revenue due from other governments (Revolving Improvements)
Delinquent property taxes (General)
Delinquent property taxes (Telecommunicationsl)
Delinquent property taxes (Information Technology)
Delinquent property taxes (Recreation)
Delinquent property taxes (Debt service)
Delinquent property taxes (Revolving Improvements)
Delinquent property taxes (Street Construction)
Delinquent property taxes (EDA)
Special assessments not yet due (G.O. Improvement Bonds)
Special assessments not yet due (Street Construction)
Total deferred inflows for governmental funds

Unavailable
$
78,860
128,577
179,364
628
1,885
36,005
27,827
38,712
13,449
5,406
75,385
1,282,471
$ 1,868,569

Significant receivable balances not expected to be collected within one year of December 31, 2021
are as follows:
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Special
Assessments
Receivable
Major Funds:
Community Development
Debt Service
Street Construction
Roseville Economic Development Authority
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$

Notes
Receivable

Total

75,385
1,282,471
-

$1,234,613
887,954

$1,234,613
75,385
1,282,471
887,954

$1,357,856

$2,122,567

$3,480,423
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C. Capital asset
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2021 was as follows:

Beginning
Balance
Governmental activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Permanent easements
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total capital assets
being depreciated

$29,340,857
7,731,893
3,622,692
40,695,442

Increases

Decreases

$

$

(62,939)

(3,690,524)

$29,340,857
7,731,893
2,093,570

2,224,341

(62,939)

(3,690,524)

39,166,320

-

-

$

-

Ending
Balance

2,224,341

41,738,754

-

Completed
Construction
& Transfers

-

-

41,738,754

10,868,566
23,148,071
118,858,743

597,700
-

(325,758)
-

330,631
85,058
3,274,835

11,199,197
23,505,071
122,133,578

194,614,134

597,700

(325,758)

3,690,524

198,576,600

15,479,172

954,166

4,889,151
14,205,170
58,176,960

618,385
1,586,113
2,517,161

92,750,453

Total capital assets
being depreciated, net
Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumulated
depreciation

-

16,433,338

(290,718)
-

-

5,507,536
15,500,565
60,694,121

5,675,825

(290,718)

-

98,135,560

101,863,681

(5,078,125)

(35,040)

$142,559,123

($2,853,784)

($97,979)
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Beginning
Balance
Business-type activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total capital assets
being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Total accumulated
depreciation

Increases

Decreases

$893,299
1,079,965

$
4,868,356

$

1,973,264

4,868,356

4,191,906

-

-

Completed
Construction
& Transfers

Ending
Balance

-

$
(2,834,273)

$893,299
3,114,048

-

(2,834,273)

4,007,347

-

-

4,191,906

1,456,694
5,080,643
62,520,691

48,586
2,038,677

(94,685)
-

2,834,273

1,456,694
5,034,544
67,393,641

73,249,934

2,087,263

(94,685)

2,834,273

78,076,785

1,604,448

66,561

1,128,997
3,915,262
26,667,858

-

-

1,671,009

52,354
292,609
1,105,708

(94,685)
-

-

1,181,351
4,113,186
27,773,566

33,316,565

1,517,232

(94,685)

-

34,739,112

Total capital assets
being depreciated, net

39,933,369

570,031

Business-type activities
capital assets, net

$41,906,633

$5,438,387
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City is follows:
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works including depreciation of infrastructure
Recreation
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Sanitary sewer
Water
Golf
Storm drainage

$574,966
643,386
2,922,535
1,534,938
$5,675,825

$422,994
423,669
89,019
581,550

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $1,517,232

D. Construction commitments
The City has construction projects in progress as of December 31, 2021. The projects include the
improvement and construction of streets, water, sewer, and storm systems. At year end the
commitments with these contractors are as follows:

Project
Parks Renewal Project
Marion Pathway - Phase 1
Water Booster Phase 3

Spent-to-Date
$2,025,064
66,402
84,447
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E. Interfund receivables, payables, and transfers
Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund with collection authorization to the debt
service fund as debt service principal and interest payments become due, 2) move grant funds to
specific funds where the grant dollars are used (specifically American Recovery Program Act
dollars), 3) move unrestricted general fund revenues to finance various programs that the
government must account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, including
amounts provided as subsidies or matching funds for various grant programs. The following is a
schedule of interfund transfers as of December 31, 2021:
Transfer In

Transfer out
General
Economic Increments Construction
ARPA
Recreation
Non-major Governmental
Total

General
$
141,988
79,662
537,160
$758,810

Debt Service
$
278,931
$278,931

Revolving
Improvements
$
2,219
125,000
$127,219

Non-major
$
688,000
$688,000

Total
281,150
829,988
79,662
662,160
$1,852,960
$

Total transfers in/out are created to assist in financing various activities and/or projects.
The Street Construction fund loaned $1.5 million to the Revolving Improvements fund in 2018 to
purchase the 2719 Lexington Avenue Shopping Center for potential expansion of the civic
campus. Sale proceeds from the sale of an old fire station will be used to repay the Street
Construction fund. The Economic Development Authority loaned $10,000 to the Economic
Increments Construction fund to start a new tax increment financing district.
F. Tax Increment Financing
The City has entered into seven Tax Increment Financing agreements, which meet the criteria for
disclosure under Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 77 Tax Abatement
Disclosures. The City's authority to enter into these agreements comes from Minnesota Statute
469. The City entered into these agreements for the purpose of economic development.
Under the agreements, the City and developer agree on an amount of development costs to be
reimbursed to the developer by the City though tax revenues from the additional taxable value of
the property generated by the development (tax increment). A "pay-as-you-go" note is established
for this amount, on which the City makes payments for a fixed period of time with available tax
increment revenue after deducting for certain administrative costs.
During the year ended December 31, 2021, the City generated $1,211,482 in tax increment
revenue and made $599,346 in payments to developers.
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G. Leases
1. Operating Leases
The City leases copiers and a postage machine under non-cancelable operating leases. Total costs
for such leases were $28,544 for the year ended December 31, 2021. The future minimum lease
payments for these leases are as follows:
Year Ending Dec. 31
2022
2023
2024
Total

Amount
$28,488
12,152
3,984
$44,624

2. Antenna Leases
The City received revenue from agreements for the lease of space for antennas placed on City
owned property. Terms of each lease are as follows:

Location
1901 Alta Vista
1901 Alta Vista
1901 Alta Vista
1901 Alta Vista
1901 Alta Vista
2501 Fairview (Lattice Tower)
2501 Fairview (Lattice Tower)
2501 Fairview (Lattice Tower)
2501 Fairview (Water Tower)
2501 Fairview (Water Tower)
2660 Civic Center Dr (South Tower)
2660 Civic Center Dr (South Tower)
2660 Civic Center Dr (South Tower)
2660 Civic Center Dr (North Tower)

Lessee
AT&T
Clearwire
Sprint
T-Mobile
Verizon
Clearwire
Sprint
T-Mobile
AT&T
Verizon
Sprint
T-Mobile
Verizon
AT&T

2021
Lease
Amount
$33,610
15,039
49,294
25,719
33,769
26,097
14,482
34,833
38,092
40,739
42,639
34,578
35,657
35,666

Annual Lease Adjustment
Factor
3% Increase on Aug 1
1% Increase Apr 1 & 2% May 1
4% Increase Jan
4% Increase Jan
2.5% Increase on Jun 1
1% Increase Apr 1 & 2% May 1
4% Increase Jan 1
3% Increase Jan 1
3% Increase on Aug 1
3% Increase on Jan 1
3% Increase on Sep 1
3% Increase on Sep 1
3% Increase on Sep 1
3% Increase on Sep 1
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Expiration
Date
08/31/26
04/30/25
12/31/22
12/31/27
05/31/23
04/30/26
12/31/26
12/31/23
07/31/26
08/31/25
09/15/23
09/14/24
08/31/24
12/31/24

Renewal
Options
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
10 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
5 year terms
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3. 2719 Lexington Avenue Shopping Center Leases
The City received revenue from agreements for the lease of suite space in the City owed shopping
center located at 2719 Lexington Avenue. Terms of each lease are as follows:

Lessee
Hule and Company, Inc.
Huntington Learning Center
TDM Salons, LLC

2021 Lease
Amount
$63,308
20,400
21,700

Annual Lease Adjustment
Factor
3% Increase on Jan 1
3% Increase on Nov 1
3% Increase on May 1

Expiration
Date
Monthly
10/31/2023
Monthly

In 2021, two Lessee’s leases expired and they are now on a month-to-month agreement.
H. Long-term debt
The City issues general obligation debt to provide for financing construction of major capital
facilities and street improvements. Debt service for street improvements is covered by special
assessments against benefited properties with any shortfalls being paid from general taxes.
General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the
government. The original amount of general obligation bonds for the issues listed below is
$37,240,000.
General obligation debt currently outstanding is as follows:
Net Interest
Rates
.85% - 5.6%
1.0% - 2.0%

Purpose
Govermental activities
Business-Type activities

Amount
$16,105,000
2,565,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation debt are as follows:
Governmental activities
Years ending
December 31
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027-2031
2032
Total

Principal
$
2,020,000
2,110,000
2,145,000
2,215,000
2,155,000
5,215,000
245,000
$16,105,000

Interest
$
437,306
367,269
299,871
236,621
174,556
224,884
3,675
$1,744,183

a. CURRENT REFUNDING
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Business-Type activities
Principal
$
230,000
240,000
245,000
250,000
255,000
1,345,000
$2,565,000

Interest
$
40,800
36,100
31,250
26,300
21,250
39,300
$195,000
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On December 29, 2020 the City issued $4,775,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 2020A. The proceeds were used to current refund the City’s General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2011A. The City will realize a savings in interest costs of $417,806 over the life of the
bonds. The net present value cash flow savings of the transaction was $410,030.
Changes in long-term liabilities
Beginning
Balance
Governmental Activities
Bonds payable
General Obligation Bonds
Premium on Bonds Payable
Tax Increment Revenue Bonds
Total Bonds Payable
Compensated Absences
Insurance Claims Payable
Governmental activities Long-Term Liabilities
Business-Type Activities
Bonds payable
General Obligation Bonds
Premium on Bonds Payable
Total Bonds Payable
Compensated Absences
Business type activities Long-Term Liabilities

$20,540,000
1,132,384
2,605,000
24,277,384

Additions

$

-

Reductions

Ending
Balance

Due Within
One Year

$6,840,000
154,681
200,000
7,194,681

$13,700,000
977,703
2,405,000
17,082,703

$1,820,000
200,000
2,020,000

2,097,661
214,937

1,372,446
311,698

1,128,490
204,454

2,341,617
322,181

468,323
86,703

$26,589,982

$1,684,144

$8,527,625

$19,746,501

$2,575,026

12,893
12,893

$2,565,000
116,038
2,681,038

$230,000
230,000

$2,565,000
128,931
2,693,931

$

-

$158,441

102,120

121,597

138,964

27,793

$2,852,372

$102,120

$134,490

$2,820,002

$257,793

For governmental activities, other post-employment benefits are liquidated through the general
fund. For compensated absences, payments are made from the fund to which the employee is
assigned at the time employment ceases. In addition to the general fund, recreation, community
development, and all non-major special revenue funds are involved in paying compensated
absences. For Insurance claims payables, payments are made from the Worker’s Compensation
and Risk Management Funds.
From time to time, the City has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to
private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of industrial and commercial facilities
deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by the property financed and are
payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the
bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond
issuance. Neither the City, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner
for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the
accompanying financial statements. As of December 31, 2021, there were seven series of Housing
and Industrial Revenue Bonds outstanding, with an aggregate principal amount payable of $79.3
million.
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Note 4

OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk management
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to, and the destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees and natural disasters. During the fiscal years of
1980 and 1987, the City established a Workers' Compensation Fund and a Risk Management Fund,
respectively (internal service funds) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. For the year
2021, the Worker’s Compensation Fund provided coverage up to a maximum of $470,000 for each
occurrence. The City purchases excess loss coverage from the Workers' Compensation Reinsurance
Association, a nonprofit organization established by Minnesota State Statutes.
The Risk Management Fund provides comprehensive general liability and comprehensive automotive
liability up to the statutory maximum of $1,500,000. The City retains the risk of the first $100,000 of
each occurrence with an annual maximum exposure of $200,000. Liabilities of the fund are reported it
is probable that a loss has occurred, and amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The result
of the process to estimate the claims liability is not an exact amount as it depends on many complex
factors, such as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards. Accordingly, claims are
reevaluated periodically to consider the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends (including
frequency and amount of pay-outs), and other economic and social factors. The estimate of the
claims liability also includes amounts for incremental claim adjustment expenses related to specific
claims and other claim adjustment expenses regardless of whether allocated to specific claims.
Estimated recoveries, for example from salvage or subrogation, are another component of the claim’s
liability estimate. The City purchased commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided
by the Risk Management Fund and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded this
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There were no significant reductions in the City's
insurance coverage in 2021. Enterprise fund charges and the property tax levy are based on a
management estimate of claims history and the amount necessary to maintain catastrophic reserves.
The reserves as of December 31, 2020, were $944,188 and $669,341 for the Workers' Compensation
Fund and Risk Management Fund, respectively. The claims liability of $103,542 and $218,639,
respectively, reported in both funds at December 31, 2021 are based on the requirements of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10. This statement requires that a liability
for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates it is
probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of
the loss can be reasonably estimated (IBNR). Changes in the funds' claims liability amount in fiscal
2020 and 2021 were:
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B. Contingent liabilities
The City had the usual and customary types of miscellaneous claims pending at year-end mostly of a
minor nature, and usually all covered by insurance carried for that purpose or the City has reserved
for settlement. The City also carries personal injury insurance against suits for false arrest, libel,
slander, violation of privacy, wrongful entry, etc. which can arise from enforcement of the city code
and general laws. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the
opinion of the government’s legal counsel the resolution of these mater will not have a material
adverse effect on the financial condition of the government.
C. Employee retirement systems and pension plans
1. Public Employees’ Retirement Association
A. Plan Description
The City participates in the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA’s
defined benefit pension plans are established and administered in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes, Chapters 353 and 356. PERA’s defined benefit pension plans are tax qualified plans
under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
1. General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF)
All full-time (with the exception of employees covered by PEPFF) and certain part-time
employees of the City are covered by the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF).
GERF members belong to the Coordinated Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered by
Social Security.
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2. Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF)
The PEPFF, originally established for police officers and firefighters not covered by a local
relief association, now covers all police officers and firefighters hired since 1980. Effective
July 1, 1999, the PEPFF also covers police officers and firefighters belonging to local relief
associations that elected to merge with and transfer assets and administration to PERA.
B. Benefits Provided
PERA provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are established by
state statute and can only be modified by the state Legislature. Vested, terminated employees
who are entitled to benefits but are not receiving them yet are bound by the provisions in effect at
the time they last terminated their public service.
1. GERF Benefits
Benefits are based on a member’s highest average salary for any five successive years of
allowable service, age, and years of credit at termination of service. Two methods are used
to compute benefits for PERA’s Coordinated members. Members hired prior to July 1, 1989
receive the higher of Method 1 or Method 2 formulas. Only Method 2 is used for members
hired after June 30, 1989. Under Method 1, the accrual rate for Coordinated members is
1.2% of average salary for each of the first ten years of service and 1.7% of average salary
for each additional year. Under Method 2, the accrual rate for Coordinated Plan members is
1.7% of average salary for all years of service. For members hired prior to July 1, 1989 a full
annuity is available when age plus years of service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65.
For members hired on or after July 1, 1989, normal retirement age is the age for unreduced
Social Security benefits capped at 66.
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Beginning in 2019, the
postretirement increase is equal to 50% of the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) announced
by the SSA, with a minimum increase of at least 1% and a maximum of 1.5%. Recipients
that have been receiving the annuity or benefit for at least a full year as of the June 30 before
the effective date of the increase will receive the full increase. For recipients receiving the
annuity or benefit for at least one month but less than a full year as of the June 30 before the
effective date of the increase will receive a reduced prorated increase. For members retiring
on January 1, 2024 or later, the increase will be delayed until normal retirement age (age 65
if hired prior to July 1, 1989, or age 66 for individuals hired on or after July 1, 1989).
Members retiring under Rule of 90 are exempt from the delay to normal retirement.
2. PEPFF Benefits
Benefits for the PEPFF members first hired after June 30, 2010 but before July 1, 2014 vest
on a prorated basis from 50% after five years up to 100% after ten years of credited service.
Benefits for PEPFF members first hired after June 30, 2014 vest on a prorated basis from
50% after ten years up to 100% after twenty years of credited service. The annuity accrual
rate is 3% of average salary for each year of service. For PEPFF members who were first
hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is available when age plus years of service equal at
least 90.
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Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Beginning in 2019, the
postretirement increase will be fixed at 1%. Recipients that have been receiving the annuity
or benefit for at least 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase
will receive the full increase. For recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for at least 25
months but less than 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase
will receive a reduced prorated increase.
C. Contributions
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions.
Contribution rates can only be modified by the state Legislature.
1. GERF Contributions
Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 6.5% of their annual covered salary in
fiscal year 2021 and the City was required to contribute 7.5% for Coordinated Plan members.
The City’s contributions to the GERF for the year ended December 31, 2021 were $831,049.
The City’s contributions were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute.
2. PEPFF Contributions
Police and Fire members were required to contribute 11.8% of their annual covered salary in
fiscal year 2021 and the City was required to contribute 17.70% For PEPFF members. The
City’s contributions to the PEPFF for the year ended December 31, 2021 were $1,265,887.
The City’s contributions were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute.
D. Pension Costs
1. GERF Pension Costs
At December 31, 2021, the City reported a liability of $6,226,313 for its proportionate share of
GERF’s net pension liability. The City’s net pension liability reflected a reduction due to the
State of Minnesota’s contribution of $16 million. The State of Minnesota is considered a nonemployer contributing City and the state’s contribution meets the definition of a special
funding situation. The State of Minnesota’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
associated with the City totaled $190,072. The net pension liability was measured as of June
30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability was based on the City’s contributions received by PERA during the
measurement period for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021, relative to the total employer contributions received from all of PERA’s participating
employers. The City’s proportionate share was 0.1458% at the end of the measurement
period and 0.1512% for the beginning of the period.
City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability
State of Minnesota’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability associated with the City
Total
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For the year ended December 31, 2021, the City recognized pension expense of $132,056
for its proportionate share of the GERF’s pension expense. In addition, the City recognized
an additional $15,336 as pension expense (and grant revenue) for its proportionate share of
the State of Minnesota’s contribution of $16 million to the GERF.
At December 31, 2021, the City reported its proportionate share of the GERF’s deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following
sources:
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources
of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual economic experience
$37,544
$190,543
Changes in actuarial assumptions
3,801,658
136,919
Difference between projected and
actual investment earnings
5,389,753
Changes in proportion
245,825
295,300
Contributions paid to PERA
subsequent to the measurement date
417,340
Total
$4,502,367
$6,012,515
The $417,340 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
City contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2022. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:
Year Ended
December 31,
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

Pension
Expense
($288,037)
(45,475)
(123,227)
(1,470,749)
-

2. PEPFF Pension Costs
At December 31, 2021, the City reported a liability of $4,223,804 for its proportionate share of
the PEPFF’s net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,
2021 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined
by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability was based on the City’s contributions received by PERA during the measurement
period for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, relative to
the total employer contributions received from all of PERA’s participating employers. The
City’s proportionate share was 0.5470% at the end of the measurement period and 0.5625%
for the beginning of the period.
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The State of Minnesota also contributed $18 million to PEPFF during the plan fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021. The contribution consisted of $9 million in direct state aid that meets
the definition of a special funding situation and $9 million in supplemental state aid that does
not meet the definition of a special funding situation. The direct state aid was paid on
October 1, 2020. Thereafter, by October 1 of each year, the state will pay $9 million to the
PEPFF until full funding is reached or July 1, 2048, whichever is earlier. The $9 million in
supplemental state aid will continue until the fund is 90% funded, or until the State Patrol Plan
(administered by the Minnesota State Retirement System) is 90% funded, whichever occurs
later. Strong asset returns for the fiscal year ended 2021 will accelerate the phasing out of
these state contributions, although we do not anticipate them to be phased out during the
fiscal year ending 2022.
The State of Minnesota is included as a non-employer contributing City in the PEPFF
Schedule of Employer Allocations and Schedule of Pension Amounts by Employer, Current
Reporting Period Only (pension allocation schedules) for the $9 million in direct state aid.
PEPFF employers need to recognize their proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s
pension expense (and grant revenue) under GASB 68 special funding situation accounting
and financial reporting requirements. For the year ended December 31, 2021, the City
recognized pension expense of ($247,729) for its proportionate share of the Police and Fire
Plan’s pension expense. The City recognized an additional $34,582 as pension expense
(and grant revenue) for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s contribution of $9
million to the PEPFF.
The State of Minnesota is not included as a non-employer contributing City in the Police and
Fire Pension Plan pension allocation schedules for the $9 million in supplemental state aid.
The City also recognized $49,248 for the year ended December 31, 2021 as revenue and an
offsetting reduction of net pension liability for its proportionate share of the State of
Minnesota’s on-behalf contributions to the Police and Fire Fund.
At December 31, 2021, the City reported its proportionate share of the PEPFF’s deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following
sources:
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources
of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual economic experience
$810,117
Changes in actuarial assumptions
6,207,886
Difference between projected and
actual investment earnings
Changes in proportion
506,611
Contributions paid to PERA
subsequent to the measurement date
642,615
Total
$8,167,229

$
2,294,230
8,066,603
276,203
$10,637,036

The $642,615 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
City contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of
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the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2022. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as outflows:
Year Ended
Pension
December 31,
Expense
2022
($2,775,623)
2023
(352,321)
2024
(484,190)
2025
(831,643)
2026
1,331,355
Thereafter
-

The net pension liability will be liquidated by the general, water, sewer, storm, solid waste
and golf funds.

E. Actuarial Assumptions
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using an
individual entry-age normal actuarial cost method and the following actuarial assumptions:
Inflation
Investment Rate of Return

2.25% per year
6.50%

The long-term investment rate of return is based on a review of inflation and investment return
assumptions from a number of national investment consulting firms. The review provided a range
of investment return rates deemed to be reasonable by the actuary. An investment return of
6.50% was deemed to be within that range of reasonableness for financial reporting purposes.
Salary growth assumptions in the GERF range in annual increments from 10.25% after one year
of service to 3.0% after 29 years of service and 6.0% per year thereafter. In the PEPFF, salary
growth assumptions range from 11.75% after one year of service to 3.0% after 24 years of
service.
Mortality rates for GERF were based on the Pub-2010 General Employee Mortality Table.
Mortality rates for PEPFF were based on the Pub-2010 Public Safety Employee Mortality tables.
The tables are adjusted slightly to fit PERA’s experience. Cost of living benefit increases after
retirement are assumed to be 1.25% per year for GERF and 1.0% per year for PEPFF.
Actuarial assumptions for GERF are reviewed every four years. The most recent four-year
experience study for GERF was completed in 2019. The assumption changes were adopted by
the Board and become effective with the July 1, 2020 actuarial valuation. The most recent fouryear experience study for PEPFF was completed in 2020 and adopted by the Board and became
effective with the July 1, 2021 actuarial valuation.
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The following changes in actuarial assumptions and plan provisions occurred in 2021:
General Employees Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:



The investment return and single discount rates were changed from 7.50% to 6.50% for
financial reporting purposes.
The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2019 to Scale MP-2020.

Police and Fire Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
 The investment return and single discount rates were changed from 7.50% to 6.50% for
financial reporting purposes.
 The inflation assumption was changed from 2.50% to 2.25%.
 The payroll growth assumption was changed from 3.25% to 3.00%.
 The base mortality tables for healthy annuitants, disabled annuitants and employees were
changed from RP-2014 tables to Pub-2010 Public Safety Mortality tables. The mortality
improvement scale was changed from MP-2019 to MN-2020.
 Assumed salary increase and retirement rates were modified as recommended in the July 14,
2020 experience study. The changes result in a decrease in gross salary increase rates,
slightly more unreduced retirements and fewer assumed early retirements.
 Assumed rates of withdrawal were changed from select and ultimate rates to service-based
rates. The changes result in more assumed terminations.
 Assumed rates of disability were increased for ages 25-44 and decreased for ages over 49.
Overall, proposed rates result in more projected disabilities.
 Assumed percent married for active female members was changed from 60% to 70%.
The State Board of Investment, which manages the investments of PERA, prepares an analysis
of the reasonableness on a regular basis of the long-term expected rate of return using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future rates of return are
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce an expected longterm rate of return by weighting the expected future rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentages. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each
major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class
Domestic equity
International equity
Fixed income
Private markets
Total

Target
Allocation
33.5%
16.5%
25%
25%
100%
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Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return
5.10%
5.30%
0.75%
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F. Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability in 2021 was 6.5%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members
and employers will be made at rates set in Minnesota Statutes. Based on these assumptions, the
fiduciary net position of the GERF and the PEPFF was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

G. Pension Liability Sensitivity
The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability, calculated using
the discount rate disclosed in the preceding paragraph, as well as what the City’s proportionate
share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate one
percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current discount rate:
1% Decrease in
1% Increase in
Discount Rate (5.5%) Discount Rate (6.5%)Discount Rate (7.5%)
Proportionate share of the
GERF net pension liability
$12,698,501
$6,226,313
$915,488
Proportionate share of the
PEPFF net pension liability

$13,409,864

$4,223,804

($3,306,489)

H. Pension Plan Fiduciary Position
Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in a separatelyissued PERA financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. That report may be obtained at www.mnpera.org.

I.

Pension Expense
Pension expense recognized by the City for the year ended December 31, 2021 is as follows:
GERF
PEPFF

$147,392
(213,147)

Total

($65,755)
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2. Defined Benefit Pension Plan – Volunteer Fire Fighter's Relief Association
A. Plan Description
The Roseville Firefighter Relief Association is the administrator of a single employer defined benefit
pension plan established to provide benefits for members of the City of Roseville Fire Department
per Minnesota State Statutes. The Association issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to the Roseville Firefighters’ Relief Association, 2701 N. Lexington Ave.,
Roseville, MN 55113.
B. Benefits Provided
Volunteer firefighters of the City are members of the Roseville Firefighter Relief Association. Full
retirement benefits are payable to members who have reached age 50 and have completed 15
years of service for monthly service pension, or 10 years of service for lump sum service pension.
Partial benefits are payable to members who have reached 50 and have completed 10 years of
service. Disability benefits, widow, and children’s survivor benefits are also payable to members
or their beneficiaries based upon requirements set forth in the bylaws. These benefit provisions
and all other requirements are consistent with enabling state statutes.
C. Employees Covered by Benefit Terms
At December 31, 2021, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
Inactive employees entilited to but not yet recevining benefits
Active employees
Total

68
15
7
90

D. Contributions
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 424A.092 specifies minimum support rates required on an annual
basis. The minimum support rates from the municipality and from State aids are determined as
the amount required to meet the normal cost plus amortizing any existing prior service costs over
a ten year period. The City's obligation is the financial requirement for the year less state aids.
Any additional payments by the City shall be used to amortize the unfunded liability of the relief
association. The Association is comprised of volunteers: therefore, there are no payroll
expenditures (i.e. there are no covered payroll percentage calculations). During the year, the City
recognized as revenue and as an expenditure an on behalf payment of $ 264,259 made by the
State of Minnesota for the Relief Association.

71

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021

E. Net Pension Liability
The City's net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2021 and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
Actuarial assumptions:
The total pension liability in the December 31, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:
Inflation
Active member payroll growth
Investment rate of return

2.25% Per year
6.00% percent average, including inflation
6.00% percent, net of pension plan investment
expense including inflation

The value of death benefits is similar to the value of the retirement pension. Because of low
retirement ages, the plan assumes no pre-retirement mortality. Post-retirement mortality does not
apply as the benefit structure and form of payment do not reflect lifetime benefits.
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimates of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major
asset class. These asset class estimates are combined to produce the portfolio long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the current asset
allocation percentage (or target allocation, if available) and by adding expected inflation. All
results are then rounded to the nearest quarter percent and are summarized in the following
table.

Asset Class
Domestic equity
International equity
Fixed income
International equity - emergimg
Cash and equivalents

Allocation at

Long-Term

Long-Term

Measurement
Date
75.33%
0.00%
21.69%
0.00%
2.98%

Expected Real
Rate of Return
4.42%
4.91%
1.00%
3.98%
-0.33%

Expected Nominal
Rate of Return
6.67%
7.16%
3.25%
6.23%
1.92%

Total
100%
Reduced for assumed investment expense
Net assumed investment return (rounded to quarter percent)

6.01%
-0.10%
6.00%

Discount rate:
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.00%. Assets were projected
using expected benefit payments and expected asset returns. Expected benefit payments by year
were discounted using the expected asset return assumption for years in which the assets were
sufficient to pay all benefit payments. Any remaining benefit payments after the trust fund is
exhausted are discounted at the municipal bond rate. The equivalent single rate is the discount
rate.
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F. Change in the Net Pension Liability

Balances at January 1, 2021
Changes for the year
Service cost
Interest
Differences between expected
and actual experience
Changes in Assumptions
Contributions - state and local
Change of benefit terms
Net investment income

Total
Pension
Liability (a)

Plan
Fiduciary Net
Position (b)

Net pension
Liability (a) (b)

$9,360,830

$14,850,239

($5,489,409)

26,622
563,110

26,622
563,110

(61,093)
186,143
264,259
537,679
2,566,985

Benefit payments, including
refunds of employee contibutions
Administrative expense

(755,377)

Net Charges
Balances at December 31, 2021

(61,093)
186,143
(264,259)
537,679
(2,566,985)

(755,377)
(30,056)

30,056

$497,084

$2,045,811

($1,548,727)

$9,857,914

$16,896,050

($7,038,136)

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents
the net pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 6%, as well as what
the City's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1percentage-point lower 5% or 1-percentage-point higher 7% than the current rate:

1% decrease
5.0%
Net pension liability

$6,040,489

Current
Discount Rate
6.0%
$7,038,136

1% increase
7.0%
$7,879,141

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued relief association financial report.
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G. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions
For the year ended December 31, 2021, the City recognized a reduction of pension expense
of $587,843. At December 31, 2021, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
Difference between expected and actual liability
Changes in acturial assumptions
Net difference between projected and actual investment earnings

$

$

-

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources
$

2,763,258
$2,763,258

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ending
December 31,
2022
2023
2024
2025

($762,458)
(1,025,772)
(642,769)
(332,259)

Total

Note 5

($2,763,258)

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A. Plan Description
In addition to providing the pension benefits described in Note 4, the City provides post-employment
health care benefits (as defined in paragraph B) for retired employees and police and firefighters
disabled in the line of duty, through a single employer defined benefit plan. The term Plan refers to
the City’s requirement by State Statute to provide retirees with access to health insurance. The OPEB
plan is by the City. The authority to provide these benefits is established in Minnesota Statutes
Sections 471.61 Subd. 2a, and 299A.465. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and
employer contributions are governed by the City and can be amended by the City through its
personnel manual and collective bargaining agreements with employee groups. The Plan is not
accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the plan.
The Plan does not issue a separate financial report.
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B. Benefits Provided
Retirees
The City is required by State Statute to allow retirees to continue participation in the City’s group
health insurance plan if the individual terminates service with the City through service retirement or
disability retirement. Employees who satisfy the rule of 90 or attain age 55 and have completed 10
years of service at termination can immediately commence medical benefits. Retirees may obtain
dependent coverage while the participating retiree is under age 65. Covered spouses may continue
coverage after the retiree’s death. The surviving spouse of an active employee may continue
coverage in the group health insurance plan after the employee’s death. All health care coverage is
provided through the City’s group health insurance plans. The retiree is required to pay 100% of their
premium cost for the City-sponsored group health insurance plan in which they participate. The
premium is a blended rate determined on the entire active and retiree population. Since the projected
claims costs for retirees exceed the blended premium paid by retirees, the retirees are receiving an
implicit rate subsidy (benefit). The coverage levels are the same as those afforded to active
employees. Upon a retiree reaching age 65 years of age, Medicare becomes the primary insurer and
the City’s plan becomes secondary.
Disabled police and firefighter
The City continues to pay the employer’s contribution toward health coverage for Police or
Firefighters disabled in the line of duty per Minnesota Statute 299A.465, until age 65. Dependent
coverage is included, if the dependents were covered at the time of the disability. The January 1,
2021 to December 31, 2021 monthly premiums paid for Police or Firefighters disabled in the line of
duty are:

Plan

Single

Health Partners National One
Health Partners Empower High Deductible

$646
$467

Two
Person
$1,258
$919

C. Participants
As of the actuarial valuation dated January 1, 2021, participants consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently
purchasing health insurance through the
City
Disabled police and firefighters

10
2

Active Employees

216

Total

228
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D. Total OPEB Liability and Changes in Total OPEB Liability
The City’s total OPEB liability of $1,668,186 was measured as of January 1, 2021 and was
determined by an actuarial valuation dated January 1, 2021. Changes in the total OPEB liability
during 2021 were:
Balances at January 1, 2021
$1,701,938
Changes for the year
Service cost
135,470
Interest
52,102
Plan changes
Differences between expected and actual experience (149,745)
Changes in assumptions
10,616
Benefit payments
(82,195)
Net changes
(33,752)
Balance at December 31, 2021
$1,668,186

There were no plan changes since the measurement date of January 1, 2021.

E. Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs
The total liability in the actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions
and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:
Inflation
Salary increases
Discount rate
20-year muncipal bond yield
Medical cost trend rates

2.00%
Service Graded Table
2.00%
2.00%
6.5% in 2021 grading to 5% over 6 years
and then 4% over the next 48 years
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Salary Increase Rates

Years of
Service
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Public Safety
Salary
Increase
12.25%
10.50%
8.75%
7.75%
6.25%
5.75%
5.25%
5.00%
4.74%
4.50%
4.25%
4.15%
4.05%

Other
Salary
Increase
10.25%
7.25%
6.00%
5.50%
5.00%
4.70%
4.50%
4.40%
4.30%
4.20%
4.00%
3.90%
3.80%

Public
Safety
Years of
Salary
Service
Increase
14
3.95%
15
3.85%
16
3.75%
17
3.75%
18
3.75%
19
3.75%
20
3.75%
21
3.65%
22
3.55%
23
3.45%
24 or 25
3.35%
26
3.25%
27 or More 3.25%

Other
Salary
Increase
3.70%
3.65%
3.60%
3.50%
3.40%
3.40%
3.40%
3.30%
3.30%
3.30%
3.20%
3.10%
3.00%

Since the plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, both the discount rate and the investment rate of
return was based on published rate information for 20-year, tax exempt, and municipal bonds as of
the measurement date.
The mortality tables were updated from the RP-2014 Mortality Tables (Blue Collar for Public Safety,
White Collar for Others) with MP-2018 Generational Improvement Scale to the Pub-2010 Public
Retirement Plans Headcount-Weighted Mortality Tables (General, Safety) with MP-2020 Generational
Improvement Scale.
The salary increase rates were changed in 2021 from a flat 3.00% per year for all employees to rates
which vary by service and contract group.
The actuarial assumptions used in the January 1, 2021 valuation are similar to those used to value
pension liabilities for Minnesota public employees. The state pension plans base their assumptions
on periodic experience studies.
Changes in assumptions and other inputs since the prior measurements date reflect change in the
discount rate from 2.90% to 2.00%, 20-year municipal bond yield from 2.90% to 2.00% and health
care trend rates, the mortality table, and the retirement and withdrawal tables were updated.
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F. Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s total OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower (1.00%) or 1% higher
(3.00%) than the current discount rate:
1%
Decrease
(1.00%)
Total OPEB liability $1,797,729

Discount
Rate
(2.00%)
$1,668,186

1%
Increase
(3.00%)
$1,547,048

G. Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s total liability
would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1% lower (5.50% decreasing
to 4.00% then 3.00%) or 1% higher (7.50% decreasing to 6.00% then 5.00%) than the current
healthcare cost trend rates:

1%
Decrease
Total OPEB liability $1,489,981
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Current
Healthcare
Cost Trend
Rates
$1,668,186

1%
Increase
$1,879,965

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2021

Note 6

GASB STATEMENTS ISSUED BUT NOT YET IMPLEMENTED

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) recently approved the following statements
which were not implemented for these financial statements:
Statement No. 87 Leases. The provisions of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2021.
Statement No. 91 Conduit Debt Obligations. The provisions of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021.
Statement No. 92 Omnibus 2020. The provisions of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after June 15, 2021.
Statement No. 93 Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates. The provisions of this Statement contain
multiple effective dates, the first being for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2020.
Statement No. 94 Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability Payment
Arrangements. The provisions of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after
June 15, 2022.
Statement No. 96 Subscription – Based Information Technology Arrangements. The provisions of
this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2022.
The effect these standards may have on future financial statements is not determinable at this time, but it
is expected that Statement No. 87 may have a material impact.

Note 7 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Transfer of Operations
The City of Roseville provided information technology (IT) services to 44 other local government agencies
which started in 1999 and since that time has grown in participation. The City decided it was time to
transform this arrangement into a joint powers authority. The joint powers authority established the North
East Metropolitan Area Municipal Internetworking Collaborative to be known as “Metro-INET” (MIJPA)
effective January 1, 2021. The transition plan recognized that 2021 would be a transition year to
establish the MIJPA Board and to hire the MIJPA Executive Director. In 2022, all assets and personnel
will be assigned to the MIJPA.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 1
(Page 1 of 1)

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance With
Final Budget

REVENUES
Taxes

General property taxes

$

14,270,440

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Donations
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

$

14,270,440

$

14,439,519

$

169,079

542,000
1,743,715
1,317,500
92,000
-

542,000
1,743,715
1,317,500
92,000
-

544,456
1,961,885
1,253,914
62,025
35,860
84

2,456
218,170
(63,586)
(29,975)
35,860
84

40,000
56,630

40,000
56,630

91,665
(120,867)
442,940

51,665
(120,867)
386,310

Total Revenues

18,062,285

18,062,285

18,711,481

649,196

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Total Expenditures

3,010,850
12,497,335
2,787,700
18,295,885

3,010,850
12,497,335
2,787,700
18,295,885

3,079,613
12,428,765
2,644,033
18,152,411

(68,763)
68,570
143,667
143,474

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

(233,600)

(233,600)

559,070

792,670

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Sale of Capital Assets

177,000
-

177,000
-

758,810
-

581,810
-

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

177,000

177,000

758,810

581,810

Net Change in Fund Balance

(56,600)

(56,600)

1,317,880

1,374,480

FUND BALANCE, January 1

8,846,140

8,846,140

8,846,140

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

8,789,540

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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$

8,789,540

$

10,164,020

$

1,374,480

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RECREATION FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 2
(Page 1 of 1)

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance With
Final Budget

REVENUES
Taxes

General property taxes

$

2,864,605

$

2,864,605

$

2,878,856

$

14,251

Charges for services
Rentals
Donations
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

2,148,575
73,500
48,000
-

2,148,575
73,500
48,000
-

1,952,155
46,110
57,499
62

(196,420)
(27,390)
9,499
62

15,000
22,000

15,000
22,000

16,057
(38,231)
47,196

1,057
(38,231)
25,196

Total Revenues

5,171,680

5,171,680

4,959,704

(211,976)

EXPENDITURES
Current
Recreation
Personal services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Total Expenditures

3,390,115
331,960
1,486,355
5,208,430

3,390,115
331,960
1,486,355
5,208,430

3,111,020
286,890
1,172,121
4,570,031

279,095
45,070
314,234
638,399

Net Change in Fund Balance

(36,750)

(36,750)

389,673

426,423

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

-

-

(79,662)

(79,662)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

-

-

(79,662)

(79,662)

Net Change in Fund Balance

(36,750)

(36,750)

310,011

346,761

FUND BALANCE, January 1

1,613,762

1,613,762

1,613,762

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

1,577,012

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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$

1,577,012

$

1,923,773

$

426,423

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 3
(Page 1 of 1)

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance With
Final Budget

REVENUES

Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

$

1,460,710
41,000
-

$

1,460,710
41,000
-

25,000
-

25,000
-

-

-

$

1,946,888
49,705
35

$

39,013
(44,925)
2,755

14,013
(44,925)
2,755

Interest Earned - Other

Miscellaneous Revenue

486,178
8,705
35

Total Revenues

1,526,710

1,526,710

1,993,471

466,761

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Economic development
Total Expenditures

1,097,985
679,190
1,777,175

1,097,985
679,190
1,777,175

954,953
699,481
1,654,434

143,032
(20,291)
122,741

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

(250,465)

(250,465)

339,037

589,502

Net Change in Fund Balance

(250,465)

(250,465)

339,037

589,502

FUND BALANCE, January 1

4,108,422

4,108,422

4,108,422

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

3,857,957

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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$

3,857,957

$

4,447,459

$

589,502

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL
OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Total OPEB Liability:
Service cost
Interest cost
Changes in benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes in assumptions
Benefit payments
Net changes in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending

Schedule 4
(Page 1 of 1)

2021
135,470
52,102
(149,745)
10,616
(82,195)
(33,752)
1,701,938
$ 1,668,186
$

Covered-employee payroll
Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

The schedule is provided prospectively beginning with the City's fiscal year ended
December 31, 2018 and is intended to show a ten year trend. Additional years
will be added as they become available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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2020
112,235
59,781
102,065
(65,582)
208,499
1,493,439
$ 1,701,938
$

$

$

2019
93,240
51,636
(21,855)
(61,560)
(78,354)
(16,893)
1,510,332
1,493,439

$

$

2018
91,108
49,752
(93,369)
47,491
1,462,841
1,510,332

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF PERA NET PENSION
LIABILITY - GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Measurment
Date
June 30

Fiscal
Year
Ending
December 31

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

City's
Proportion of
the Net
Pension
Liability
0.1380%
0.1395%
0.1412%
0.1470%
0.1423%
0.1512%
0.1458%

Schedule 5
(Page 1 of 1)

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability (a)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

7,151,786
11,326,708
9,014,115
8,154,957
7,867,448
9,065,131
6,226,313

State's
Proportionate
Share of the Net
Pension Liability
Associated with
the City (b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

147,908
113,368
267,459
244,489
279,604
190,072

$ 7,151,786
$ 11,474,616
$ 9,127,483
$ 8,422,416
$ 8,111,937
$ 9,344,735
$ 6,416,385

The City implemented the Provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
for the year ended December 31, 2015. The schedules within the Required Supplementary Information
Section required a ten year presentation, but does not require retroactive reporting. Information prior to
2015 is not available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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City's
Covered
Payroll (c)

Total
(a+b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

7,974,720
8,657,720
9,101,177
9,445,284
10,059,973
10,785,733
10,472,613

City's
Proportionate
Share of the Net
Pension Liability
as a %
of Covered
Payroll ((a+b)/c)

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a %
of the Total
Pension Liability

89.7%
132.5%
100.3%
89.2%
80.6%
86.6%
61.3%

78.20%
68.91%
75.90%
79.50%
80.20%
79.10%
87.00%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S PERA CONTRIBUTIONS
- GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statutorily
Required
Contibution (a)

Year
Ending
12/31/2015
12/31/2016
12/31/2017
12/31/2018
12/31/2019
12/31/2020
12/31/2021

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

619,013
659,339
708,179
738,318
802,161
764,800
831,049

Schedule 6
(Page 1 of 1)

Contributions in
Relation to the
Statutorily
Required
Contibution (b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess) (a-b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

619,013
659,339
708,179
738,318
802,161
764,800
831,049

-

City's
Covered
Payroll (c)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

8,253,507
8,791,187
9,448,003
9,844,240
10,695,480
10,197,333
11,080,653

The City implemented the Provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
for the year ended December 31, 2015. The schedules within the Required Supplementary Information
Section required a ten year presentation, but does not require retroactive reporting. Information prior to
2015 is not available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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Contributions
as a Percentage
of Covered
Payroll (b/c)
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF PERA NET PENSION
LIABILITY - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Measurment
Date
June 30

Fiscal
Year
Ending
December 31

2015
2016
2017
2018
2018
2020
2021

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

City's
Proportion of
the Net
Pension
Liability
0.4940%
0.5110%
0.5160%
0.5259%
0.5452%
0.5625%
0.5472%

Schedule 7
(Page 1 of 1)

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability (a)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,612,996
20,507,319
6,966,614
5,605,552
5,804,205
7,414,352
4,223,804

State's
Proportionate
Share of the Net
Pension Liability
Associated with
the City (b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

174,653
189,890

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,612,996
20,507,319
6,966,614
5,605,552
5,804,205
7,589,005
4,413,694

The City implemented the Provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
for the year ended December 31, 2015. The schedules within the Required Supplementary Information
Section required a ten year presentation, but does not require retroactive reporting. Information prior to
2015 is not available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.

88

City's
Covered
Payroll (c)

Total
(a+b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,399,667
4,920,648
5,293,562
5,542,123
5,748,900
6,347,408
6,466,593

City's
Proportionate
Share of the Net
Pension Liability
as a %
of Covered
Payroll ((a+b)/c)

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a %
of the Total
Pension Liability

127.6%
416.8%
131.6%
101.1%
101.0%
119.6%
68.3%

86.6%
63.9%
85.4%
88.8%
89.3%
87.2%
93.7%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S PERA CONTRIBUTIONS
- PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statutorily
Required
Contibution (a)

Year
Ending
12/31/2015
12/31/2016
12/31/2017
12/31/2018
12/31/2019
12/31/2020
12/31/2021

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

763,596
825,632
874,916
919,728
1,031,508
1,083,309
1,265,887

Schedule 8
(Page 1 of 1)

Contributions in
Relation to the
Statutorily
Required
Contibution (b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess) (a-b)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

763,596
825,632
874,916
919,728
1,031,508
1,083,309
1,265,887

-

City's
Covered
Payroll (c)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

The City implemented the Provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
for the year ended December 31, 2015. The schedules within the Required Supplementary Information
Section required a ten year presentation, but does not require retroactive reporting. Information prior to
2015 is not available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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4,713,556
5,096,494
5,400,716
5,677,333
6,085,593
6,120,390
7,151,904

Contributions
as a Percentage
of Covered
Payroll (b/c)
16.2%
16.2%
16.2%
16.2%
16.9%
17.7%
17.7%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY
AND RELATED RATIOS - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 9
(Page 1 of 1)

2020

2021

2019

2018

2017

Total Pension Liability (TPL, actuarial accrued liability)

Service cost
$
Interest
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Changes of benefit terms
Benefit payments, including member contributions
Net change in total pension liability
Total Pension Liability - beginning of year
Total Pension Liability - end of year

26,622
563,110
(61,093)
186,143

$

537,679

(755,377)
497,084
2,209,184

25,957
565,282
125,568
382,673
265,019
(704,524)
659,975

$

1,549,209

35,904
552,707
5,906
(8,425)
299,036
(673,245)
211,883

$

45,257
579,955
(16,259)
533,565

$

-

(682,053)
460,465

1,337,326

48,898
517,780
138,754
111,219
653,842
(593,632)
876,861

876,861

-

$

2,706,268

$

2,209,184

$

1,549,209

$

1,337,326

$

876,861

$

264,259

$

250,948

$

238,755

$

229,050

$

222,882

Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP, assets)

Contributions - State and local
Contributions - donations and other income
Contributions - members
Net investment income
Other additions (e.g. receivables)
Benefit payments, including member contributions
Administrative expense
Other deductions (e.g. payables)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position

2,566,932

Net Pension Liability (NPL) - end of year

-

2,410,051

-

-

2,166,429

4,548,071

2,613,910

447,481

-

$

4,548,071

$

2,613,910

$

$

(7,038,136)

$

(5,489,409)

$

(4,215,223)

$

158.64%

148.45%

2016

2015

2014

-

1,379,329

1,379,329

6,593,829

171.40%

(593,632)
(24,935)

(931,848)

$

Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP, assets)

-

(682,053)
(24,694)

-

1,934,161

-

1,775,014

-

(673,245)
(25,433)

2,045,758

-

(454,151)

-

(704,524)
(22,314)

-

-

2,626,352

-

(755,377)
(30,056)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - beginning of year
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - end of year

-

447,481
(2,260,677)
145.50%

$

1,379,329

$

(3,652,990)
145.50%

Total Pension Liability (TPL, actuarial accrued liability)

Service cost
$
Interest
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Changes of benefit terms
Benefit payments, including member contributions
Net change in total pension liability
Total Pension Liability - beginning of year
Total Pension Liability - end of year

85,623
525,989
(389,429)
(492,447)

$

69,632
509,635

$

-

-

213,856

-

-

(569,784)
(840,048)

(563,896)
229,227

7,991,694

67,768
508,985

(574,072)
2,681

7,762,467

7,759,786

$

7,151,646

$

7,991,694

$

7,762,467

$

221,324

$

220,012

$

341,617

Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP, assets)

Contributions - State and local
Contributions - donations and other income
Contributions - members
Net investment income
Other additions (e.g. receivables)
Benefit payments, including member contributions
Administrative expense
Other deductions (e.g. payables)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position

846,802

Net Pension Liability (NPL) - end of year
Plan Fiduciary Net Position (FNP, assets)

-

-

22,193

882,050

(569,784)
(25,100)

(563,896)
(20,569)

(574,072)
(23,479)

473,242

(342,260)

626,116

-

-

-

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - beginning of year
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - end of year

-

-

-

9,828,926

-

10,171,186

9,545,070

$

10,302,168

$

9,828,926

$

10,171,186

$

(3,150,522)

$

(1,837,232)

$

(2,408,719)

144.05%

122.99%

131.03%

The City implemented the Provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 for the year ended December 31, 2015. The schedules within the
Supplementary Information Section required a ten year presentation, but does not require retroactive reporting. Information prior to 2014 is not available.
The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENATRY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS AND NON-EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTING ENTITIES - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 10
(Page 1 of 1)

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Employer

Actuarially determined contribution (ADC)
Contribution in relation to the ADC

$

Contribution deficiency (excess)

353,384
205,630

$

147,754

298,233
89,220

$

173,096
130,996

$

42,100

209,013

115,204
-

$

115,204

55,689
55,689

Non-Employer

Contribution

$

149,754

$

2017

210,012

$

2018

210,621

$

2019

220,012

$

2020

221,324
2021

Employer

Actuarially determined contribution (ADC)
Contribution in relation to the ADC

$

Contribution deficiency (excess)

55,689
-

$

55,689

2,541
-

$

2,541

-

$

-

$

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Non-Employer

Contribution

$

222,882

$

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement.
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229,050

$

238,755

$

250,948

$

264,259

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
NOTES TO RSI
December 31, 2021

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America for the governmental funds classified as the general fund and special revenue funds. No budgets are
prepared for other governmental funds which include the debt service and capital projects. All annual appropriations
lapse at fiscal year-end.
On or before mid-May of each year, all departments and agencies of the City submit requests for appropriations to
the City's manager so that a budget may be prepared. Before September 15, the proposed budget is presented to
the city council for review and approval. By September 15, the proposed budget and tax levy must be submitted to
the county auditor. The Council holds public hearings and a final budget and tax levy must be prepared, adopted
and submitted to the county auditor, no later than December 28.
The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department. The City's department heads may make
transfers of appropriations within a fund with approval of the City's manager, without Council approval. Transfers
of appropriations between funds require the approval of the Council. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e. the
level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is at the fund level.
For 2021 a budget was not adopted for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fund because the federal grant was
not awarded until the third quarter of 2021. The City did not feel it was necessary to adopt an amended budget as
the finance department was responsible for insuring all expenditures were in compliance with the grant guidelines.
Note A

LEGAL COMPLIANCE – BUDGETS

The General Fund budget is legally adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The legal level of budgetary control is at the department level for the General Fund and the
fund level for certain Special Revenue Funds.
Note B

PENSION INFORMATION

PERA – General Employees Retirement Fund
2021 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The investment return and single discount rates were changed from 7.50% to 6.50% for financial reporting
purposes.
• The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2019 to Scale MP-2020.
2020 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The price inflation assumption was decreased from 2.50% to 2.25%.
• The payroll growth assumption was decreased from 3.25% to 3.00%.
• Assumed salary increase rates were decreased 0.25% and assumed rates of retirement were changed
resulting in more unreduced (normal) retirements and slightly fewer Rule of 90 and early retirements.
Assumed rates of termination and disability were also changed.
• Base mortality tables were changed from RP-2014 tables to Pub-2010 tables, with adjustments.
• The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2018 to Scale MP-2019.
• The spouse age difference was changed from two years older for females to one year older.
• The assumed number of married male new retirees electing the 100% Joint & Survivor option changed
from 35% to 45%. The assumed number of married female new retirees electing the 100% Joint &
Survivor option changed from 15% to 30%. The corresponding number of married new retirees electing
the Life annuity option was adjusted accordingly.
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2020 Changes in Plan Provisions:
• Augmentation for current privatized members was reduced to 2.0% for the period July 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2023 and 0.0% after. Augmentation was eliminated for privatizations occurring after June
30, 2020.
2019 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2017 to MP-2018.
2019 Changes in the Plan Provisions:
• The employer supplemental contribution was changed prospectively, decreasing from $31.0 million to
$21.0 million per year. The State’s special funding contribution was changed prospectively, requiring
$16.0 million due per year through 2031.
2018 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2015 to MP-2017.
• The assumed benefit increase was changed from 1.00% per year through 2044 and 2.50% per year
thereafter to 1.25% per year.
2017 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
•
The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) loads were changed from 0.8% for active members and 60% for
vested and non-vested deferred members. The revised CSA loads are now 0.0% for active member
liability, 15.0% for vested deferred member liability and 3.0% for non-vested deferred member liability.
•
The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year for all years to 1.0%
per year through 2044 and 2.5% per year thereafter.
2016 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through 2035 and
2.5% per year thereafter to 1.0% per year for all future years.
• The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9% to 7.5%. The single discount rate was changed
from 7.9% to 7.5%.
• Other assumptions were changed pursuant to the experience study dated June 30, 2015. The assumed
future salary increases, payroll growth, and inflation were decreased by 0.25% to 3.25% for payroll growth
and 2.50% for inflation.
PERA – Public Employees Police and Fire Fund
2021 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The investment return and single discount rates were changed from 7.50% to 6.50% for financial reporting
purposes.
• The inflation assumption was changed from 2.50% to 2.25%.
• The payroll growth assumption was changed from 3.25% to 3.00%.
• The base mortality tables for healthy annuitants, disabled annuitants and employees were changed from
RP-2014 tables to Pub-2010 Public Safety Mortality tables. The mortality improvement scale was
changed from MP-2019 to MN-2020.
• Assumed salary increase and retirement rates were modified as recommended in the July 14, 2020
experience study. The changes result in a decrease in gross salary increase rates, slightly more
unreduced retirements and fewer assumed early retirements.
• Assumed rates of withdrawal were changed from select and ultimate rates to service-based rates. The
changes result in more assumed terminations.
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•
•

Assumed rates of disability were increased for ages 25-44 and decreased for ages over 49. Overall,
proposed rates result in more projected disabilities.
Assumed percent married for active female members was changed from 60% to 70%.

2020 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2018 to MP-2019.
2019 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2017 to MP-2018.
2018 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2016 to MP-2017.
2017 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The single discount rate was changed from 5.6% to 7.5%.
• Assumed salary increases were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2016 experience study. The
net effect is proposed rates that average 0.34% lower than the previous rates.
• Assumed rates of retirement were changed, resulting in fewer retirements.
• The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) load was 30% for vested and non-vested deferred members. The
CSA was changed to 33% for vested members and 2% for non-vested members.
• The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational table to
the RP-2014 fully generational table (with a base year of 2006), with male rates adjusted by a factor of
0.96. The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale AA to Scale MP-2016. The base
mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the
mortality tables assumed for healthy retirees.
• Assumed termination rates were decreased to 3% for the first three years of service. Rates beyond the
select period of three years were adjusted, resulting in more expected terminations overall.
• Assumed percentage of married female members was decreased from 65% to 60%.
• Assumed age difference was changed from separate assumptions for male members (wives assumed to
be three years younger) and female members (husbands assumed to be four years older) to the
assumption that males are two years older than females.
• The assumed percentage of female members electing Joint and Survivor annuities was increased.
• The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.00% for all years to 1.00% per
year through 2064 and 2.50% thereafter.
2016 Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
• The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through 2037 and
2.5% per year thereafter to 1.0% per year for all future years.
• The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9% to 7.5%. The single discount rate changed from
7.9% to 5.6%.
• The assumed future salary increases, payroll growth, and inflation were decreased by 0.25% to 3.25% for
payroll growth and 2.50% for inflation.
Single Employer – Fire Relief Association
With only six years reported in the RSI, there is no additional information to include in the notes. Details can be
obtained from the financial reports of the Fire Relief Association.
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Special Revenue Funds
Special revenue funds account and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or
committed to expenditure for secified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.
Information Technology: accounts for the revenue and expenditures used to provide information
technology
Telecommunications: accounts for the revenue and expenditures in the administration, maintenance,
and participant activities divisions for Telecommunications
Chartible Gambling: accounts for the revenue and expenditures used from chartible gambling
Roseville Economic Development Authority: accounts for the revenue and expenditures used for the activity
of the Roseville Economic Development Authority general operations
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Statement 11

(Page 1 of 1)

Information
Technology
ASSETS
Cash and investments
Investment interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Taxes receivable
Due from other governmental units
Due from other funds
Notes receivable
Property held for sale
Prepaid items

$

TOTAL ASSETS

1,961,451
8,156
85,749
3,716
6,715
-

Telecommunications
$

22,659
77
95,667
2,238
-

License
Center
$

318,315
143,067
1,100

Roseville
Economic
Development
Authority

Charitable
Gambling
$

58,610
202
-

$

4,204,055
14,384
1,370
20,012
187,890
10,000
930,762
10,410
-

Total
Nonmajor
Special
Revenue Funds
$

6,565,090
22,819
325,853
3,716
28,965
187,890
10,000
930,762
10,410
1,100

2,065,787

120,641

462,482

58,812

5,378,883

8,086,605

87,618
63,025
10,658
5,000

17,101
7,453
852
-

45,741
40,923
10,144
-

56,096
202
35
-

285,976
431
2,490
-

492,532
112,034
24,179
5,000

166,301

25,406

96,808

56,333

288,897

633,745

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - property taxes

1,885

628

-

-

5,406

7,919

Total Deferred Inflows of Resoures

1,885

628

-

-

5,406

7,919

-

1,100

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to other governmental units
Unearned Revenue
Deposits payable
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Telecommunications
Lawful Gambling
Housing and Economic Development
Assigned
General Govermental Services
Information Technology
License center improvements
Housing and Economic Development
Unassigned

1,897,601
-

-

364,574
-

Total Fund Balances

1,897,601

94,607

365,674

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES

$

-

-

1,100

-

-

94,607
-

-

2,479
-

2,065,787

$

120,641
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$

462,482

$

899,385

94,607
2,479
899,385

-

4,185,195
-

1,897,601
364,574
4,185,195
-

2,479

5,084,580

7,444,941

58,812

$

5,378,883

$

8,086,605

City of Roseville, Minnesota
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental revenue
Gambling taxes
Charges for services
Cable franchise taxes
Rentals
Donations
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

Information
Technology

TeleCommunications

$ 150,746
3,238,355
460,212
-

$

50,249
385,750
-

$

Statement 12

(Page 1 of 1)

Roseville
Economic
Development
Authority

Total
Nonmajor
Special
Revenue Funds

37,258
129,731
-

$ 455,965
1,727,590
4,840
206

$

575
(403)

50,946
(36,326)
26,210

72,038
(58,736)
49,293

License
Center

Charitable
Gambling

1,548,412
-

$

20,060
(25,264)

397
(201)
23,083

Total Revenues

3,844,109

459,278

1,551,930

167,161

2,229,431

8,251,909

EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government
Economic development
Capital outlay

3,559,678
41,680

489,743
-

1,766,281
-

177,044
-

2,217,334
-

5,992,746
2,217,334
41,680

Total Expenditures

3,601,358

489,743

1,766,281

177,044

2,217,334

8,251,760

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

242,751

(30,465)

(214,351)

(9,883)

12,097

149

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Sale of capital assets

(360,160)
-

-

688,000
(302,000)
-

-

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

(360,160)

-

386,000

Net Change in Fund Balances

(117,409)

(30,465)

FUND BALANCES, January 1

2,015,010

125,072

FUND BALANCES, December 31

$ 1,897,601

$

94,607

97

-

$

60
3,458

656,960
1,727,590
37,258
4,791,607
385,750
460,212
129,731
206

-

-

688,000
(662,160)
-

-

-

25,840

171,649

(9,883)

12,097

25,989

194,025

12,362

5,072,483

7,418,952

2,479

$ 5,084,580

365,674

$

$

7,444,941

City of Roseville, Minnesota
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Schedule 11
(Page 1 of 1)

Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
REVENUES
Taxes

Charges for services
Rentals
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

$

150,000
2,949,417
451,683

$

Actual
Amounts

150,000
2,949,417
451,683

2,000
-

$

150,746
3,238,355
460,212

Variance With
Final Budget
$

746
288,938
8,529

2,000

20,060
(25,264)

18,060
(25,264)

-

Total Revenues

3,553,100

3,553,100

3,844,109

291,009

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Personal services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

2,555,190
4,500
845,911
92,155
3,497,756

2,555,190
4,500
845,911
92,155
3,497,756

2,339,668
1,797
1,218,213
41,680
3,601,358

215,522
2,703
(372,302)
50,475
(103,602)

55,344

55,344

242,751

187,407

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

118,741
-

118,741
-

(360,160)

(118,741)
(360,160)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

118,741

118,741

(360,160)

(478,901)

Net Change in Fund Balance

174,085

174,085

(117,409)

68,666

FUND BALANCE, January 1

2,015,010

2,015,010

2,015,010

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

2,189,095
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$

2,189,095

$

1,897,601

$

68,666

City of Roseville, Minnesota
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TELECOMMUNCATIONS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
REVENUES
Taxes

Cable franchise taxes
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

$

50,000
384,740

$

Actual
Amounts

50,000
384,740

1,000

$

50,249
385,750

$

397
(201)

1,000

-

Variance With
Final Budget

-

249
1,010

23,083

(603)
(201)
23,083

Total Revenues

435,740

435,740

459,278

23,538

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Personal services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Total Expenditures

236,030
2,000
214,131
452,161

236,030
2,000
214,131
452,161

274,968
2,595
212,180
489,743

(38,938)
(595)
1,951
(37,582)

Net Change in Fund Balance

(16,421)

(16,421)

(30,465)

(14,044)

FUND BALANCE, January 1

125,072

125,072

125,072

-

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

108,651
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$

108,651

$

94,607

$

(14,044)

City of Roseville, Minnesota
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LICENSE CENTER FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance With
Final Budget

REVENUES

Charges for services
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

$

2,110,300

$

2,110,300

2,000
-

$

1,548,412

$

(561,888)

2,000

60
3,458

(1,940)
3,458

-

Total Revenues

2,112,300

2,112,300

1,551,930

(560,370)

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Personal services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Total Expenditures

1,577,550
24,000
191,200
1,792,750

1,577,550
24,000
191,200
1,792,750

1,572,763
25,717
167,801
1,766,281

4,787
(1,717)
23,399
26,469

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures

319,550

319,550

(214,351)

(533,901)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

(302,000)

(302,000)

688,000
(302,000)

688,000
-

Net Change in Fund Balance

17,550

17,550

171,649

154,099

FUND BALANCE, January 1

194,025

194,025

194,025

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

211,575

100

$

211,575

$

365,674

$

154,099

City of Roseville, Minnesota
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CHARTABLE GAMBLING FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final

Actual
Amounts

REVENUES

Gambling taxes
Donations
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

$

33,359
75,000

$

-

33,359
75,000

$

-

Variance With
Final Budget

37,258
129,731

$

3,899
54,731

575
(403)

575
(403)

Total Revenues

108,359

108,359

167,161

58,802

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Personal services
Other services and charges
Total Expenditures

33,359
75,000
108,359

33,359
75,000
108,359

36,044
141,000
177,044

(2,685)
(66,000)
(68,685)

Net Change in Fund Balance

-

-

(9,883)

(9,883)

FUND BALANCE, January 1

12,362

12,362

12,362

-

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

12,362
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$

12,362

$

2,479

$

(9,883)

City of Roseville, Minnesota
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ROSEVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
REVENUES
Taxes

Intergovernmental revenue (Schedule 5)
Charges for services
Special assessments
Investment income
Interest earned on investments
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

$

453,670
-

$

Actual
Amounts

453,670
-

$

455,965
1,727,590
4,840
206

Variance With
Final Budget
$

2,295
1,727,590
4,840
206

23,125

23,125

50,946
(36,326)
26,210

(36,326)
3,085

476,795

476,795

2,229,431

1,701,690

188,170
285,625
473,795

188,170
285,625
473,795

195,074
459
2,021,801
2,217,334

(6,904)
(459)
(1,736,176)
(1,743,539)

Net Change in Fund Balance

3,000

3,000

12,097

(41,849)

FUND BALANCE, January 1

5,072,483

5,072,483

5,072,483

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current

Economic development

Personal services
Supplies and materials
Other services and charges
Total Expenditures

FUND BALANCE, December 31

$

5,075,483
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$

5,075,483

$

5,084,580

$

(41,849)

City of Roseville, Minnesota
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2021
Internal Service funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments or to
other governmental units.
Workers' Compensation Self Insurance Fund Outside Services: accounts for revenue and expenditures in the
administration and servicing of workers' compensation claims.
Risk Management Fund: accounts for the revenue and expenditures in the administration and servicing
of general liability claims.

103

City of Roseville, Minnesota
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2021

Statement 13
(Page 1 of 1)

Workers'
Compensation
Self-Insurance
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments interest receivable
Total Assets

$

1,083,423
3,616
1,087,039

Total Internal
Service Funds

Risk
Management

$

901,024
3,086
904,110

$

1,984,447
6,702
1,991,149

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Insurance claims payable
Total Current Liabilities

27,541
39,703
67,244

6,343
47,000
53,343

33,884
86,703
120,587

Noncurrent Liabilities
Insurance claims payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

63,839
63,839

171,639
171,639

235,478
235,478

TOTAL LIABILITIES

131,083

224,982

356,065

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

955,956

679,128

1,635,084

TOTAL NET POSITION

$

104

955,956

$

679,128

$

1,635,084

City of Roseville, Minnesota
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021
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Workers'
Compensation
Self-Insurance
OPERATING REVENUES
Departmental charges
Employee charges

$

97,331
-

Risk
Management

$

256,254
58,002

Total
Internal Service
Funds

$

353,585
58,002

Total Operating Revenues

97,331

314,256

411,587

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional services
Supplies
Insurance
Training
Payment of claims

7,009
24,924
124,713

18,827
207,067
8,926
191,054

25,836
231,991
8,926
315,767

Total Operating Expenses

156,646

425,874

582,520

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

(59,315)

(111,618)

(170,933)

8,948
(9,319)

6,727
(7,789)

15,675
(17,108)

(371)

(1,062)

(1,433)

(59,686)

(112,680)

(172,366)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income
Interest Earned on Investments
Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers
Transfers Out

-

Change in Net Position
NET POSITION, January 1
NET POSITION, December 31

$

105

-

-

(59,686)

(112,680)

(172,366)

1,015,642

791,808

1,807,450

955,956

$

679,128

$

1,635,084

City of Roseville, Minnesota
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2021

Statement 15
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Workers'
Compensation
Self-Insurance

Risk
Management

Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers and users, including deposits
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees and others for resolved claims

$

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

97,331
(210,200)
-

$

256,254
(260,248)
58,002

$

353,585
(470,448)
58,002

(112,869)

54,008

(58,861)

8,519
(9,319)

5,920
(7,789)

14,439
(17,108)

(800)

(1,869)

(2,669)

(113,669)

52,139

(61,530)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JANUARY 1

1,197,092

848,885

2,045,977

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 31

1,083,423

901,024

1,984,447

(59,315)

(111,618)

(170,933)

10,841
(64,395)

(6,013)
171,639

4,828
107,244

(53,554)

165,626

112,072

(112,869)

54,008

(58,861)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments received

Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Changes in elements affecting cash
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in Insurance claim payable
Total Adjustments
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in fair market value of investments

$

106

(9,319)

$

(7,789)

$

(17,108)

City of Roseville, Minnesota
STATISTICAL SECTION
December 31, 2021

STATISTICAL SECTION
This part of the City of Roseville's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information
as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and
required supplementary information says about the City of Roseville's overall financial health.

Contents:

Page

Financial Trends

109-115

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the City of Roseville's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.
Revenue Capacity

117-123

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City of Roseville's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.
Debt Capacity

124-127

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the City of Roseville's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability
to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographic and Economic Information

128-129

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the City of Roseville's financial
activities take place.
Operating Indicators

131-135

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the City of Roseville's financial report
relates to the services the City provides, and the activities it performs.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Table 1
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

2012
Governmental Activities
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Governmental Activities Net Position

$

Business-Type Activities
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Business-Type Activities Net Position
Primary Government
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Primary Government Net Position

$

114,334,627
10,796,300
24,940,748
150,071,675

2013
$

$

Business-Type Activities
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Business-Type Activities Net Position
Primary Government
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Primary Government Net Position

$

114,983,470
13,094,255
23,751,419
151,829,144

$

116,028,830
14,072,227
25,475,158
155,576,215

2015
$

120,125,324
18,157,117
12,948,135
151,230,576

2016
$

119,959,369
13,847,317
16,617,276
150,423,962

20,244,092
5,543,380
25,787,472

21,814,228
5,945,451
27,759,679

25,215,099
4,563,269
29,778,368

28,391,384
2,467,956
30,859,340

30,729,106
1,593,595
32,322,701

134,578,719
10,796,300
30,484,128
175,859,147

136,797,698
13,094,255
29,696,870
179,588,823

141,243,929
14,072,227
30,038,427
185,354,583

148,516,708
18,157,117
15,416,091
182,089,916

150,688,475
13,847,317
18,210,871
182,746,663

$

2017
Governmental Activities
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Governmental Activities Net Position

Fiscal Year
2014

121,203,724
13,523,329
11,181,711
145,908,764

$

Fiscal Year
2019

2018
$

121,613,755
11,908,357
10,192,853
143,714,965

$

$

122,449,714
13,744,369
12,256,314
148,450,397

$

2020
$

123,848,344
17,447,435
12,428,273
153,724,052

2021
$

122,812,999
13,047,725
23,600,568
159,461,292

33,862,002
926,515
34,788,517

37,768,901
762,222
38,531,123

40,295,471
(370,939)
39,924,532

39,212,702
4,109,521
43,322,223

46,264,802
1,223,840
47,488,642

155,065,726
13,523,329
12,108,226
180,697,281

159,382,656
11,908,357
10,955,075
182,246,088

162,745,185
13,744,369
11,885,375
188,374,929

163,061,046
17,447,435
16,537,794
197,046,275

169,077,801
13,047,725
24,824,408
206,949,934

$
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$

$

$

City of Roseville, Minnesota
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Table 2
(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

Expenses
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Economic development
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities expenses

2012
$

Business-type activities:
Sewer
Water
Golf
Storm Drainage
Recycling
Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

4,654,650
9,417,458
4,475,774
4,794,338
1,261,035
685,377
25,288,632

Fiscal Year

2013
$

3,638,421
6,307,221
360,518
1,000,570
549,113
11,855,843

5,376,860
9,792,587
4,399,267
5,523,875
954,315
1,160,953
27,207,857

2014

$

3,575,823
5,915,805
345,816
942,598
550,285
11,330,327

5,856,306
9,254,988
5,249,925
5,690,332
1,671,768
881,887
28,605,206

2015
$

3,651,174
5,553,800
339,911
1,324,675
449,490
11,319,050

6,126,713
10,307,351
4,834,914
4,653,377
2,603,186
886,950
29,412,491

2016
$

3,541,971
5,698,196
306,814
1,120,225
463,018
11,130,224

7,615,373
13,102,041
9,676,272
5,185,845
4,729,987
813,509
41,123,027
3,815,857
5,977,512
340,677
1,327,856
480,918
11,942,820

$

37,144,475

$

38,538,184

$

39,924,256

$

40,542,715

$

53,065,847

$

3,007,628
1,807,988
1,976,761
351,514
905,922
2,355,429
10,405,242

$

3,488,493
1,925,320
2,591,924
1,173,925
1,029,327
1,046,150
11,255,139

$

3,382,230
1,804,563
2,000,010
292,365
967,703
1,013,102
9,459,973

$

3,738,297
1,772,335
2,297,610
405,930
1,055,810
2,368,626
11,638,608

$

4,059,091
2,358,147
2,390,468
1,009,329
1,219,715
2,137,095
13,173,845

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Other activities
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues
Business-type activities:
Charges for Services:
Sewer
Water
Golf
Storm Drainage
Recycling
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities program revenues

3,740,826
6,607,234
299,555
1,526,792
453,259
104,891
20,858
12,753,415

4,105,523
6,628,378
271,095
1,647,924
455,271
69,613
259,550
13,437,354

4,225,532
6,662,997
291,036
1,722,757
367,469
70,419
470,967
13,811,177

4,561,235
6,643,628
325,460
1,696,055
348,965
189,251
2,000
13,766,594

4,808,303
6,687,934
333,222
1,798,727
371,871
90,533
277,055
14,367,645

Total primary government program revenues

$

23,158,657

$

24,692,493

$

23,271,150

$

25,405,202

$

27,541,490

Net (expense)/revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

$

(14,883,390)
897,572

$

(15,952,718)
2,107,027

$

(19,145,233)
2,492,127

$

(17,773,883)
2,636,370

$

(27,949,182)
2,424,825

Total primary government net expense

$

(13,985,818)

$

(13,845,691)

$

(16,653,106)

$

(15,137,513)

$

(25,524,357)

$

15,085,154
2,342,447
415,385
74,504
24,693
350,717
25,000
18,317,900

$

16,895,804
1,607,882
424,812
76,272
24,928
288,600
(1,535,227)
(72,884)
17,710,187

$

17,318,833
1,927,267
448,088
77,604
249,375
474,218
1,614,919
782,000
22,892,304

$

17,710,161
2,220,661
436,851
83,879
24,435
579,253
119,627
782,000
21,956,867

$

19,550,627
1,677,742
449,920
93,815
24,435
758,630
(897,640)
129,474
805,000
22,592,003

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Taxes
Property taxes
Tax increments
Cable franchisetaxes
Gambling taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Unrestricted net increase (decrease) in the fair value of Investments
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Unrestricted investment earnings
Unrestricted net increase(decrease) in the fair value of investments
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers
Total business-type activities
Total primary government

39,801
47,384
(25,000)
62,185

25,662
(233,366)
72,884
(134,820)

56,806
241,243
10,513
(782,000)
(473,438)

45,199
5,129
145,442
(782,000)
(586,230)

36,658
(46,107)
7,635
(805,000)
(806,814)

$

18,380,085

$

17,575,367

$

22,418,866

$

21,370,637

$

21,785,189

Governmental activities
Business-type activities

$

3,434,510
959,757

$

1,757,469
1,972,207

$

3,747,071
2,018,689

$

4,182,984
2,050,140

$

(5,357,179)
1,618,011

Total primary government

$

4,394,267

$

3,729,676

$

5,765,760

$

6,233,124

$

(3,739,168)

Change in Net Position
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Table 2
(Page 2 of 2)
Unaudited

Expenses
Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Economic development
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities expenses

2017
$

Business-type activities:
Sewer
Water
Golf
Storm Drainage
Recycling
Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

8,180,795
12,490,251
7,759,394
6,315,824
4,047,461
785,702
39,579,427

Fiscal Year

2018
$

3,982,565
6,274,835
367,665
1,237,523
506,058
12,368,646

8,435,979
12,702,978
8,095,118
6,185,924
1,229,029
708,583
37,357,611

2019

$

4,148,465
5,919,239
448,514
1,272,724
551,590
12,340,532

8,890,774
12,109,598
6,201,372
5,719,426
1,653,281
643,081
35,217,532

2020
$

5,199,878
6,134,757
430,186
1,422,743
604,052
13,791,616

10,031,213
13,334,603
5,804,335
5,847,653
2,766,163
660,497
38,444,464

2021
$

4,748,858
6,654,634
480,815
1,814,662
638,481
14,337,450

9,700,733
12,199,338
5,784,692
6,345,259
3,536,319
523,904
38,090,245
4,569,332
7,406,174
501,318
1,498,814
586,429
14,562,067

$

51,948,073

$

49,698,143

$

49,009,148

$

52,781,914

$

52,652,312

$

4,550,361
1,812,758
2,314,762
646,320
1,418,596
1,209,349
11,952,146

$

5,418,566
2,018,293
2,567,059
1,246,974
1,535,286
708,900
13,495,078

$

6,178,307
3,132,557
2,837,337
443,830
2,018,835
257,859
14,868,725

$

6,691,937
2,696,195
1,216,481
412,534
4,905,134
2,236,032
18,158,313

$

7,169,949
2,503,363
2,175,626
453,650
4,816,658
885,421
18,004,667

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Other activities
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues
Business-type activities:
Charges for Services:
Sewer
Water
Golf
Storm Drainage
Recycling
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities program revenues

5,270,628
6,613,415
288,440
1,947,644
436,304
87,901
0
14,644,332

5,458,020
6,649,903
305,905
2,019,311
427,065
124,248
50,000
15,034,452

5,733,880
6,806,682
378,383
1,999,186
477,805
540,008
8,492
15,944,436

5,837,210
7,000,085
362,572
3,562,737
584,022
236,960
28,125
17,611,711

6,162,785
7,244,014
454,586
2,654,349
765,140
280,245
1,177,519
18,738,638

Total primary government program revenues

$

26,596,478

$

28,529,530

$

30,813,161

$

35,770,024

$

36,743,305

Net (expense)/revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

$

(27,627,281)
2,275,686

$

(23,862,533)
2,693,920

$

(20,348,807)
2,152,820

$

(20,286,151)
3,274,261

$

(20,085,578)
4,176,571

Total primary government net expense

$

(25,351,595)

$

(21,168,613)

$

(18,195,987)

$

(17,011,890)

$

(15,909,007)

$

20,730,169
1,191,202
452,123
58,581
27,208
860,242
(197,305)
112,600
(122,737)
23,112,083

$

20,918,842
922,055
403,224
38,018
98,710
378,063
(115,486)
65,101
(1,039,793)
21,668,734

$

21,166,310
1,151,987
383,550
41,535
72,372
568,744
842,941
46,800
810,000
25,084,239

$

23,376,184
927,912
379,648
30,487
319,237
285,640
90,058
0
25,409,166

$

24,252,351
1,211,482
385,750
37,258
436,027
(510,189)
10,139
25,822,818

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Taxes
Property taxes
Tax increments
Cable franchisetaxes
Gambling taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Unrestricted net increase (decrease) in the fair value of Investments
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Unrestricted investment earnings
Unrestricted net increase(decrease) in the fair value of investments
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers
Total business-type activities
Total primary government

31,735
10,985
24,673
122,737
190,130

6,039
872
1,982
1,039,793
1,048,686

12,355
15,544
22,690
(810,000)
(759,411)

6,574
8,827
8,029
0
23,430

19,226
(29,378)
0
(10,152)

$

23,302,213

$

22,717,420

$

24,324,828

$

25,432,596

$

25,812,666

Governmental activities
Business-type activities

$

(4,515,198)
2,465,816

$

(2,193,799)
3,742,606

$

4,735,432
1,393,409

$

5,123,015
3,297,691

$

5,737,240
4,166,419

Total primary government

$

(2,049,382)

$

1,548,807

$

6,128,841

$

8,420,706

$

9,903,659

Change in Net Position

111
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FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Table 3
(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

2012
General Fund
Reserved
Unreserved
Nonspendable
Restricted
Law enforcement
Assigned
Engineering services
Accounting services

$

General Service Reserve

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Debt Service
Capital projects funds
Nonspendable
Restricted
Telecommunications

-

$

-

-

Unassigned

Fiscal Year
2014

2013
$

2015
-

$

2016
25,891

$

80,717

383,025

441,412

479,360

481,341

446,436

596,685
16,677
5,568,600

596,341
18,869
5,151,271

577,352
19,941
5,205,951

623,387
20,209
4,817,858

772,697
17,319
5,856,061

$

6,564,987

$

6,207,893

$

6,282,604

$

5,968,686

$

7,173,230

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

-

-

-

Lawful Gambling

Community Development
Park Dedication
Tax Increment
Debt Service
Bond Funded Capital Improvements

Housing and Economic Development
Committed
Street Replacement

Equipment Replacement

-

2,165

410,081

591,108
367,417
702,615
6,884,619
6,884,619
23,073,514
-

584,645
595,148
1,287,496
7,692,065
6,362,028
17,485,834
-

633,732
5,820
713,525
1,094,437
7,870,539
2,726,165
7,751,174
-

469,353
42,615
1,021,351
1,247,663
12,259,273
2,635,521
4,083,564
-

436,616
81,118
1,759,272
1,373,738
6,586,003
2,693,499
2,902,068
827,821

10,308,674
226,365

9,393,137
359,115

9,965,641
653,669

10,098,522
844,302

9,354,461
1,041,002

922,537
790,951
5,689,502
(29,777)

1,111,161
925,567
5,283,935
(10,315)

1,099,011
1,154,394
5,308,484
-

1,282,896
1,243,903
3,612,552
-

1,637,111
1,172,926
3,529,937
3,004,072
-

Assigned

Parks and Recreation Programs and Maintenance
License Center Improvements
General Governmental Services
Information Technology
Capital project funds

Housing and Economic Development
Unassigned
Total All Other Governmental Funds

$

56,412,144

$

51,069,816

(1) The implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 in 2011 resulted
in a significant change in the City's fund balance classifications.
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$

38,976,591

$

38,843,680

$

36,809,725

City of Roseville, Minnesota
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Table 3
(Page 2 of 2)
Unaudited

2017
General Fund
Reserved
Unreserved
Nonspendable
Restricted
Law enforcement
Assigned
Engineering services
Accounting services

$

General Service Reserve

Unassigned
Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Debt Service
Capital projects funds
Nonspendable
Restricted
Telecommunications

Fiscal Year
2019

2018
1,875

$

9,814

$

2020

11,536

$

2021

144,207

$

60,863

407,132

373,225

364,145

353,541

333,661

938,020
17,574
4,848,107

805,269
17,687
886,000
4,136,116

760,929
17,439
756,498
5,006,928

617,125
17,649
366,054
7,347,564

538,106
16,857
706,946
8,507,587

$

6,212,708

$

6,228,111

$

6,917,475

$

8,846,140

$

10,164,020

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

-

-

75

Lawful Gambling

Community Development
Park Dedication
Tax Increment
Debt Service
Bond Funded Capital Improvements

Housing and Economic Development
Committed
Street Replacement

Equipment Replacement

1,000

1,125

1,100

431,608
110,672
1,839,150
1,387,845
3,686,918
2,626,667
2,189,727
843,610

345,056
81,751
2,139,763
512,171
4,135,280
2,533,920
929,573
857,618

160,316
128,918
3,502,984
1,009,255
4,611,087
2,390,172
734,374
875,223

125,072
12,362
4,108,422
1,160,950
3,363,954
7,432,766
890,368

94,607
2,479
4,447,459
1,205,885
3,774,096
2,383,400
899,385

1,125,426

6,115,052
-

4,960,459
-

6,385,662
-

6,002,657

1,945,172
976,492
12,137,748
3,385,668
-

1,536,462
449,864
1,534,647
4,679,926
3,461,361
-

1,589,307
526,572
1,525,445
6,009,217
3,784,430
-

1,613,737
2,015,010
7,186,739
4,182,115
192,925

1,923,773
364,574
1,897,601
9,212,810
4,185,195
-

Assigned

Parks and Recreation Programs and Maintenance
License Center Improvements
General Governmental Services
Information Technology
Capital project funds

Housing and Economic Development
Unassigned
Total All Other Governmental Funds

$

32,686,778

$

113

29,312,444

$

31,808,759

$

38,671,207

$

36,395,021

City of Roseville, Minnesota
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Table 4
(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

Fiscal Year
2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

$

Total revenues

17,462
2,995
1,532
5,248
314
308
326
804

$

28,989

18,844
1,880
1,630
5,665
237
179
280
980

$

29,695

19,962
1,523
1,514
4,743
205
214
444
2,450

$

31,055

20,042
3,515
1,755
5,188
136
171
661
1,204

$

32,672

22,235
3,381
2,414
5,888
107
302
(132)
1,168
35,363

Expenditures
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other Charges

$

Total expenditures

4,821
8,780
2,183
1,052
3,688
6,996

$

5,651
9,111
2,334
1,017
3,808
10,155

$

5,339
9,353
2,397
1,280
4,070
14,098

$

5,752
9,683
2,488
1,114
4,617
10,552

$

6,822
10,086
2,499
4,602
4,380
9,822

1,435
509
118

1,230
925
83

6,355
990
-

2,595
877
-

2,660
849
-

29,582

34,314

43,882

37,678

41,720

(4,619)

(12,827)

(5,006)

(6,357)

Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures

(593)

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Refunding bonds issued
Discount on bonds issued
Bonds issued
Premium on bonds issued
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent
Proceeds from letter of credit
Sale of assets

$

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Debt service as a percentage of noncapital
expenditures

257
(231)
1,445
15,685
31

$

16,593
8.61%

$

1,001
(219)
0
0
27

4,409

17,187
$

75
(50)
0
0
194
3,980
210

$

(210)
8.92%

809
$

(1)

(12,018)
24.66%

(1) General Obligation Bonds Series 2003A were refunded with the General Obligation Bonds Series 2013A issuance.
This caused an unusually high debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures percentage.
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$

1,419
(637)
3,060
186
0
531

$

2,579
(1,774)
173

4,559
$

(447)
12.80%
(1)

978
$

(5,379)
11.00%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Table 4
(Page 2 of 2)
Unaudited

Fiscal Year
2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

$

Total revenues

22,474
2,383
1,962
6,151
90
131
622
1,051

$

34,864

22,252
2,004
2,035
6,859
97
162
244
1,218

$

34,871

22,710
2,018
3,131
7,508
85
261
1,327
1,806

$

38,846

24,688
6,563
2,605
6,858
57
207
580
1,427

$

42,985

26,005
5,384
2,633
8,048
62
137
(73)
1,527
43,723

Expenditures
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other Charges

$

7,342
10,679
4,934
3,944
4,685
4,836

$

7,814
11,501
5,180
1,179
4,725
3,822

$

8,226
11,360
2,616
1,538
4,926
4,669

$

9,307
12,681
2,819
2,758
4,231
5,238

$

9,304
13,627
2,949
3,584
4,851
2,822

2,760
789
-

2,880
730
-

2,675
666
-

1,900
680
-

7,040
532
-

Total expenditures

39,969

37,830

36,676

39,614

44,709

Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures

(5,105)

(2,959)

2,170

3,371

(986)

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Refunding bonds issued
Discount on bonds issued
Bonds issued
Premium on bonds issued
Payments to refunded bond escrow agent
Proceeds from letter of credit
Sale of assets

$

2,821
(2,944)
144

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Debt service as a percentage of noncapital
expenditures

$

3,365
(3,884)
119

21
$

(5,084)
10.10%

$

(400)
$

(3,359)
10.61%

2,832
(2,022)
205
1,015

$

3,185
10.44%
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$

4,775
322
173

$

28

5,270
$

8,641
7.51%

28
$

(958)
18.08%
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Property Tax
$

15,085,154
16,895,804
17,318,833
17,710,161
19,550,637
20,730,169
20,918,842
21,132,512
23,376,184
24,370,939

Table 5
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Cable
Franchise
Taxes

Tax Increments
$

2,342,447
1,607,882
1,927,267
2,220,661
1,677,742
1,191,202
922,055
1,151,987
927,912
1,211,482

117

$

415,385
424,812
448,088
436,851
449,920
452,123
403,224
383,550
379,648
385,750

Gambling
Taxes
$ 74,504
76,272
77,604
83,879
93,815
58,581
38,018
41,535
30,487
37,258

Total
$

17,917,490
19,004,770
19,771,792
20,451,552
21,772,114
22,432,075
22,282,139
22,709,584
24,714,231
26,005,429

City of Roseville, Minnesota
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL
VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year
Ended
December 31
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Table 6
(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

Residential
Property

Real Property
Commercial
Property

Other

$ 29,774,292
28,559,312
29,146,350
25,829,116
25,839,545
27,523,973
29,331,022
31,375,778
28,115,372
29,790,164

$ 14,130,173
13,553,572
13,832,166
24,279,369
16,230,896
17,137,024
18,261,950
19,535,047
28,604,783
31,695,674

$ 6,560,437
6,292,730
6,422,077
6,623,028
9,066,597
9,461,535
10,082,719
10,785,617
7,669,585
8,306,067

Sources: Ramsey County & League of MN Cities
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Gas &
Electric
$

535,063
575,028
579,255
644,147
707,709
682,029
739,086
763,065
783,764
852,904

Personal Property
Leased Machinery
& Equipment
$

55,906
55,906
55,197
67,716
65,466
91,259
72,205
48,226
89,799
113,487

City of Roseville, Minnesota
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL
VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year
Ended
December 31
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Less:
TIF &
Fiscal Disparity
Contribution (Net)
$

(8,386,165)
(6,191,131)
(7,114,388)
(7,468,963)
(6,700,122)
(6,198,994)
(6,237,582)
(6,631,933)
(6,981,638)
(6,877,663)

Table 6
(Page 2 of 2)
Unaudited

Total Taxable
Assessed
Value
$

42,669,706
42,845,417
42,920,657
44,901,131
45,983,266
49,475,356
53,066,460
56,719,579
59,161,670
64,854,004
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Total
Direct
Tax
Rate

Estimated
Actual
Taxable
Value

Assesed
Value as a
Percentage of
Actual Value

33.45%
38.90%
40.12%
39.33%
39.32%
38.56%
38.18%
37.42%
39.20%
37.07%

$ 3,751,962,400
3,735,196,900
3,814,082,800
4,033,873,100
4,067,077,000
4,293,939,000
4,539,121,600
4,861,021,500
5,087,172,300
5,459,147,800

1.14%
1.15%
1.13%
1.11%
1.13%
1.15%
1.17%
1.17%
1.16%
1.19%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
PROPERTY TAX RATES
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 7
(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

Fiscal
Year

Operating
Tax Capacity

City of Roseville
Debt
Service
Tax Capacity

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

30.12%
33.42%
34.09%
33.78%
33.77%
33.38%
33.35%
33.53%
35.45%
33.67%

3.33%
5.48%
6.03%
5.55%
5.55%
5.18%
4.83%
3.89%
3.75%
3.40%

Sources: Ramsey County & League of MN Cities

Total
City
Tax Capacity

Ramsey County
Total
County
Tax Capacity

Special
Districts
Tax Capacity

33.45%
38.90%
40.12%
39.33%
39.32%
38.55%
38.18%
37.42%
39.20%
37.07%

61.32%
65.24%
63.74%
58.92%
58.89%
55.85%
53.96%
52.88%
52.30%
47.76%

10.79%
12.05%
11.79%
11.13%
9.56%
9.04%
9.20%
8.74%
8.74%
8.38%

(1) Overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property
owners within the City of Roseville. Not all overlapping rates apply to all City of
Roseville property owners (e.g., the rates for special districts apply only to the portion
of the government's property owners whose property is located within the geographic
boundaries of the special district).
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
PROPERTY TAX RATES
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Table 7
(Page 2 of 2)
Unaudited

Overlapping Rates (1)
School District - ISD#621
Tax
Market
Capacity
Value Based
Based
Tax Rate
29.04%
29.44%
29.73%
27.38%
26.25%
25.31%
28.46%
26.33%
24.96%
23.86%

School District - ISD#623
Total
Market
Capacity
Value Based
Based
Tax Rate

0.21242%
0.22834%
0.21069%
0.21901%
0.22261%
0.20119%
0.19725%
0.18765%
0.29347%
0.25290%

17.07%
15.46%
16.25%
17.18%
20.96%
18.89%
34.40%
31.69%
30.67%
31.25%

121

0.19591%
0.24553%
0.25826%
0.25930%
0.22104%
0.19350%
0.21951%
0.22529%
0.19816%
0.16876%

Total
Direct &
Overlapping
Tax Capacity
151.66%
161.10%
161.63%
153.94%
154.97%
147.64%
164.20%
157.06%
155.87%
148.32%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

Table 8
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

2021
Taxes
Levied

Taxpayer
PPF Rtl Rosedale Shopping Ctr LLC
St Paul Fire And Marine Ins Co
Gateway Washington Inc
Wilcal Crossroads LLC
Rosedale Commons LP
Rosedale Square LLC
Magellan Pipeline Co LP
Arrow Lexington Apartments LLC
Meritex industrial Portfolio LLC
Rosedale Marketplace Associate
Compass Retail, Inc.
Williams Bros Pipeline
Target Corporation
JTL Roseville Corp Center LLC
KPERS Realty Holding #41 Inc.
CSM Investors Inc.

$

Rank

1,371,174
498,178
411,286
394,160
347,094
288,781
284,811
282,222
270,603
224,355
-

$

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

-

4,372,664

5.68%
2.06%
1.70%
1.63%
1.44%
1.20%
1.18%
1.17%
1.12%
0.93%
-
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Taxes
Levied
$

18.10%

Source: Ramsey County

2011

Percentage
of
Total Taxes
Levied

$

Rank

Percentage
of
Total Taxes
Levied

598,184
437,780
425,678
308,371

2
3
4
5

4.07%
2.98%
2.90%
2.10%

826,040
245,188
196,295
265,436
216,734
194,527

1
7
9
6
8
10

5.62%
1.67%
1.34%
1.81%
1.47%
1.32%

3,714,233

25.28%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Ended
31-Dec

Total Tax
Levy for
Fiscal Year

2012

$ 14,962,294

2013

Table 9
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy
Amount
$

Percentage
of Levy

14,814,570

99.01%

17,319,826

16,861,841

97.36%

2014

18,028,721

17,318,833

2015

18,276,902

2016

Total Collections to Date
Percentage
Amount
of Levy

Collections from
Homestead Credit

14,814,570

99.01%

-

16,861,841

97.36%

96.06%

-

17,318,833

96.06%

17,592,866

96.26%

-

17,592,866

96.26%

18,944,720

17,663,506

93.24%

-

17,663,506

93.24%

2017

19,513,060

18,131,382

92.92%

-

18,131,382

92.92%

2018

20,756,100

20,721,589

99.83%

-

20,721,589

99.83%

2019

21,551,650

21,105,455

97.93%

-

21,105,455

97.93%

2020

23,105,170

22,981,304

99.46%

-

22,981,304

99.46%

2021

24,152,660

24,091,198

99.75%

-

24,091,198

99.75%
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$

-

$

City of Roseville, Minnesota
RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 10

(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Business-Type
Activities

Governmental Activities
General
Obligation
Bonds

Fiscal
Year
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

$

33,594,996
36,927,216
30,953,624
28,525,032
26,041,440
23,492,848
20,904,256
18,265,665
21,535,936
14,553,659

Special
Assessment
Bonds
$

435,000
225,000
-

-

Tax
Increment
Revenue
Bonds

Certificate
of Indebtedness

$

$

-

3,246,065
3,246,065
3,208,661

3,101,257
2,923,852
2,741,448
2,529,044

1,800,000
1,525,000
1,240,000
945,000
640,000
325,000
-

Water
Revenue
Bonds
-

$

124

-

2,693,931
2,681,038

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
(1) See the schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property for the
estimated actual taxable value.
(2) See Population on Demographic & Economic Statistics schedule.

Total
Primary
Government
$

35,829,996
38,677,216
32,193,624
32,716,097
29,927,505
27,026,509
24,005,513
21,189,517
26,971,315
19,763,741

Percentage of
Estimated
Actual Taxable
Value of
Property (1)
0.95%
1.04%
0.81%
0.81%
0.74%
0.63%
0.63%
0.44%
0.53%
0.36%

Per
Capita (2)
$

1,060
1,122
934
927
849
754
671
584
736
556

City of Roseville, Minnesota
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
Last Ten Fiscal Years

General
Obligation
Debt

Fiscal
Year
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

$

35,829,996
38,677,216
30,780,000
29,470,032
26,681,440
23,817,848
20,904,256
18,265,665
21,535,936
14,553,659

Net
General
Bonded
Debt (4)

Resources
Restricted for
Repayment (4)
$

1,683,056
2,493,489
3,024,612
2,635,521
2,693,499
2,626,667
2,533,921
2,390,172
7,432,766
2,383,399

Table 11

(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

$

36,994,160
32,203,727
27,755,388
26,834,511
23,987,941
21,191,181
18,370,336
15,875,492
14,103,170
12,170,260

Percentage of
Estimated
Actual Taxable
Value of
Property (1)

Per
Capita (2)

0.95%
1.04%
0.81%
0.81%
0.74%
0.63%
0.53%
0.44%
0.53%
0.36%

$ 1,010.06
933.82
805.06
760.06
680.62
591.34
513.20
437.68
384.87
342.19

Note: Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
(1) See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
for property value data.
(2) Population data can be found in the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics.
(3) This estimated personal income number is calculated by taking the per capita personal income of
Ramsey County and multiplying it by the City population.
(4) Implementation of GASB 54 in 2011
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Estimated (3)
Personal
Income
(amounts expressed
in whole dollars)
$

1,644,947,199
1,590,632,264
1,604,133,804
1,660,052,814
1,707,818,508
1,784,095,260
1,871,808,636
1,992,566,048
2,036,783,452
2,082,638,262

Outstanding
Debt to
Personal
income
2.18%
2.43%
2.01%
1.97%
1.75%
1.51%
1.28%
1.06%
1.32%
0.95%

City of Roseville, Minnesota
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
As of December 31, 2021

Governmental Unit
Direct Debt:
City of Roseville
Overlapping Debt*
School District #621
School District #623
Special School District #916
Metropolitan Council
Metropolitan Airports Commission
Ramsey County

Gross Debt
Net of Refunding

(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Percentage
Applicable
to Roseville

Amount
Applicable
to Roseville

$

14,553,659

100%

$

14,553,659

$

195,570,000
161,090,000
73,470,000
1,897,693,968
1,341,915,000
207,687,000

8%
61%
8%
1%
1%
9%

$
$
$
$
$
$

15,645,600
98,264,900
5,877,600
18,976,940
13,419,150
18,691,830

Total Overlapping Debt
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Table 12

3,877,425,968
$

3,891,979,627

170,876,020
$

185,429,679

*Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the city.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the
residents and businesses of the City of Roseville. This process recognizes that, when considering the government's
ability to issue and repay long-term debt, theentire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be
taken into account. However, this does not imply that everytaxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for
repaying the debt, of each overlapping government.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 13

(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Fiscal Year
2012
Debt Limit
Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal debt margin
Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

$ 112,558,872

2013
$

32,795,000
$ 79,763,872

112,055,907

2014
$

37,297,216
$

29.14%

74,758,691

$

33.28%

2015

2016

114,422,484

$ 121,016,193

$ 122,012,310

29,875,000

28,185,000

28,585,000

84,547,484

$ 92,831,193

$ 93,427,310

23.29%

23.43%

2020

2021

145,830,645

$ 152,615,169

$ 163,774,434

21,189,517

26,971,315

19,763,741

26.11%
Fiscal Year

2017
Debt Limit
Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal debt margin
Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

$ 128,818,170

2018
$

27,026,509
$ 101,791,661

136,173,648

2019
$

24,005,513
$

20.98%

112,168,135

17.63%

$

124,641,128

$ (26,971,315)

$ 144,010,693

17.67%

12.07%

14.53%

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2021
Estimated Market Value
$ 5,459,147,800
Debt Limit (3% of total estimated market value)
Debt applicable to limit:
Total Bonded Debt
Less:
Special Assessment Bonds
Housing Bonds
Total net debt applicable to limit
Legal Debt Margin

163,774,434
19,763,741
19,763,741
$

144,010,693

Note: Under Minnesota state law, the City of Roseville's net debt cannot exceed 3 percent of the estimated
market value of property. This limit increased from 2% to 3% in calendar 2008.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year

Population (1)

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

33,807
34,486
34,476
35,306
35,244
35,836
35,796
36,272
36,644
35,566

Estimated
Personal
Income (2)
$

1,644,947,199
1,590,632,264
1,604,133,804
1,660,052,814
1,707,818,508
1,784,095,260
1,871,808,636
1,992,566,048
2,036,783,452
2,082,638,262

Table 14

(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

Per
Capita
Personal
income (3)
$

48,657
46,124
46,529
47,019
48,457
49,785
52,291
54,934
55,583
58,557

School
Enrollment
District #623 (4)
6,804
7,587
7,397
7,507
7,580
7,581
7,531
8,255
7,276
7,205

School
Enrollment
District #621 (4)

Unemployment
Rate (5)

9,948
10,236
10,504
10,759
11,145
11,285
11,389
11,655
11,715
11,499

4.4%
4.3%
3.2%
3.0%
3.0%
2.5%
2.4%
2.6%
4.1%
2.1%

(1) Population and per capita income figures, other than census year, are estimates provided by the Metropolitan
Council. The last census was taken in the year 2010.
(2) This estimated personal income number is calculated by taking the per capita personal income of Ramsey County
and multiplying it by the City population. Also see note (3) regarding the Per Capita Personal Income figures.
(3) The per capita personal income used is for that of Ramsey County, in which the city resides, the smallest region
applicable to the City that this information is available for. In addition, the 2009 - 2011 figures are an estimate for the
State of Minnesota provided by the Bureau of Economic Analysis as there were no other relavent estimates available
at the time of this report.
(4) The City is served by two independent school districts.
District #623 covers approximately 67% of the City, while District #621 covers approximately 33% of the City.
Accordingly, not all students enrolled in District #621 live in the City of Roseville.
Information is provided by the Roseville and Moundsview School Districts.
(5) Annual average unemployment provided by the Minnesota Department of Employment & Economic Development
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PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

Table 15
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

2021
Employer

Employees

Colder Products Company
Goodwill Industries, Inc
Presbyterian Homes Housing
Bare Escentuals Beauty, Inc
University-Northwestern-St Pl
Pediatric Home Respiratory Service
Wren Corporation
Northwestern College Radio Founda
Minnesota Department of Human Se
Minnesota Department-Education
MN Dept. of Transportation
Roseville Area Schools
Unisys
Symantec Corp
JC Penny
McGough Construction
Lunds
Total

1,081
1,003
650
573
500
500
495
400
384
249

Rank
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

5,835

Percentage
of Total City
Employment
5.69%
5.28%
3.42%
3.02%
2.63%
2.63%
2.61%
2.11%
2.02%
1.31%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
30.73%

Sources: Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development
Reference USA

129

2011
Employees

Rank

Percentage
of Total City
Employment

650

3

1.74%

650

4

1.74%

530
700
683
600
500
410
402
300

6
1
2
5
7
8
9
10

1.42%
1.87%
1.83%
1.60%
1.34%
1.10%
1.07%
0.80%

5,425

14.51%
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Table 16
(Page 1 of 1)
Unaudited

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function
General government
Public safety
Police
Fire
Public Works
Recreation
Economic Development
Water
Sewer
Golf
Recycling
Storm Drainage
Total

2012

2013

2014

2015 (1)

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

35.5

39.3

40.75

41.25

45.19

47.85

50.15

51.5

50.57

55.65

57
6
16.47
22.25
9.9
7.54
3.71
1.75
4.03

54.25
6
15.75
23
10
6.62
5.47
1.75
0
4.87

54.5
11
15.75
24
11
6.97
5.12
1.75
0
4.87

63.5
26.5
18.5
45.25
13.5
8.5
5.75
4.5
0.25
4.75

62.99
26.88
19.29
48.76
14.06
7.41
5.41
3.28
0.3
4.9

58.66
18.35
18.11
49.16
13.16
7.92
5.21
3.82
0.3
4.79

58.74
20.19
18.79
47.84
13.57
7.34
5.22
5.2
0.3
4.31

57.23
18.32
18.92
45.36
13.46
7.02
5.49
5.9
0.54
4.27

62.1
22.07
19.3
36.57
13.92
5.4
6.22
4.7
0.29
4.7

64.74
28.23
20.35
42.12
13.36
5.50
6.99
5.17
0.30
4.89

164.15

167.31

176.01

232.25

238.47

227.33

231.65

228.01

225.84

247.30

(1) In 2015 the Finance Department discovered a new method to calculate and better represent the number of full-time equivalents employed
by the City. The new calcuation includes temporary or seasonal employee hours that were previously difficult to account for,
which explains the large increase from 2014 to 2015.
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City of Roseville, Minnesota
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function
Police
Serious offenses
Public Assistance Calls
Traffic citations
Fire
Fire incidents
Fire inspections
Public Works
Street patching (tons)
Sealcoating (miles)
Snow / ice control (miles)
Sign repair / replacements
Recreation
Recreation and leisure participations
Facility usage permits
Economic Development
Building permits issued
Number of inspections
Planning / zoning cases
Water
Meters repaired / replaced
Water main breaks
Hydrants repaired / flushed
Annual water pumped
(thousands of gallons)
Sewer
Sewer pipes repaired / replaced (linear feet)
Sewer pipes cleaned (linear feet)
Sewer pipes televised (linear feet)
Annual sewer flow
(thousands of gallons)
Golf
Number of rounds played
Recycling
Materials collected (tons)
Storm Drainage
Sweeping (centerline miles)
Leaf collection (Cubic yards)
Structure inspections
Infrastructure repair / replace (linear feet)

Table 17

(Page 1 of 2)
Unaudited

2012

2013

2,758
34,665
10,503

Fiscal Year

2014

2015

2016

2,522
34,942
10,823

3,008
32,624
9,250

3,096
33,549
6,138

3,243
36,058
4,232

4,383
473

4,468
673

4,701
565

4,746
495

4,997
285

715
14
125
150

810
13
125
140

770
10
125
131

655
0
125
369

612
0
125
490

112,730
1,060

112,825
1,170

113,000
1,200

115,000
1,440

110,000
1,595

1,508
5,020
35

1,763
5,574
27

1,539
5,246
33

1,874
5,685
26

1,625
5,543
32

590
21
1,799

900
27
1,875

1,100
49
1,875

5,836
31
1,875

1,000
40
1,885

1,996,677

1,826,482

1,650,069

1,645,610

1,653,881

21,900
274,673
67,794

39,827
255,672
40,166

33,312
230,923
15,312

30,348
282,740
95,044

31,042
258,564
71,804

1,213,440

1,243,730

1,248,820

1,134,520

1,133,420

25,929

24,282

25,186

25,663

25,905

3,173

3,226

3,150

3,305

3,241

125
20,000
400
70

125
20,000
200
1,049

125
20,000
113
1,233

125
20,000
169
2,074

125
0
181
2,940

Sources: Various city departments
(1) In 2015, the leaf collection program was cancelled and not used in 2016.
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OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function
Police
Serious offenses
Public Assistance Calls
Traffic citations
Fire
Fire incidents
Fire inspections
Public Works
Street patching (tons)
Sealcoating (miles)
Snow / ice control (miles)
Sign repair / replacements
Recreation
Recreation and leisure participations
Facility usage permits
Economic Development
Building permits issued
Number of inspections
Planning / zoning cases
Water
Meters repaired / replaced
Water main breaks
Hydrants repaired / flushed
Annual water pumped
(thousands of gallons)
Sewer
Sewer pipes repaired / replaced (linear feet)
Sewer pipes cleaned (linear feet)
Sewer pipes televised (linear feet)
Annual sewer flow
(thousands of gallons)
Golf
Number of rounds played
Recycling
Materials collected (tons)
Storm Drainage
Sweeping (centerline miles)
Leaf collection (Cubic yards) (1)
Structure inspections
Infrastructure repair / replace (linear feet)

Table 17

(Page 2 of 2)
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2017

2018

3,263
36,378
2,459

Fiscal Year

2019

2020

2021

3,232
42,085
5,373

3,457
39,218
4,123

3,462
32,652
1,775

2,425
26,809
1,824

4,793
557

4,969
589

5,540
2,112

5,528
385

6,245
466

625
125
342

1,150
125
1,303

1,200
125
1,200

1,422
125
100

1,673
125
75

137,000
1,691

145,210
2,041

151,290
2,211

103,514
737

193,974
585

1,370
4,716
23

1,568
4,854
29

1,629
5,266
28

1,480
4,513
34

1,559
5,238
25

780
35
1,885

620
30
1,990

716
36
2,100

371
35
7

882
29
1,913

1,640,606

1,714,346

1,627,211

1,708,834

1,875,734

39,916
241,031
79,844

31,152
257,350
79,841

34,343
259,110
28,213

37,846
102,719
35,736

37,622
173,067
42,280

1,202,980

1,246,420

1,175,780

1,203,420

1,024,525

22,500

20,444

21,416

25,012

27,401

3,261

3,188

3,102

3,070

2,937

125
0
322
809

125
0
293
100

125

125

125

300
0

200
0

200
0
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Table 18
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CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Fiscal Year
Function
Public Safety
Police:
Stations
Patrol Units
Fire Stations
Public Works
Streets (miles)
Street Lights
Recreation
Parks and playgrounds
Lighted park shelters
Parks Acreage
Skating Rinks
Outdoor
Indoor
Golf Course
Ballfields
Soccer/football fields
Tennis Courts
Volleyball Courts
Basketball Courts
Miles of Trails
Water
Number of connections
Water mains (miles)
Fire Hydrants
Water purchased from St. Paul
(thousands of gallons)
Sewer
Number of connections
Sanitary sewers (miles)
Storm drainage
Storm sewers (miles)

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

1
33
2

1
38
1

1
38
1

1
38
1

1
38
1

125
1,133

125
1,133

125
1,133

125
1,133

125
1,145

30
8
685

30
8
685

30
5
685

30
5
685

32
5
685

12
1
1
41
8
17
6
8
69

10
1
1
41
8
17
6
9
69

10
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

10,303
166
1,711

10,303
166
1,711

10,303
166
1,711

10,311
166
1,711

10,224
166
1,711

1,996,677

1,826,482

1,650,069

1,645,610

1,653,881

10,130
156

10,130
156

10,130
156

10,135
156

10,159
156

145

145

145

145

145

Sources: Various city departments
Note: No capital asset indicators are available for the general government function
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Table 18
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CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Fiscal Year
Function
Public Safety
Police:
Stations
Patrol Units
Fire Stations
Public Works
Streets (miles)
Street Lights
Recreation
Parks and playgrounds
Lighted park shelters
Parks Acreage
Skating Rinks
Outdoor
Indoor
Golf Course
Ballfields
Soccer/football fields
Tennis Courts
Volleyball Courts
Basketball Courts
Miles of Trails
Water
Number of connections
Water mains (miles)
Fire Hydrants
Water purchased from St. Paul
(thousands of gallons)
Sewer
Number of connections
Sanitary sewers (miles)
Storm drainage
Storm sewers (miles)

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

1
37
1

1
36
1

1
36
1

1
36
1

1
38
1

125
1,145

125
1,388

125
1,134

125
1,134

125
1,134

32
5
685

32
5
685

32
5
685

32
5
685

33
5
686

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

11
1
1
21
19
17
5
15
71

10,278
166
1,711

10,303
166
1,784

10,311
166
1,784

10,340
166
1,784

10,385
166
1,746

1,640,606

1,714,346

1,629,466

1,708,834

1,875,734

10,208
156

10,230
156

10,258
156

10,266
156

10,305
156

145

145

145

145

145
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
Roseville, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Roseville, Minnesota, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise City of Roseville, Minnesota's basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2022.
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered City of
Roseville, Minnesota's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of City of Roseville, Minnesota's internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Roseville, Minnesota 's internal
control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material
wekanesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We identified
certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses as item 2021-001 that we consider to be a material weakness.
Report on Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Roseville, Minnesota’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.
City of Roseville, Minnesota’s Response to Findings
Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the
City of Roseville, Minnesota’s response to the finding identified in our audit and described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. The City of Roseville, Minnesota’s
response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of City of Roseville, Minnesota’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
City of Roseville, Minnesota’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

REDPATH AND COMPANY, LTD.
St. Paul, Minnesota
June 15, 2022
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Federal Funding Source/
Pass Through Agency/
Program Title

Federal
CFDA
Number

Federal
Expenditures

U.S. Department of Justice:
Direct:
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program

16.607

$10,606

U.S. Department of Justice:
Passed-through Ramsey County
Equitable Sharing

16.922

$6,195

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency:
Passed-through Environmental Initiative Inc:
Diesel Emission Reduction Act National Grant

66.039

55,000

U.S. Department of Treasury:
Passed-through State of Minnesota:
American Rescue Plan Act

21.027

893,876

U.S. Department of Transportation:
Passed-through State of Minnesota:
State and Community Highway Safety

20.600

13,014

U.S. Department of Homeland Security/FEMA:
Passed-through Ramsey County:
Urban Area Security Initiative Grant

97.067

39,125

U.S. Department of Homeland Security/FEMA:
Direct:
Assistance to Firefighters Grant

97.044

534,578

Total Federal Expenditures

$1,552,394

Notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
Note 1. Basis of Presentation
The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Expenditures are recognized when incurred.
Note 2. Reporting Entity
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE, MINNESOTA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

2021-001 Financial Statement Corrections
Criteria: Material audit adjustments are considered to be a deficiency in internal
control as defined by auditing standards.
Condition: During the audit, the following adjustment to the financial statements was
made:


The value of cash and investments reported at December 31, 2021 was
adjusted by approximately $489,000 to accurately reflect the market value of
investments held at year-end.

Cause: The City’s year-end closing processes did not identify the misstatements
prior to the audit. We understand that turn-over within the finance department may
have been a contributing factor.
Effect: There is an increased risk that financial statement misstatements may occur
and not be detected and corrected in a timely manner.
Recommendation: We recommend the City continue efforts to assure that all
adjustments are identified during the year-end closing process.
City Response: The City recognizes a need for increased internal controls and will
evaluate its current processes and implement additional procedures to help minimize
such misstatements in the future.
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Roseville, Minnesota
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of City of Roseville, Minnesota for the year ended December 31, 2021.
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing or our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you
dated February 10, 2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate
to you the following information related to our audit.
Significant Audit Matters
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting
policies. The significant accounting policies used by City of Roseville, Minnesota are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2021. We
noted no transactions entered into by City of Roseville, Minnesota during the year for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about
past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may
differ significantly from those expected.
The most sensitive estimates affecting the City’s financial statements are
management’s estimates relating to the OPEB liability and the net pension liability,
the pension related deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and pension
expense. These estimates are based on actuarial studies. We evaluated the key
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Communication With Those Charged With Governance

factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates in determining that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to financial statement users. Determining sensitivity is subjective,
however, we believe the disclosures most likely to be considered sensitive are Note
4C – Employee retirement systems and pension plans and Note 7 – Subsequent
events.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, an
d clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate
them to the appropriate level of management. There were no uncorrected
misstatements that have an effect on our opinion on the financial statements. The
uncorrected misstatements or the matters underlying them could potentially cause
future period financial statements to be materially misstated, even though, in our
judgment, such uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial
statements under audit. The following material misstatements detected as a result
of audit procedures were corrected by management:


The value of cash and investments reported at December 31, 2021 was
understated by approximately $489,000 to accurately reflect the market value
of investments held at year-end

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial
accounting, reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.
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Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in
the management representation letter dated June 15, 2022.
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about
auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain
situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to City of
Roseville, Minnesota’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional
standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.
Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as
City of Roseville, Minnesota’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.
Audit procedures identified the following matter:


During our testing of receipts and disbursements, we noted delays in the
communication of amounts due to and from Ramsey County for various
projects and other transactions. These delays appear to be out of the City’s
control, however we recommend that the City maintain awareness of
balances with the County so that transactions can be recorded in the
appropriate time period, in a timely manner. This is a recurring comment from
last year.
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Other Matters
We applied certain limited procedures to the management discussion and analysis,
budgetary comparison information, and schedules of OPEB and Pension
information, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements
the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the RSI.
We were engaged to report on combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules, which accompany the financial statements but are not
RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has
not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete
in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
We were not engaged to report on the introductory report and statistical sections,
which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has
not been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it.
Restriction on Use
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council
and management of City of Roseville, Minnesota and is not intended to be, and
should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

REDPATH AND COMPANY, LTD.
St. Paul, Minnesota
June 15, 2022
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MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE REPORT
To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Roseville, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of
Roseville, Minnesota as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise City of
Roseville, Minnesota’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated June 15, 2022.
In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe
that City of Roseville, Minnesota failed to comply with the provisions of the
contracting and bidding, deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public
indebtedness, claims and disbursements, miscellaneous provisions, and tax
increment financing sections of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for
Cities, promulgated by the State Auditor pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 6.65,
insofar as they relate to accounting matters. However, our audit was not directed
primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention
regarding City of Roseville, Minnesota’s noncompliance with the above referenced
provisions, insofar as they relate to accounting matters.
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

REDPATH AND COMPANY, LTD.
St. Paul, Minnesota
June 15, 2022

55 5th Street East, Suite 1400, St. Paul, MN, 55101
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Attachment B

City of Roseville, Minnesota
2021 Audit Review
June 20, 2022

Rebecca Petersen, CPA
Director
Phone: 651.407.5826
Email: rpetersen@redpathcpas.com

Reports Issued by Auditor





Opinion on the Fair Presentation of the Financial Statements
Report on Internal Controls
Report on Minnesota Legal Compliance
Communication to Those Charged with Governance

To be issued this summer:
 Report on Federal Program Compliance

2

Opinion on Financial Statements
 What did we do?
• Determine the financial statements are free of material misstatement
and presented in accordance with established accounting principles.

 How did we do it?
• Audit Standards
– GAAS (AICPA)
– GAGAS (GAO)

 What is the result?
• An Unmodified or “clean” opinion was issued on the 2021 financial
statements.

3

Excellence in Financial Reporting

4

Report on Internal Controls
 What did we do?
• We gained an understanding of internal controls in place and their
effectiveness in order to design our audit procedures.
• Deficiencies in internal control that are identified are discussed with
management and reported to the City Council.

 How did we do it?
• Obtain understanding of controls on each major class of transaction
and account balance.
• Select a sample of transactions and perform detailed tests to
determine adherence to controls in place and effectiveness.

 What is the result?
• One item noted regarding financial statement adjustments.

5

Report on Minnesota Legal Compliance
 What did we do?
• Determine the City has complied with certain Laws that pertain to financial
transactions.
• Followed the audit guide published by the Office of the State Auditor. The
guide consists of seven sections:
– Conflicts of interest
- Public Indebtedness
– Contracting bid laws
- Claims and disbursements
– Miscellaneous provisions
- Tax increment
– Depositories of public funds and investments

 How did we do it?
• Select sample of transactions to test for compliance with statutory provisions.

 What is the result?
• No items of noncompliance noted

6

Report on Federal Program Compliance
 What will we do?
• Required when City expends greater than $750,000 of federal award dollars
(City expended approximately $1,600,000 in 2021).
• Determine the City has complied with various requirements of federal
programs.
• Federal programs have up to twelve areas of compliance
– Activities allowed, allowable costs, period of performance, reporting,
subrecipient monitoring

 How will we do it?
• Select sample of transactions to test for compliance with statutory provisions.

 What is the result?
• Federal compliance audit is scheduled to be completed by August 31

7

Communication to Those Charged With Governance
 Accounting standards changed
• None for 2021

 Accounting estimates in the financial statements.
• Net Pension Liability ($10,450,000)
• OPEB liability ($1,668,000)

 No disagreements with management.
 No difficulties encountered in performing the audit.
 Other matters
• Transactions with Ramsey County
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2021 Financial Summary
Revenues
and
Other Sources

Expenditures
and
Other Uses

$18,711,000

$18,152,000

$759,000

16,098,000

14,539,000

(884,000)

Debt Service

2,244,000

7,572,000

279,000

(5,049,000)

2,383,000

Capital Project

6,697,000

4,445,000

(154,000)

2,098,000

20,196,000

$43,750,000

$44,708,000

($958,000)

$46,560,000

Fund Type
General
Special Revenue

Total

9

Interfund
Transfers
(Net)

$0

Change in
Fund
Balance

Fund
Balance
12/31/21

$1,318,000

$10,164,000

675,000

13,817,000

General Fund Budget Performance
2021

Revenues
Expenditures
Revenues over (under) expenditures
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total transfers
Net change in fund balance
Fund Balance - January 1
Fund Balance - December 31

10

Budget
Variance

Budget

Actual

$18,062,000

$18,711,000

$649,000

18,296,000

18,152,000

144,000

(234,000)

559,000

793,000

177,000
177,000

759,000
759,000

582,000
582,000

1,318,000

$1,375,000

($57,000)

8,846,000
$10,164,000

General Fund Balance
Fund Balance Component
Nonspendable - prepaids
Restricted - Law Enforcement
Assigned - general service
Assigned - engineering and acct
Unassigned - Working capital
Total fund balance

2021
$60,863
333,661
706,946
554,963
8,507,587
$10,164,020

City policy is to maintain a minimum fund balance of 35% - 45% of annual
Expenditures for cash flow purposes:
2022 budgeted expenditures
Applicable percentage
Working Capital amount
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$19,343,631
50.505%
$9,769,496

Water Utility
$8,000,000

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$0

2017

2018
Operating Expenses

12

2019

2020
Operating Revenue

2021

$0

Water Fund Cash Flows
Cash flows from:
Operating activities
Noncapital financing activities
Capital and related financing activities
Investing activities
Net change in cash flow
Cash and cash equivalents - January 1
Cash and cash equivalents - December 31
Less:
Due to other funds - December 31
Customer deposits payable - December 31
Cash balance available for operations/CIP – December 31

2018

2019

$909,603
256,930
(1,278,314)
2,487

2020

$1,012,212
207,624
(1,219,836)
-

(109,294)

-

109,294

-

$0

($641,930)
(1,335,764)
($1,977,694)

2021

$937,217
(1,234,554)
2,057,992
1,760,655
-

$0

($1,234,554)
(1,412,730)
($2,647,284)

$694,502
2,108
(1,303,838)
(159)
(607,387)
1,760,655

$1,760,655

$1,153,268

$
(1,456,569)
$304,086

$
(1,533,794)
($380,526)

Sanitary Sewer Utility
$6,500,000

$6,500,000

$6,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,500,000

$5,500,000

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,500,000

$4,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,500,000

$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$500,000
$0
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$500,000
2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

$0

Depreciation
Expense
Other
Operating
Expenses

Golf Course
$500,000

$500,000

$450,000

$450,000

$400,000

$400,000

$350,000

$350,000

$300,000

$300,000

$250,000

$250,000

$200,000

$200,000

$150,000

$150,000

$100,000

$100,000

$50,000

$50,000

$0

15

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

$0

Depreciation
Expense
Other
Operating
Expenses

Storm Drainage
$3,750,000

$3,750,000

$3,500,000

$3,500,000
2020 operating revenue
Includes $1,477,000 of
Developer contributions

$3,250,000
$3,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,750,000

$2,750,000

$2,500,000

$2,500,000

$2,250,000

$2,250,000

$2,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,750,000

$1,750,000

$1,500,000

$1,500,000

$1,250,000

$1,250,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$750,000

$750,000

$500,000

$500,000

$250,000

$250,000

$0

2017

2018
Operating Expenses
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$3,250,000

2019

2020

2021

Operating Revenue

$0

Solid Waste Recycling
$900,000

$900,000

$800,000

$800,000

$700,000

$700,000

$600,000

$600,000

$500,000

$500,000

$400,000

$400,000

$300,000

$300,000

$200,000

$200,000

$100,000

$100,000

$0

17

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

$0

Operating Expenses
Operating revenue
plus grants
Operating Revenue

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
Item No.:
Department Approval

Item Description:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

June 20, 2022
7.b

City Manager Approval

Hold a Public Hearing to Approve/Deny a Small Brewer Off-sale Liquor License
for Blume Brauhaus, LLC located at 1744 Terrace Dr.

BACKGROUND
Under City Code, a public hearing is required to consider approving liquor licenses for the current calendar
year. The City has received applications for the following:
 Blume Brauhaus, LLC – Small Brewer Off-sale Liquor License
POLICY OBJECTIVE
The regulation of establishments that sell alcoholic beverages has been a long-standing practice by the
State and the City.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
The revenue that is generated from the license fees is used to offset the cost of police compliance checks,
background investigations, enforcement of liquor laws, and license administration.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The applicant meets all requirements set forth under City Code. Staff recommends approval.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to approve Blume Brauhaus, LLC’s request for a Small Brewer Off-sale Liquor License.
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Prepared by:
Attachments:

Katie Bruno, Deputy City Clerk
A: Application from Blume Brauhaus, LLC

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
June 20, 2022
Item No.:
7.c
Department Approval

Item Description: c.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

City Manager Approval

Discuss changes to City Code 302.02 (D) regarding the issuance of On-sale
liquor licenses

BACKGROUND
The City received a request from a potential new small business looking to locate in Roseville that would
like to secure an on-sale intoxicating liquor license. Under the City’s current requirements, they would
not be eligible to receive an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License due to the required amount of seating
and the required percentage of food sales as part of their operation. Staff was directed to review Chapter
302.02 (D) as it compares to neighboring cities, specifically the minimum seating requirement and
percentage of gross sales being attributed to the sale of food.
Roseville City Code 302.02(D) defines a restaurant as any establishment, other than a hotel, having
appropriate facilities to serve meals, for seating not less than 100 guests at one time and where, in
consideration of payment, meals are regularly served at tables to the general public and which employs
an adequate staff for the usual and suitable service to its guests.
Where the seating capacity of the establishment is between 100 and 174, at least 50% of the gross sales
of the establishment must be attributable to the service of meals. Where the seating capacity is 175 or
more, at least 25% of the gross sales of the establishment must be attributable to the service of meals.
State Statute 340A.101defines a restaurant as an establishment, other than a hotel, under the control of a
single proprietor or manager, where meals are regularly prepared on the premises and served at tables to
the general public, and having a minimum seating capacity for guests as prescribed by the appropriate
license issuing authority. State statutes do not require a minimum number of seats or require a certain
percentage of revenue be attributable to food sales.
For comparison purposes Staff reached out to 20 neighboring cities, the information is attached as
Attachment C
To frame the conversation, staff has come up with a couple of approaches for the City Council to consider
and discuss:
1. Consider lowering the seating requirement and/or the percentage food sales for issuance of an
on-sale intoxicating liquor license. As demonstrated in Attachment C, Roseville’s seating
requirement is higher than most surveyed communities. The City Council could consider lower
the seating requirement to an amount that is closer to the surveyed communities. The City Council
could also look at the food sales requirement in conjunction with the seating requirements. As
Page 1 of 2

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
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56
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58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

noted in Attachment C, some cities have no food sales requirements while others have similar
food sales requirements as Roseville.
2. Consider creating a second tier of on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses for restaurants that have
an indoor recreation component. The City Council could consider creating a tiered-license system
for issuing on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses. As an example, the City could create a two-tier
system of licenses. Tier 1 would retain the current requirements for the issuance of an on-sale
intoxicating liquor license, namely the 100 seat minimum and 50% food sale requirements. A Tier
2 on-sale intoxicating liquor license would be issued to places that serve food and also have an
indoor recreational activity (which would need to be defined). Given that the focus of the business
is centered on an indoor recreational use, a different standard regarding the seating and food
requirements could be considered (e.g. 50 seats, 75% of revenues of food and indoor recreational
sales). As noted, under this approach, the indoor recreational use would need to be defined on
what are acceptable uses (e.g. indoor golf simulator) are and what are not (e.g. live entertainment).
3. Make no changes to the current requirements regarding the issuance of an on-sale intoxicating
liquor license. Of course, the City Council could decide to not make any changes to the current
regulations. Staff would note that at least in regards to seating requirements, Roseville is different
than other communities. As a result, Roseville may be missing out on have some businesses
locating in the community, especially small businesses and non-chain restaurants.
In addition to the requirements for issuing on-sale intoxicating liquor license, the City Council may want
to consider changes to other parts of Chapter 302. Staff will be ready to provide information and answer
any questions about other parts of Chapter 302.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
There are three Community Aspirations relevant to this topic:
As a community, we aspire to be
• Safe and law-abiding
• Economically prosperous, with a stable and broad tax base
• Engaged in our community’s success as citizens, neighbors, volunteers, leaders, and
businesspeople
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
Not applicable at this time.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Discuss the item and provide direction to staff on next steps
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Discuss the item and provide direction to staff on next steps.
Prepared by:

Patrick Trudgeon, City Manager (651) 792-7021
Katie Bruno, Deputy City Clerk (651) 792-7023

Attachments:

A: City Code Chapter 302 – Liquor Control
B: State Statute requirements compared to City of Roseville
C: Information from other cities on-sale liquor licensing
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Attachment A

CHAPTER 302
LIQUOR CONTROL

SECTION:
302.01:
302.02:
302.03:
302.04:
302.05:
302.06:
302.07:
302.08:
302.09:
302.10:
302.11:
302.12:
302.13:
302.14:
302.15:

Adoption of State Law
License Required
Application
License Fees
Ineligibility
Delinquent Taxes and Charges
Granting of License
Conditions of License
Hours of Sale
Evacuation of On-sale Establishments
Sale Outside of Structure on Licensed Premises
On-sale of Intoxicating Malt Liquor
Off-sale License Regulations
Prohibited Conduct
Civil Penalty

302.01: ADOPTION OF STATE LAW:
Except where inconsistent with this Chapter, the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter
340A, relating to the definition of terms, licensing, consumption, sales, conditions of bonds
and licenses, hours of sales and all other matters pertaining to the retail sale, distribution and
consumption of non-intoxicating malt liquor, wine and intoxicating liquor are adopted and
made a part of this Chapter as if set out in full. (Ord. 972, 5-13-85)

302.02: LICENSE REQUIRED:
A. General Requirement: No person, except a wholesaler or manufacturer to the extent
authorized under State license, shall directly or indirectly deal in, sell or keep for sale in
the City any non-intoxicating malt liquor or intoxicating liquor without a license to do
so as provided in this Chapter.
B. Types of Licenses:
1. Intoxicating liquor licenses shall be of nine (9) kinds: On-sale, On-sale Wine, On-sale
Brewer Taproom, Club, Special Sunday, Off-sale, Off-sale Brewery, Off-sale
Microdistillery, and On-Sale Microdistillery Cocktail Room. (Ord.1428, 7-24-2012)
(Ord. -----, 6-8-15)
2. Non-intoxicating malt liquor licenses shall be of two kinds: On-sale and Off-sale.
C. Expiration: All intoxicating liquor and non-intoxicating malt liquor licenses shall expire
on December 31 of each year.
D. On-sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses: On-sale intoxicating liquor licenses shall be
issued only to hotels and restaurants and shall permit On-sale of intoxicating liquor
only, for consumption on the licensed premises only, in conjunction with the sale of
food. For the purposes of this Chapter, the following definitions are adopted:

HOTEL: A hotel is any establishment having a resident proprietor or manager where, in
consideration of payment, food and lodging are regularly furnished to transients, which
maintains for the use of its guests not less than 50 guest rooms with bedding and other
usual, suitable and necessary furnishings in each room, which is provided at the main
entrance with a suitable lobby, desk and office for the registration of its guests, which
employs an adequate staff to provide suitable and usual service and which maintains,
under the same management and control as the rest of the establishment and has, as an
integral part of the establishment, a dining room of at least one thousand 1,800 square
feet.
Such dining room shall have appropriate facilities for seating not less than one 100
guests at one time. Where the guest seating capacity is between 100and o174, at least
50% of the gross sales of the restaurant portion of the establishment must be attributable
to the service of meals. Where the seating capacity is 175 or more, at least 25% of the
gross sales of the restaurant portion of the establishment must be attributable to the
service of meals.
RESTAURANT: A restaurant is any establishment, other than a hotel, having
appropriate facilities to serve meals, for seating not less than 100 guests at one time and
where, in consideration of payment, meals are regularly served at tables to the general
public and which employs an adequate staff for the usual and suitable service to its
guests.
Where the seating capacity of the establishment is between 100 and 174, at least 50% of
the gross sales of the establishment must be attributable to the service of meals. Where
the seating capacity is 175 or more, at least 25% of the gross sales of the establishment
must be attributable to the service of meals.
E. On-sale Wine Licenses: On-sale wine licenses shall be issued only to restaurants
meeting the qualifications of Minnesota Statutes 340A.404, subdivision 5, and shall
permit only the sale of wine not exceeding 14% alcohol by volume, for consumption on
the licensed premises only, in conjunction with the sale of food. To qualify for a license
under this subsection, a restaurant must have appropriate facilities for seating at least 25
guests at a time, regularly serve meals at tables to the public for a charge and employ an
adequate staff. (Ord. 972, 5- 13-85)
F. On-sale Brewer Taproom License: On-sale brewer taproom liquor licenses shall permit
the licensee to sell intoxicating malt liquor that has been produced for consumption on
the premises in accordance with MN Statutes section 340A.26. The license shall be exempt
from any accompanying sale of food requirements contained in other on-sale
license
categories. On-sale Brewer Taproom liquor licenses shall include the following
restrictions:
1. The Requirements of section 302.10 shall apply to the closing time of Brewery
Taprooms as established in this chapter. (Ord. 1428, 7-16-2012)
G. Club License: Club licenses for the sale of intoxicating beverages to be consumed on
the licensed premises may be issued to any clubs meeting the requirements of
Minnesota Statute 340A.404, subdivision 1. (1995 Code)
H. Special License for Sunday Sales: A special license authorizing sales on Sunday in
conjunction with the serving of food may be issued to any hotel, restaurant or club
which has an On-sale license. A special Sunday license is not needed for Sunday sales
of wine license.
I. Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses: Off-sale licenses for the sale of intoxicating
liquor shall permit the licensee to sell intoxicating liquor in original packages for
consumption off the premises only. Such licenses may be issued in accordance with the
provisions of this Chapter.
J. On-sale Non-intoxicating Malt Liquor Licenses: On-sale licenses shall permit the

K.
L.

M.

N.

O.

P.

Q.

licensee to sell non-intoxicating malt liquor for consumption on the premises only.
Off-sale Non-intoxicating Malt Liquor Licenses: Off-sale licenses shall permit the
licensee to sell non-intoxicating malt liquor in original packages for consumption off
the premises only. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)
Off-Sale Brewery Malt Liquor License: Off-sale brewery malt liquor licenses for the
sale of intoxicating liquor shall permit the licensee to sell intoxicating liquor that has
been produced and packaged on the licensed premises in accordance with MN Statutes
section 340A.28(Ord.1406, 4-25-2011)
Temporary On-sale Licenses: Temporary On-sale licenses may be issued to a club or
charitable, religious or nonprofit organization in existence for at least three years in
connection with social events within the City, for up to three days in accordance with
Minnesota Statutes section 340A.404, subdivision 10. (1995 Code)
Temporary On-sale License In Central Park: Upon payment of the fee and submission
of a completed application form, the City Manager is authorized to approve a temporary
On-sale license for the sale and distribution of non-intoxicating malt liquor to a club,
charitable, religious or other nonprofit organization in existence at least three years, for
such sale and distribution in Central Park only for a time not to exceed three
consecutive days, provided the following conditions are met:
1. Insurance: Proof of liquor liability insurance in an amount equal to and in the form
required by subsection 302.03C of this Chapter is filed with the application.
2. Security Plan: A security plan, approved by the Chief of Police, is filed along with
the application.
3. Hours of Sale: In addition to the limitation on hours found elsewhere in this Code, the
hours of sale shall be only during the time that Central Park is open to the public. Sales
and distribution shall be located only in a shelter building or a temporary shelter, such
as a tent, approved by the City Manager.
In the event the City Manager denies the application, for any reason, the applicant may
appeal the decision of the City Manager to the City Council. (Ord. 1102, 9-23-1991)
Intoxicating Liquors at events at the Roseville Skating Center and Cedarholm
Community Building and Golf Course: Intoxicating liquor may be sold within
controlled areas at the Roseville Skating Center and Cedarholm Community Building
and Golf Course only under the following conditions:
1. The intoxicating liquor may only be sold by the holder of a retail on-sale intoxicating
liquor license issued by the City or by an adjacent municipality.
2. The licensee must be engaged to dispense intoxicating liquor at an event held by a
person or organization permitted to use the Roseville Skating Center and Cedarholm
Community Building and Golf Course for such event, and may dispense intoxicating
liquor only to persons attending the event.
3. The licensee must deliver to the City a certificate of insurance providing liquor
liability coverage satisfactory to the City, naming the City of Roseville, to the full
extent of statutory coverage, as an additional named insured.
4. All other rules and regulations established by the City relating to the sale or
dispensing of intoxicating liquor at the Roseville Skating Center and Cedarholm
Community Building and Golf Course are complied with.
(Ord. 972, 5-13-1985) (Ord.1398, 10-18-2010) (Ord. 1541 1-29-2018)
Off-Sale Microdistillery Licenses: Off-Sale Microdistillery licenses shall permit the
licensee to sell distilled spirits, as that term is defined under Minnesota Statutes section
340A.101, manufactured on-site, subject to all regulations and restrictions contained in
this Chapter and Minnesota Statutes section 340A.22 (Ord.----,6-8-2015)
On-Sale Microdistillery Cocktail Room Licenses: On-Sale Microdistillery Cocktail
Room Licenses shall permit the licensee to sell distilled liquor produced by the distiller

for consumption on the distiller’s premises, subject to all regulations and restrictions
contained in this Chapter and Minnesota Statutes section 340A.22. (Ord.----, 6-8-2015)

302.03: APPLICATION:
A. Requirements: The requirements set forth in this Section shall apply to applications for
those licenses named in Section 302.02 of this Chapter.
B. Form:
1. Information Required: Every application for a license under this Chapter shall state
the name of applicant, applicant's age, presentations as to applicant's character, with
such references as the City Council may require, applicant's citizenship, the type of
license applied for, the business in connection with which the proposed license will
operate and its location, whether the applicant is owner and operator of the business,
how long applicant has been in that business at that place and such other information as
the City Council may require from time to time.
2. Verification: In addition to containing such information, the application shall be in
the form prescribed by the State Liquor Control Director and shall be verified and filed
with the City Manager. No person shall make a false statement in an application.
3. Subsequent Data: From time to time, at the request of the City Manager, a licensee
will provide data to the City concerning that portion of its revenue attributable to the
sale of food and the sale of liquor and/or wine. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)
C. Liability Insurance:
1. Policy Limits: Prior to the issuance or renewal of a license under this Chapter, the
applicant shall file with the City Manager a certificate of insurance in a form to be
provided by the City covering liquor liability, loss of means of support and pecuniary
loss in the amount of ($500,000.00 of coverage because of bodily injury to any one
person in any one occurrence; $1,000,000.00 because of bodily injury to two or more
persons in any one occurrence; $100,000.00 because of injury to or destruction of
property of others in any one occurrence; $200,000.00 for loss of means of support or
pecuniary loss to any one person in any one occurrence; and $500,000.00 for loss of
means of support or pecuniary loss for two or more persons in any one occurrence.
2. Annual Aggregate Limits: Annual aggregate limits as provided by Minnesota Statutes
section 340A.409 shall not be less than $1,000,000.00.
In the event such policy provides for ($1,000,000.00 annual aggregate limits, said
policy shall further require that in the event that the policy limits are reduced in any
given year because of the $1,000,000.00annual aggregate policy limit, the insurance
carrier shall provide the City with written notice of said reduction in policy limits within
30days of said reduction becoming effective. (Ord. 1175, 10-28-1996)
3. Further Requirements: After the reduction becomes effective, the City Council may
require the licensee to take further action with regard to liability insurance in order to
protect citizens of the City during the period of the reduced aggregate policy limit.
4. Applicability: The requirements of this Section shall be applicable to new licenses
issued after the effective date of this subsection and for renewals applied for after the
effective date of this subsection. (Ord. 1046, 9-12-1988)
D. Approval of Insurance: Liability insurance policies shall be approved as to form by the
City Attorney. Operation of a licensed business without having on file with the City, at
all times, a certificate of insurance as required in subsection C of this Section is a cause
for revocation of the license. All insurance policies shall state that the City will be given
ten days' notice, in writing, of cancellation. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)
E. Insurance Not Required: Subsection C of this Section does not apply to licensees who
by affidavit establish that they are not engaged in selling any intoxicating or nonintoxicating malt liquor in Central Park and that:

1. They are On-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor licenses with sales of less than $10,000.00
of 3.2 percent malt liquor for the preceding year;
2. They are Off-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor licenses with sales of less than $20,000.00
of 3.2 percent malt liquor for the preceding year;
3. They are holders of On-sale wine licenses with sales of less than $10,000.00 for wine
for the preceding year; or
4. They are holders of temporary wine licenses issued under law. (Ord. 1175, 10-281996)

302.04: LICENSE FEES:
A. Annually: Annual license fee shall be as established by the City Fee Schedule in Section
314.05. (Ord. 1379A, 11-17-2008)
B. Fee:
1. Payment: $500.00 of the On-sale intoxicating liquor and wine licenses and the entire
license fee for all other licenses shall be paid at the time of application. The remaining
balance, if any, shall be paid prior to the time of issuance of the license.
2. Refund: All fees shall be paid into the General Fund of the City. Upon rejection of
any application for a license or upon the withdrawal of the application before approval
of the issuance by the City Council, the license fee shall be refunded to the applicant
except where the rejection is for willful misstatement on the license application.
3. Proration: The fee for On-sale intoxicating liquor and On-sale wine licenses granted
after the commencement of the license year shall be prorated on a monthly basis. The
fee for On-sale non-intoxicating malt liquor licenses granted after the commencement
of the license year shall be prorated on a quarterly basis.
4. Investigation: At the time of each original application for a license, except special
club, On-sale non-intoxicating malt liquor and Off-sale non-intoxicating malt liquor
licenses, the applicant shall pay, in full, an investigation fee. The investigation fee shall
be $300.00. No investigation fee shall be refunded. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985; amd. 1995
Code)

302.05: INELIGIBILITY:
No license shall be granted to any person made ineligible for such a license by state law1.
(Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)

302.06: DELINQUENT TAXES AND CHARGES:
No license shall be granted for operation on any premises on which taxes, assessments or
other financial claims of the city are delinquent and unpaid. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)

302.07: GRANTING OF LICENSE:
A. Investigation and Issuance: The City Council shall investigate all facts set out in the
application. Opportunity shall be given to any person to be heard for or against the
granting of the license. After the investigation and hearing, the City Council shall, in its
discretion, grant or refuse the application. At least ten days published notice of the
hearing shall be given, setting forth the name of the applicant and the address of the
premises to be licensed.
B. Person and Premises Licensed; Transfer: Each license shall be issued only to the

1

M.S.A. §340A.402.

applicant and for the premises described in the application. No license may be
transferred to another person or place without City Council approval. Before a transfer
is approved, the transferee shall comply with the requirements for a new application.
Any transfer of the controlling interest of a licensee is deemed a transfer of the license.
Transfer of a license without prior City Council approval is a ground for revocation of
the license. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985) (Ord. 1390, 3-29-2010)

302.08: CONDITIONS OF LICENSE:
Every license is subject to the conditions in the following subsections and all other
provisions of this chapter and any other applicable ordinance, state law or regulation:
A. Licensee's Responsibility: Every licensee is responsible for the conduct of licensee's
place of business and the conditions of sobriety and order in it. The act of any employee
on the licensed premises, authorized to sell intoxicating liquor there, is deemed the act
of the licensee as well and the licensee shall be liable to all penalties provided by this
chapter and the law equally with the employee.
B. Inspections: Every licensee shall allow any peace officer, health officer or properly
designated officer or employee of the city to enter, inspect and search the premises of
the licensee during business hours without a warrant.
C. Manager and Server Training: With the exception of temporary on-sale licenses issued
pursuant to Section 302.02, subparts k and l, all licensees and their managers, and all
employees or agents employed by the licensee that sell or serve alcohol, shall complete,
to the City’s satisfaction, a city approved or provided liquor licensee training program.
Both the City’s approval of the training and the required training shall be completed:
1. Prior to licensure or renewal for licensees and managers, or
2. Prior to serving or selling for any employee or agent, and
3. Every year thereafter unless probationary extension is granted for hardship reasons.
All licensees shall maintain documentation evidencing that this provision has been met,
and produce such documentation as part of each application for licensure or renewal
and upon reasonable request made by a peace officer, health officer or properly
designated officer or employee of the city pursuant to the inspections provision noted
above. An applicant’s or licensee’s failure to comply with this provision in its entirety
is sufficient grounds for denial or non-renewal of a requested license. (Ord. 1243, 1127-2000) (Ord. 1390, 3-29-2010)

302.09: HOURS OF SALE:
The hours for the sale of intoxicating or non-intoxicating liquor for consumption on the
premises shall be those allowed under Minnesota Statute §340A.504. On-Sale brewer
taprooms shall be limited to the hours of 8:00a.m. – 1:00a.m., Sunday through Saturday.
(Ord. 1428, 7-16-12) (Ord. 1475, 12-8-2014)

302.10: EVACUATION OF ON-SALE ESTABLISHMENTS:
A. Thirty Minute Restriction: All patrons of an on-sale establishment selling intoxicating
liquor or non-intoxicating malt liquor must vacate the premises within 30 minutes of the
termination of sales by Minnesota Statute §340A.504. Any patron who remains on
the licensed premises or any licensee or licensee's employee who allows a patron to
remain on the licensed premises beyond the 30 minute limit is in violation of this
subsection. (Ord. 1056, 3-16-1989) (Ord. 1290, 8-11-2003)
B. Extension of Restriction for Sale of Food: If an on-sale establishment remains open for
the sale of food beyond the 30 minute evacuation limit, all intoxicating liquor and non-

intoxicating malt liquor must be secured within the 30 minute limit in such a manner as
to prevent consumption. Any patron who consumes intoxicating liquor or nonintoxicating malt liquor on the licensed premises or any licensee or employee of
licensee who allows such consumption or allows intoxicating liquor or non-intoxicating
malt liquor to remain unsecured on the licensed premises beyond the 30 minute limit is
in violation of this subsection. (Ord. 1056, 3-16-1989)

302.11: SALE OUTSIDE OF STRUCTURE ON LICENSED PREMISES:
The sale of wine and intoxicating liquors, pursuant to any of the licenses issued in
accordance with this chapter, shall be limited to sale and consumption inside of a structure
on the licensed premises, unless the licensee applies for and receives permission from the
City Council for sale and consumption outside of a structure on the licensed premises by an
endorsement to the license. Issuance of an outside sale and consumption endorsement shall
be accomplished as follows:
A. Application: The licensee shall make written application using forms provided by the
city and there shall be a nonrefundable application fee of twenty five dollars ($25.00) at
the time of making application.
B. Notice: The owners of all property adjacent to the licensed premises will be given
written notice of the fact that such an application has been made and of the date and
time of the City Council meeting at which the application will be considered by the City
Council.
C. Endorsement: The City Council may, in its discretion, issue such an endorsement or
refrain from issuing such an endorsement and may impose conditions to the
endorsement such as, but not limited to, screening, time of day limitations and noise
limitations. (Ord. 972, 5-13-1985)

302.12: ON-SALE OF INTOXICATING MALT LIQUOR:
The holder of an on-sale wine license who is also licensed to sell non-intoxicating malt
liquor and whose gross receipts are at least 60% attributable to the sale of food may sell
intoxicating malt liquor at on-sale without an additional license. (Ord. 1021, 9-28-1987)

302.13: OFF-SALE LICENSE REGULATIONS:
In addition to the other requirements of state law or this chapter, the following regulations
are applicable to off-sale intoxicating liquor licenses:
A. Number of Off-Sale Liquor Licenses:
1. The number of Off-sale Liquor Licenses which may be issued is 10.
2. The number of Off-sale Brewery Malt Liquor Licenses is not limited.
3. The number of Off-Sale Microdistillery Licenses is not limited.
(Ord. 1406, 4-25-2011) (Ord.----, 6-8-2015)
B. Use of License: If a license is not used within one year, the license shall automatically
terminate.
C. Size of Premises: A licensed premises shall have at least 1,600 square feet of sales floor
space including sales coolers and excluding walk-in storage coolers.
D. Considerations: In addition to the other requirements of this chapter and applicable state
law in determining whether or not to issue an off-sale license for a particular premises,
the City Council shall consider all relevant factors relating to the health, safety and
welfare of the citizens of the city such as, but not limited to, effect on market value of
neighboring properties, proximity to churches and schools and effect on traffic and

parking.
E. Delivery of Alcoholic Beverages; Identification Required: A person authorized to serve,
sell, or deliver alcoholic beverages must determine through legitimate proof of
identification that all deliveries of wine, beer, and alcoholic beverages are accepted only
by eligible persons who are 21 years of age or older.
F. Delivery Records: Upon any delivery of alcoholic beverages off the licensed premises,
the seller, purchaser, and delivery recipient (if other than the purchaser) must sign an
itemized purchase invoice. The invoice shall detail the time, date, and place of delivery.
The licensee must retain the delivery records for a period of one year. The records shall
be open to inspection by any police officer or other designated officer or employee of
the city at any time. (Ord. 1243, 11-27-2000)
G. Off-Sale Brewery Malt Liquor Sunday Sales: Subject to all other regulations and
restrictions contained in this Chapter and Minnesota Statutes sections 340A.24 and
340.504, Off-sale Brewery Malt Liquor licensees may sell malt liquor in growlers, as
that term is defined in Minnesota Statutes section 340A.285, at off-sale on Sundays
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m.(Ord. ----, 6-8-2015)

302.14: PROHIBITED CONDUCT:
A. Policy: Certain acts or conduct on premises licensed pursuant to this chapter or licensed
pursuant to Minnesota statutes, chapter 340A, are deemed contrary to public welfare
and are prohibited and no license issued pursuant to this chapter or licensed pursuant to
Minnesota statutes, chapter 340A, may be held or maintained where such acts or
conduct is permitted. (Ord. 808, 11-21-1977)
B. Prohibited Conduct: The prohibited acts or conduct referred to in subsection A of this
section are:
1. The employing or use of any person in the sale or service of beverages in or upon the
licensed premises where such person is unclothed or in such attire, costume or clothing
as to expose to view any portion of the female breast below the top of the areola or any
portion of the pubic hair, anus, cleft of the buttocks, vulva or genitals.
2. The employing or use of the services of any host or hostess while such host or hostess
is unclothed or in such attire, costume or clothing as described in subsection B1 of this
section.
3. The encouraging or permitting of any person on the licensed premises to touch,
caress or fondle the breasts, buttocks, anus or genitals of any other person.
4. The permitting of any employee or person to wear or use any device or covering
exposed to view which simulates the breast, genitals, anus, pubic hair or any portion
thereof.
5. The permitting of any person to perform acts of or acts which simulate:
a. With or upon another person, sexual intercourse, sodomy, oral copulation,
flagellation or any sexual acts which are prohibited by law.
b. Masturbation or bestiality.
c. With or upon another person the touching, caressing or fondling of the buttocks,
anus, genitals or female breast.
d. The displaying of the pubic hair, anus, vulva, genitals or female breasts below the
top of the areola.
6. The permitting of any person to use artificial devices or inanimate objects to depict
any of the prohibited activities described in subsections B5a through B5d of this
section.
7. The permitting of any person to remain in or upon the licensed premises who exposes
to public view any portion of his or her genitals or anus.
8. The permitting or showing of film, still pictures, electronic reproductions or other

reproductions depicting:
a. Acts or simulated acts of sexual intercourse, masturbation, sodomy, bestiality, oral
copulation, flagellation or any sexual acts which are prohibited by law.
b. Any person being touched, caressed or fondled on the breast, buttocks, anus or
genitals.
c. Scenes wherein a person displays the vulva, or the anus or the genitals.
d. Scenes wherein artificial devices or inanimate objects are employed to depict, or
drawings are employed to portray, any of the activities described in subsections B1
through B7 of this section.
C. Revocation of License: Any license issued pursuant to this chapter, licensed pursuant to
Minnesota statutes, chapter 340A, shall be revoked if any of the acts of conduct
described in this section occur on the licensed premises. (Ord. 808, 11-21-1977; amd.
1995 Code)

302.15: CIVIL PENALTY:
A. Penalty For Noncompliance: In addition to any criminal penalties which may be
imposed by a court of law, the City Council may suspend a license for up to 60 days,
may revoke a license and/or may impose a civil fine on a licensee not to exceed
$2,000.00 for each violation on a finding that the license holder or its employee has
failed to comply with a statute, rule or ordinance relating to alcoholic beverages, nonintoxicating malt liquor or wine.
B. Minimum Penalty: The purpose of this section is to establish a standard by which the
City Council determines the civil fine, the length of license suspensions and the
propriety of revocations, and shall apply to all premises licensed under this chapter.
These penalties are presumed to be appropriate for every case; however, the council
may deviate in an individual case where the council finds that there exist certain
extenuating or aggravating circumstances, making it more appropriate to deviate, such
as, but not limited to, a licensee's efforts in combination with the state or city to prevent
the sale of alcohol to minors or, in the converse, when a licensee has a history of
repeated violations of state or local liquor laws. When deviating from these standards,
the council will provide written findings that support the penalty selected. When a
violation occurs, the staff shall provide information to the City Council to either assess
the presumptive penalty or depart upward or downward based on extenuating or
aggravating circumstances. The staff shall notify the licensee of the information being
considered and acted upon by the City Council.
(1)
Except as otherwise provided in this Chapter, the following violations will subject
the licensee to the following administrative penalties:

OFF SALE - Type of Violation

1st Violation

2nd Violation

3rd Violation

4th Violation

Sale of alcoholic beverage to a
person under the age of 21

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

$2,000 and

0 day
suspension

3 day
suspension

7 day
suspension

Sale of alcoholic beverage to an
obviously intoxicated person

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

$2,000 and

1 day
suspension

3 day
suspension

7 day
suspension

Refusal to allow City inspectors
or police admission to premises

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

3 day
suspension

7 day
suspension

After hours sale, possession by a
patron or consumption of
alcoholic beverages

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

3 day
suspension

7 day
suspension

Illegal gambling on premises

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

3 day
suspension

7 day
suspension

Sale of alcoholic beverages while
license is under suspension

30 day
suspension

Revocation

N/A

N/A

Commission of a felony related to
licensed activity

Revocation

N/A

N/A

N/A

(Ord. 1408, 5-16-2011)

Revocation

Revocation

ON SALE & 3.2 - Type of
Violation

1st Violation

2nd Violation

3rd Violation

4th Violation

Sale of alcoholic beverage to a
person under the age of 21

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

1 day
suspension

5 day
suspension

15 day
suspension

Sale of alcoholic beverage to an
obviously intoxicated person

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

$2,000 and

1 day
suspension

5 day
suspension

15 day
suspension

Failure of an on-sale licensee to
take reasonable steps to prevent a
person from leaving the premises
with an alcoholic beverage (onsale allowing off-sale)

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

$2,000 and

1 day
suspension

5 day
suspension

15 day
suspension

Refusal to allow City inspectors
or police admission to premises

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

7 day
suspension

14 day
suspension

After hours sale, possession by a
patron or consumption of
alcoholic beverages

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

7 day
suspension

14 day
suspension

Illegal gambling on premises

$1,000 and

$2,000 and

Revocation

N/A

7 day
suspension

14 day
suspension

Sale of alcoholic beverages while
license is under suspension

60 day
suspension

Revocation

N/A

N/A

Sale of intoxicating liquor with
only 3.2 percent malt liquor
license

Revocation

N/A

N/A

N/A

Commission of a felony related to
licensed activity

Revocation

N/A

N/A

N/A

Revocation

Revocation

(Ord. 1408, 5-16-2011)
(2)
Any prior violation that occurred more than 36 calendar months immediately
preceding the most current violation will not be considered in determining successive
violations.
(3)
In addition to the administrative penalties identified above, the city may in
appropriate circumstances choose to not renew a license at the end of its current term for
non-compliance with any provision of this Chapter or for any other reason allowed by law.
(Ord. 1390, 3-29-2010) (Ord. 1422, 11-28-2011)
C. Hearing and Notice: If, after considering the staff’s information, the City Council
proposes to suspend, revoke or not renew a license, the licensee shall be provided
written notice of the City Council’s proposed action and shall be given the opportunity
to request a hearing on the proposed penalty by providing the City a written notice
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Type of License:

On-Sale Liquor Licensing in Roseville

On-Sale Wine

State Statute reference:

340A.404, Subd. 5

City Code reference:
State Statute allows
this license for:

302.02.E
Theaters;
Summer Collegiate
Baseball Teams or
Vendors to them;
Bed & Breakfasts;
Restaurants

Roseville Code allows
this license for:
Max Wine Alcohol %
by State Statute
Max Wine Alcohol %
by City Code

On-Sale NonIntoxicating Malt
Liquor
340A.411

On-Sale Wine License
w/ Intoxicating Malt
Liquor
340A.404, Subd. 5;
340A.411
302.12
Theaters;
Summer Collegiate
Baseball Teams or
Vendors to them;
Restaurants;
Hotels,
Clubs;
Bowling Centers;
Golf Courses,
Exclusive Malt
Liquor
Establishments with
the incidental sale of
tobacco and soft
drinks

On-Sale Intoxicating
Liquor
340A.404, Subd. 1

Restaurants

302.02.J
Theaters;
Summer Collegiate
Baseball Teams or
Vendors to them;
Drugstores;
Restaurants:
Hotels,
Clubs;
Bowling Centers;
Golf Courses,
Exclusive NonAlcoholic Malt
Liquor
Establishments with
the incidental sale of
tobacco and soft
drinks
Restaurants

24%

n/a

n/a

Hotels;
Restaurants
n/a

14%

n/a

n/a

n/a

1

Restaurants

302.02.D
Theaters;
Hotels,
Restaurants,
Bowling Centers,
Clubs,
Exclusive Liquor
Establishments (Bars);
Auto Racing Facilities;
Private Non-Profit
Colleges

Attachment B

Type of License:
State Statute minimum
seating requirement
City Code minimum
seating requirement:
State Statute gross
receipts requirement:
City Code gross
receipts requirement:
State Statute
requirement for
minimum Hotel dining
room size:
City Code requirement
for minimum Hotel
dining room size:

On-Sale Liquor Licensing in Roseville

On-Sale Wine

On-Sale NonIntoxicating Malt
Liquor
By License for
Restaurants;
30 for Hotels

On-Sale Intoxicating
Malt Liquor License
w/ Wine License
By License for
Restaurants;
30 for Hotels

On-Sale Intoxicating
Liquor

None listed

None listed

100

None

None

None

None

None

None

60% attributable to
Food

n/a

n/a

n/a

100-174 seats: 50%
attributable to Meals;
Over 175 seats: 25%
attributable to Meals
None

n/a

n/a

n/a

25 for Restaurants;
Bed & Breakfast
limited by # of
rooms/guests
25

2

By License for
Restaurants;
30 for Hotels

“One thousand 1,800
square feet”

Attachment C

Roseville

Seating requirement as part of granting Food sale requirement as part of
license?
granting the license?
100
100‐174 seats: 50% of sales in meals.
175 or more seats: 25% of sales in meals

New Brighton

No

Columbia Heights

Seating for 150 guests at one time and a
dining area with a minimum floor area of
3,000 square feet.
No

Mounds View

Any other restrictions/requirements as part of
granting the license?

Do they limit the amount of on‐sale intoxicating
liquor license issued by the city?
No

Yes, the principal business shall be the
serving of food
60% of the annual gross receipts from
the sale of food.

None

No

No intoxicating liquor or wine license shall be granted No
for any premises that is within 500 feetof Edgewood or
Pinewood schools or within 200 feet of any
permanently sited church located in the city, The 500‐
or 200‐foot restriction shall not apply and a license
may be granted for a licensed premises that receives
at least 60% of its annual gross sales revenue from the
sale of food.

No

Arden Hills
Shoreview

30
seating not specifically mentioned in code,
but may be implied by restrictions of use

White Bear Lake
Maplewood
Brooklyn Park

Restaurant 25 Liquor Lounge 30
30
25

Bloomington

None

Maple Grove

Require 750 square feet of dining with no
less than 50 seats. Hotels may have 30
seats.
None

51% for on‐sale intoxicating and 60% for
on‐sale wine (currently, but may change
after June 20).

No

Richfield

40

50% related to the serving of food.

15

Edina

30, not more than 15% at the bar

No
sale of food not specifically mentioned
in code, but may be implied by
restrictions of use

10

State Statute

Food Type 2 service (equal to a Subway
Restaurant or greater in food service level)
and at renewal must be able to show 25% of
sales come from food on a full on-sale and
60% of food sales for wine license holders.

None

None

No

No

Attachment C

Two public hearings 27 days apart to grant the license. No
A conditional use permit is required for new
establishments or if an existing restaurant has been
closed for 12 months or longer.

Minnetonka

No

Woodbury
Little Canada

25
90

St Louis Park

30

The principal part of the business is the
preparation and serving of food

The city council may, by resolution, restrict the number of
any type of license issued under this division within
designated areas or zoning districts within the city.

Minneapolis

25

Food sales are required

No

1. Building to contain 1500 sq feet, excluding kitchen
and storage.

2 On‐sale Restaurant Intoxicating Licenses and 6 on‐sale
Intoxicating licenses.

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date: June 20, 2022
Item No.:
7.d
Department Approval
Item Description:
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

City Manager Approval
Receive update on IAP2 Staff Training

BACKGROUND
In April and May of 2022, 16 City staff members representing each department within the city,
participated in two weeks of ½ day trainings through the International Association of Public
Participation (IAP2). The trainings covered the foundations and techniques to effective public
participation. These trainings were designed to provide key staff members with a framework and
understanding to help enhance and provide for successful public participation throughout the
city. Staff will provide a brief update on the training and next steps.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
The city’s approved Strategic Racial Equity Action Plan (SREAP) as well as the city’s Racial
Equity Narrative detail the city’s commitment to providing an inclusive community. Part of that
includes improving engagement, and participation among community members, developing
relationships and increasing collaboration with community leaders and organizations, following
through on lessons learned through community members by committing to listen, learn and
implement improved methods and practices to better serve the needs of all in the community.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Receive update.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Receive update.
Prepared by:

Corey Yunke, Community Relations Manager

Attachments:

A: IAP2 Training Summary (ppt)
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IAP2 Training Summary

Administration Department

IAP2 Training Summary

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – STAFF TRAINING

IAP2 – International Association of Public Participation
Our mission is to advance and extend the practice of public participation through
professional development, certification, standards of practice, core values, advocacy and
key initiatives with strategic partners around the world.
Primary Objective was to elevate staff’s knowledge of public participation principles and
techniques.
• 16 Roseville staff members participated in 2 weeks of ½ day trainings.
• Foundations
• Techniques

Attachment A

IAP2 Training Summary

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – STAFF TRAINING

Effective public participation takes time…
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

to define the problem/opportunity and decision to be made.
to clearly and accurately communicate the problem/opportunity and the decision to be made.
to identify and analyze stakeholders.
to follow up with how and why a decision was ultimately made
to develop relationships.
to build trust.
to increase inclusivity.

“If I had an hour to solve a problem, I'd spend 55 minutes thinking about the
problem and 5 minutes thinking about solutions.” – Albert Einstein
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IAP2 Training Summary

Attachment A

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – STAFF TRAINING

Per IAP2 Trainers, most
public participation goals
are at the inform,
consult, and involve
levels.

IAP2 Training Summary

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – STAFF TRAINING

What value did this training add to the organization?
•

Increased understanding of what effective public participation looks like

•

Increased ability for staff to co-design public participation

•

Validation of what we do well and what we need to improve

What’s next?
•

Reviewing past practice

•

Preparing for future public participation opportunities

•

Share with HRIEC

Attachment A
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Questions?
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THANK YOU

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
June 20, 2022
Item No.:
7.e
Department Approval

Item Description:

1
2
3

City Manager Approval

Review 2023 Changes in Property Tax Base, Legislative Changes and discussion
on City Council 2023 Budget Goals

BACKGROUND
At the April 18, 2022 City Council meeting, the Council established a general timeline for the 2023
budget process including the following key dates:

4

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

2023 Budget Process Timeline
Discussion on Preliminary Cash Reserve Levels
Establish 2023 Budget Process Calendar
Discussion on 2022-2023 City Council Priorities & any Legislative Impacts
Presentation of the 2023-2042 Capital Improvement Plan
EDA Budget & Tax Levy Discussion
Receive the 2023 City Manager Recommended Budget to inlcudeTax Base Changes
Receive Budget Recommendations from the Finance Commission
Adopt Preliminary 2023 Budget, Tax Levy, & EDA Levy
Review 2023 Proposed Utility Rates
Review 2023 Fee Schedule
Final Budget Hearing (Truth-in-Taxation Hearing)
Adopt Final 2023 EDA Tax Levy
Adopt Final 2023 Budget, Tax Levy, Utility Rates, & Fee Schedule

Date
3/14/2022
4/25/2022
6/20/2022
7/18/2022
7/18/2022
8/22/2022
9/19/2022
9/26/2022
11/7/2022
11/7/2022
11/28/2022
12/5/2022
12/5/2022

The next step in the 2023 Budget Process is to review the general budgetary impacts resulting from
changes in the City’s property values, the 2022 Legislative Session, and other contributing factors. They
are discussed in separate sections below.
Impacts Due to Changes in Property Values & Tax Base
The Ramsey County Assessor’s Office posted its annual Report on Assessed Market Valuations to their
website in April 2022. It is an interactive website and they are no longer issuing a printable report.
Highlights of the Report are shown in the following chart:

15
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City of Roseville - Extracts from County Assessor Reports
2022 EMV
Single Family
Townhomes
Res 2-3 units
Condo/Coop

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

$335,400
$290,100
$392,300
$135,900

2021 EMV

%Increase

$296,500
$236,500
$335,200
$124,100

13.12%
22.66%
17.03%
9.51%

Apartments

$2,731,950 $2,023,400

35.02%

Commerical Office
Retail
Industrial

$759,300
$715,800
$2,078,200 $2,003,450
$4,186,100 $3,515,550

6.08%
3.73%
19.07%

Overall Market Value increase is 12.99%

In the aggregate, the market value for the median single-family home rose very slightly faster (13.12%)
than all other property types combined 12.99%). This means that holding all other factors constant, there
will not be much of a shift in the overall tax burden to single-family homeowners in 2022 as a proration
of the overall market value. However, the majority of property tax increases will be a function of the
change in median market value.
More data is provided by Ramsey County in late August so we will have a better estimate of impact from
the market value and from increases in the preliminary budget which will be presented in August.
Budgetary Impacts from the 2021 Legislative Session
The 2021 Legislative Session ended after the conclusion of the Regular Session on May 23, 2022 without
passage of a tax bill nor a bonding bill. At this time there have been no special sessions called. As a
result, the League of MN Cities has not released the 2022 Law Summaries which provides a re-cap of
laws impacting cities. Staff is not aware of any significant legislative actions that would have impacts
on the 2023 Budget.
Budgetary Impacts from Other Considerations
In prior years, we have used this opportunity to provide a summary of the potential financial impacts of
maintaining programs and services. This includes impacts associated with employee COLA’s and wage
steps, healthcare increases, contractual obligations & professional services, and general inflationary costs.
Additional tax levy support for capital improvement funds will also be included in the 2023 budget.
The City Manager has met with each department to review their specific budget needs and will be
focusing on refining those requests into his proposed budget which will be presented to the Council on
August 22, 2022.
In addition to tax levy impacts noted above, continued emphasis on our water, sanitary sewer, and storm
sewer infrastructure replacement programs is expected to drive utility rate increases for 2023 as well. We
are working with Ehlers to update our utility rate study using current budgets and capital projects. They
will also be examining how the current water rate structure is working and whether additional changes
need to be made in that area. More specific information regarding budgetary impacts will be addressed
with the release of the 2023 City Manager Recommended Budget in August and the utility rates later this
fall.
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51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

The City Council is asked to provide its goals & objectives for the 2023 Budget and Tax Levy. This is a
critical step in the budget process as it will be used to guide the City Manager Recommended Budget,
and will ensure more clear and timely communications with citizens and other property taxpayers.
While these goals and objectives can be fairly broad in scope and still remain purposeful, greater impact
will be created if the Council establishes more defined goals in three key areas:
1) The desire for changes in programs or service levels (i.e. are the condition of city streets
or public safety-related services acceptable?)
2) The need to establish new programs or initiatives (i.e. are there any unmet needs that
should be addressed?)
3) The acceptable level of property tax and fee impacts on homeowners (i.e. given the
programs and services we aspire to, is the associated burden on homeowners acceptable?)
Finally, Staff will remind the Council of the status of the unrestricted cash reserve levels in the City’s
discretionary operating funds as of 12/31/21 including the transfers of ‘excess cash’ into the established
Cash Reserve Fund.

69

Operating Fund
(1) General: Primary
(2) General: Cash Reserve Fund
Parks & Recreation
(3) Communications
(4) Information Technology
(5) License Center
Cash Reserve Target Levels
Operating Fund
General (unrestricted portion)
Parks & Recreation
Communications
Information Technology
License Center
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

12/31/2021
Cash
Reserves
$ 8,938,881
706,946
1,923,773
94,607
35,369
245,624

Target
Low
35%
20%
10%
10%
10%

12/31/2021
Less
Available
From
Cash
Donations
Reserves
$ (19,618) $ 8,919,263
706,946
(323,085) 1,600,688
94,607
35,369
245,624

12/31/2021
Reserve
Level
47%
30%
18%
4%
11%

Target
High
50%
30%
30%
15%
15%

Percentages reflect the amount of cash holdings relative to the operating budget

The Council is reminded that the cash reserve levels depicted above represent a snapshot in time and
are fluctuating on a daily basis. They are not an indication of what our reserve levels will be at yearend. With regard to the monies held in Cash Reserve Fund, the City Council can determine whether
they want to redeploy the funds for budgetary purposes or retain for other priorities and service
delivery.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
Establishing City Council budgetary goals fosters greater community awareness and understanding of the
financial commitments necessary to provide programs and services. It also lays the foundation for the
Page 3 of 4

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

creation of a City Manager Recommended Budget.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
Not applicable.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Staff is seeking comment and guidance on the preparation of the 2023 budget including City Council
goals and objectives for the 2023 Budget & Tax Levy.
Prepared by:
Attachments:

Michelle Pietrick, Finance Director
A:None
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date: June 20, 2022
Item No.:
10.a
Department Approval

Item Description:

1
2
3

City Manager Approval

Approve Payments

BACKGROUND
State Statute requires the City Council to approve all payment of claims. The following summary of claims
has been submitted to the City for payment.

4

Check Series #
ACH Payments

$1,302,716.12

103441-103569

$830,348.45

Total
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Amount

$2,133,064.57

A detailed report of the claims is attached. City Staff has reviewed the claims and considers them to be
appropriate for the goods and services received.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
Under Mn State Statute, all claims are required to be paid within 35 days of receipt.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
All expenditures listed above have been funded by the current budget, from donated monies, or from cash
reserves.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of all payment of claims.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to approve the payment of claims as submitted
Prepared by:
Attachments:

Mary Jenson, Accounting Technician
A:
Checks for Approval
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Attachment A

Bank Reconciliation
Board Audit
User:
Printed:
Date Range:
Systems:

mary.jenson
06/14/2022 - 2:32PM
06/01/2022 - 06/13/2022
'AP'

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

5,510.85
3,579.78
89,184.73

Fund: 100 General Fund
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
0

LINA
Medsurety-Non Bank
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Benefits Reimbursements
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

98,275.36

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 01 General Government
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
103443
103462
103481
103529
103535
103539
103542
103549
103565

DG Minnesota CS 2021, LLC
Fikes, Inc.
Life Safety Systems, Inc.
Time Saver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.
US Bank-Non Bank
Xcel Energy
Yale Mechanical
Anchor Solar Investments, LLC
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1657
McGough Facility Management, LLC
Hunt Electric Corp
League of MN Cities
Linn Building Maintenance
McGough Facility Management, LLC
NFP Insurance Services, Inc.
Twin City Garage Door Co.

Solar Gardens
Restroom Supplies
Public Safety Building Annual Fifre Inspection
Meeting Minutes
April 2022 Terminal Charges
Garage/PW Building
HVAC Service
Water/Meter Supplies
Facility Management
Bonzai Room Service
Harassement Prevention-Thisius
General Cleaning-May 2022
Facility Management
BSWIFT Fee
Door Service

06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

Total for Department: 01 General Government

3,044.09
337.06
840.00
610.88
111.54
1,271.30
8,736.50
1,636.40
81.59
4,000.00
501.40
30.00
5,568.00
3,500.00
1,301.66
1,150.00
32,720.42

Department: 02 Public Safety
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
103443
103503
103509
103510
103512
103518
103539
103543
103567

Adam's Pest Control Inc
Ancom Communications, Inc.
Christine Marston
Sourcewell-Non Bank
Timothy Hunt
US Bank-Non Bank
Xcel Energy
Anchor Solar Investments, LLC
Twin Cities Transport & Recove
Aspen Mills Inc.
AT&T Mobility
Calumet Branded Products
Fastsigns
Linn Building Maintenance
McKesson Medical-Surgical
Verizon

Prevention Plus
Radio Service
Outreach Supplies Reimbursement
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
Tuition Reimbursement
April 2022 Terminal Charges
New Fire Station
Solar Leasing
Towing Service
Badge
Wireless Service Acct: 287284171528
4-Cycle Fuel
Banner
General Cleaning-May 2022
Glutose Tubes
Cell Phones

06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

127.09
30.00
36.28
2,589.50
1,350.00
7.74
3,894.58
357.68
100.00
68.85
1,173.38
128.64
246.30
1,038.00
14.41
80.08
11,242.53

Total for Department: 02 Public Safety
Department: 03 Public Works
0
0

Emergency Automotive Tech Inc
Factory Motor Parts, Co.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Vehicle Service
Vehicle Supplies

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

148.91
370.88
Page 1

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
103441
103452
103454
103471
103487
103490
103498
103502
103506
103508
103514
103523
103530
103534
103537
103541
103545
103553
103562

Factory Motor Parts, Co.
Vehicle Supplies
General Industrial Supply Co.
Marking Paint
Kath Fuel Oil Service, Inc.
Vehicle Supplies
McMaster-Carr
Vehicle Supplies
MN Dept of Revenue-Non Bank
Fuel Tax
Ramy Turf Products
Turf Supplies
Roseville Midway Ford Co
Bumper
Xcel Energy
Streetlights
Allstate Peterbilt of South St. Paul
Filters
Cintas Corporation
Uniform Supplies
Commercial Asphalt Co
Hotmix
Jeff Belzers Roseville Chrysler Dodge Jeep
Vehicle
RAMService
Parts Alliance North
Relined Brake Shoes
Q3 Contracting, Inc.
Curb & Gutter Replacement
Suburban Tire Wholesale, Inc.
Vehicle Service
Titan Machinery
Vehicle Service
Minnesota Association for Professional Development
MAPD Ethics Webinar
Allstate Peterbilt of South St. Paul
Filters
Cintas Corporation
Uniform Supplies
Grainger Inc
Vehicle Supplies
Jeff Belzers Roseville Chrysler Dodge Jeep
Vehicle
RAMService
Lano Equipment, Inc.
Vehicle Supplies
Liberty Tire Services, LLC
Recycling
LTG Power Equipment
Black Diamond Trimmer Line
MIDC Enterprises
Poly Cutter, Utility Poly
Precision Landscape & Tree,Inc
2022 Diseased & Hazard Tree Removal
Titan Machinery
Vehicle Supplies
Total for Department: 03 Public Works
Total for Fund:100 General Fund

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Date

Amount

06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/02/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

236.95
42.00
4,491.64
41.38
154.19
467.50
432.93
14,833.09
124.77
39.64
509.38
3,803.56
1,052.44
1,284.00
1,716.12
1,675.19
40.00
92.75
39.64
69.10
924.34
390.25
429.53
34.95
96.89
556.50
959.88
35,058.40
177,296.71

Page 2

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

89.37
1,021.00
70,000.00
6,000.00

Fund: 103 Contracted Engineering Svcs
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
103469
103492

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank
ISD #623-Roseville Area School
Ryan Companies US Inc.

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
Erosion Control Escrow Refund-1910 County Road B
Erosion Control Escrow Refund-2820 Cleveland Ave

77,110.37

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 03 Public Works
0

US Bank-Non Bank

April 2022 Terminal Charges

06/01/2022

Total for Department: 03 Public Works
Total for Fund:103 Contracted Engineering Svcs

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

366.00
366.00
77,476.37

Page 3

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022

92.34

Fund: 109 Information Technology
Department: 01 General Government
103567

Verizon

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Cell Phones

Total for Department: 01 General Government

92.34

Total for Fund:109 Information Technology

92.34

Page 4

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

66.82
2,939.41

Fund: 110 Telecommunications
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

3,006.23

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 01 General Government
103548

National Pen Company

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Gel Pens

06/08/2022

1,784.15

Total for Department: 01 General Government

1,784.15

Total for Fund:110 Telecommunications

4,790.38
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022

1,310.91

Fund: 111 IT: Roseville Capital
Department: 01 General Government
103479

Marco Technologies, LLC

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Network Camera

Total for Department: 01 General Government

1,310.91

Total for Fund:111 IT: Roseville Capital

1,310.91
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

800.66
17,730.73

Fund: 112 IT: Other Agency Operational
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

18,531.39

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 01 General Government
0
103442
103444
103453
103507
103513
103561
103567
103569

SHI International Corp
Allstream
Anoka County Treasury Office
Comcast
Afi Technologies, Inc.
CenturyLink
T Mobile
Verizon
Zoho Corp

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Veeam Availability Suite, Maintenance Renewal
Telephone
CAC Fiber
Internet
Office 365 Backup Subscription
Telephone
Cell Phone-Acct: 967323624
Cell Phones
Manage Engine Subscription

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

8,169.00
315.46
400.00
2,965.45
14,961.87
4,443.93
25.59
876.82
8,278.00

Total for Department: 01 General Government

40,436.12

Total for Fund:112 IT: Other Agency Operational

58,967.51

Page 7

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022

30.95

Fund: 114 IT: Inventory - ALL
Department: 00
0

SHI International Corp

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Software Supplies
Total for Department: 00

30.95

Total for Fund:114 IT: Inventory - ALL

30.95
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

582.80
3,207.21
12,259.82

Fund: 200 Recreation Fund
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
0

LINA
MN Dept of Revenue-Non Bank
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Sales/Use Tax
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

16,049.83

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 04 Recreation
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
103449
103456
103459
103467
103468
103473
103477
103485
103486
103496
103499
103504
103511
103515
103519
103520
103524
103526
103533
103536
103539
103540
103544
103546
103547
103550
103551
103554
103558
103560
103564
103566
103567
103568

Aaron Clancy
Able Hose & Rubber Inc
Angel Benes
Caden Barber
DG Minnesota CS 2021, LLC
Fikes, Inc.
JoAnn Wilson
Kathie Urbaniak
Kyle Blood
Pamela Sandborg
R & R Specialties of Wisconsin, Inc
SHI International Corp
Taho Sportswear, Inc.
Voss Lighting
Willie McCray
Willie McCray
Xcel Energy
Breanna Burmester
Nate Courchane
Nikolas Denzien
Jason Houg
Pat Hubbard
Julie Kesterke
Elizabeth Lepsch
Misty Nickels
On Site Companie-OSSTC
Sam Stanton
T Mobile
Katherine Walen
AVVR, Inc.
Cub Foods, Inc.
Floors By Beckers, LLC
Fulton Productions
Katy Herman
Kathy Hill
Patrick Kosel
Jessica Lee
Linn Building Maintenance
Noah Lopez
Cathy Meyer
Mn Dept of Health
MR Cutting Edge
Tuyet Nguyen
On Site Companie-OSSTC
Chip Rauth
Schmitty & Sons Transportation
Summit Fire Protection
Twin City Filter Service, Inc.
USA Inflatables
Verizon
Eli Vicari

Volleyball Officiating
Oval Supplies
Tap Instruction
Learn To Speedskate Instruction
Solar Gardens
Restroom Supplies
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Learn to Speedskate Instructor
Ice Show Supplies Reimbursement
Spreader, Ice Studs
Docking Station
T-Shirts
Lighting Supplies
Umpire Service
Umpire Service
Skating Center
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Officiating
Volleyball Official
Volleyball Officiating
Restroom Rental
Volleyball Officiating
Cell Phones Acct: 967323742
Volleyball Officiating
Equipment Rental
Marching Band Supplies
Locker Room Flooring Installation
Run For The Roses Announcing & Music
Speedskating Instruction
Key Deposit Refund
Speedskating Instruction
Ensemble Music Classes-Spring 2022
General Cleaning-May 2022
Speedskating Instruction
Copier Fees for Music Reimbursement
2022 Hospitality Fee-License Number: 347236
Ice Knife Sharpening
Key Deposit Refund
Special & Weekend Service
Ice Show Sound System
New Brighton Community Center Transportation
System Inspection
Pleated Filters
July 4 Inflatables Order: 114835
Cell Phones
Speedskating Instruction
Total for Department: 04 Recreation

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

156.00
178.11
450.00
120.00
849.88
206.24
280.00
156.00
60.00
96.64
151.25
208.00
1,419.80
430.50
3,020.00
2,090.00
15,316.08
104.00
104.00
104.00
156.00
336.00
156.00
156.00
312.00
1,850.00
208.00
222.44
104.00
1,090.00
100.00
8,550.00
450.00
200.00
50.00
120.00
3,238.20
2,368.00
108.00
21.38
40.00
183.00
50.00
350.00
300.00
817.40
248.00
513.16
2,412.36
300.17
120.00
50,630.61
Page 9

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Total for Fund:200 Recreation Fund

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Date

Amount

66,680.44

Page 10

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

293.91
7,961.96

Fund: 204 P & R Contract Mantenance
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

8,255.87

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 04 Recreation
0
103486
103495
103499
103567

Corporate Connection, Inc.
On Site Companie-OSSTC
Signarama
T Mobile
Verizon

Uniform Supplies
Restroom Rental
Sign Supplies
Cell Phones Acct: 967323742
Cell Phones

06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022

Total for Department: 04 Recreation
Total for Fund:204 P & R Contract Mantenance

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

1,283.10
59.00
493.93
125.12
780.48
2,741.63
10,997.50
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

669.38
9,239.02

Fund: 260 Community Development
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

9,908.40

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 02 Public Safety
0
103491
103567

US Bank-Non Bank
Rapit Printing
Verizon

April 2022 Terminal Charges
Neighborhood Enhancement Postcards
Cell Phones

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022

3,713.23
478.75
533.93
4,725.91

Total for Department: 02 Public Safety
Department: 10 Community Development
0

Time Saver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

Meeting Minutes

06/08/2022

Total for Department: 10 Community Development
Total for Fund:260 Community Development

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

154.00
154.00
14,788.31
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

453.57
2,340.18
15,955.96

Fund: 265 License Center
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
0

LINA
MN Dept of Revenue-Non Bank
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Sales/Use Tax
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

18,749.71

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 01 General Government
0
103451
103539
103542

Fikes, Inc.
CenturyLink
Linn Building Maintenance
McGough Facility Management, LLC

Restroom Supplies
Telephone
General Cleaning-May 2022
Facility Management

06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

Total for Department: 01 General Government
Total for Fund:265 License Center

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

84.26
230.60
880.00
500.00
1,694.86
20,444.57

Page 13

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Dell Marketing, L.P.

Computer Supplies

Date

Amount

06/01/2022

906.08

Fund: 282
Department: 02
103458

906.08

Total for Department: 02
Department: 25
0

Nine North

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Urban Travelers Video

06/08/2022

1,460.52

Total for Department: 25

1,460.52

Total for Fund:282

2,366.60
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

1.71
34.29

Fund: 290 Police Forfeiture Fund
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
Total for Department: 00 General Function

36.00

Total for Fund:290 Police Forfeiture Fund

36.00
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

26.44
151.31

Fund: 295 Police Grants
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
Total for Department: 00 General Function

177.75

Total for Fund:295 Police Grants

177.75
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022

16,000.00
1,092.80
1,286.35

Fund: 408 Pathway Maintenance Fund
Department: 03 Public Works
103445
103490
103517

BNSF Railway Company
Q3 Contracting, Inc.
Esch Construction Supply, Inc.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Paved Recreational Trail & Fencing
Concrete Replacement
Sidewalk Grinding Parts
Total for Department: 03 Public Works

18,379.15

Total for Fund:408 Pathway Maintenance Fund

18,379.15
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022

11,010.00

Fund: 410 Building Improvements
Department: 04 Recreation
103555

Resilite Sports Products, Inc.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Custom Resi Pit
Total for Department: 04 Recreation

11,010.00

Total for Fund:410 Building Improvements

11,010.00
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022
06/08/2022

378,100.00
203,775.00

Fund: 415 Roseville-John Rose Oval Proje
Department: 04 Recreation
103522
103563

Goodmanson Construction, Inc.
Total Mechanical Services, Inc.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Oval Project
Ice System Replacement-Refrigeration
Total for Department: 04 Recreation

581,875.00

Total for Fund:415 Roseville-John Rose Oval Proje

581,875.00
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

Fire Station Redevelopment

06/08/2022

29.00

Fund: 425 2719 Lexington Avenue
Department: 01
103531

Kennedy & Graven, Chartered

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Total for Department: 01

29.00

Total for Fund:425 2719 Lexington Avenue

29.00
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

190.29
4,823.73

Fund: 600 Sanitary Sewer
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

5,014.02

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 05 Sanitary Sewer
0
0
0
0
0
103454

Bluefin Payment Systems-Non Bank
Corporate Connection, Inc.
Ferguson Waterworks #2518
Hydro Klean
InfoSend, Inc.
Commercial Asphalt Co

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

UB Payments.com Charges-April 2022
Sweatshirts
Water/Meter Supplies
Sanitary Sewer Lining Project
A
Hotmix

06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

8,882.44
128.95
946.72
232,630.01
618.39
1,753.13

Total for Department: 05 Sanitary Sewer

244,959.64

Total for Fund:600 Sanitary Sewer

249,973.66
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

253.10
14,176.86
3,421.47
0.88
191.59
1.52
1,100.00
44.74
172.46
42.69
41.33
99.06
143.26
43.19
362.25
38.28
121.79
64.32
29.26
59.18
211.22
60.89
103.75
174.04
154.14
21.02
63.44
187.58
399.75
209.24

Fund: 610 Water Fund
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
0
103447
103448
103450
103460
103461
103463
103465
103470
103474
103475
103476
103478
103480
103482
103483
103493
103494
103500
103501
103505
103525
103527
103528
103532
103552
103556
103557

LINA
Life Insurance Premium
MN Dept of Revenue-Non Bank
Sales/Use Tax
Sourcewell-Non Bank
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
CLAUDIA BREWINGTON
Refund Check 022800-000, 456 WOODHILL DR
ERIC BURINGRUD
Refund Check 022847-000, 701 HEINEL CIR
MYCRESHA BURNS
Refund Check 020106-000, 2808 AGLEN ST
Eagle Building Company
Hydrant Meter Refund
TODD EKSTROM
Refund Check 002141-000, 2439 COHANSEY ST
ELISABETH FOLLIARD
Refund Check 023900-000, 2767 ARONA ST
MELISSA GRANT
Refund Check 002136-000, 2418 COHANSEY ST
KATHERINE JANOS
Refund Check 023926-000, 3088 VICTORIA ST
PAUL KLITZKE
Refund Check 002807-000, 1715 ELDRIDGE AVE
GREG & KAYLA KRECH
Refund Check 018892-000, 2977 ASBURY ST
MICHAEL LANG
Refund Check 014413-000, 2109 WILDER ST
RUTH LOIA
Refund Check 019134-000, 1739 ELDRIDGE AVE
BARBARA MARTINSON
Refund Check 008283-000, 1366 SKILLMAN AVE
MINNESOTA HOME GUYS
Refund Check 025083-000, 1179 SHRYER AVE
CATALINA MORARASU
Refund Check 013100-000, 1760 ALAMEDA ST
MATTHEW SARKINEN
Refund Check 021042-000, 2578 IRENE ST
SUZANNE SAWYER
Refund Check 012562-000, 2080 WESTERN AVE
KALKIDAN TEDLA
Refund Check 024379-000, 2777 ARONA ST
IRMA THEISEN
Refund Check 009675-000, 446 WOODHILL DR
JENNA YOUNG
Refund Check 024057-000, 1752 LINDY AVE
ROSEMARY HERRON
Refund Check 001215-000, 1464 CLARMAR AVE
KENNETH HOLTON
Refund Check 023399-000, 3054 WILDER ST
TOM HUNT
Refund Check 008428-000, 2887 SHELDON ST
KINYON REAL ESTATE
Refund Check 012455-000, 2336 LEXINGTON AVE
PARAMOUNT INVESTMENT GROUPRefund
LLC Check 025161-000, 2557 BEACON ST
Restoration Systems, Inc.
Hydrant Meter Refund
JERRY ROSENTHAL
Refund Check 002643-000, 1833 DRAPER DR

21,992.30

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 06 Water Fund
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
103454
103455
103464
103466
103490
103556
103567

City of Roseville- Non Bank
Fastenal Company Inc.
Ferguson Waterworks #2518
Ferguson Waterworks #2518
General Industrial Supply Co.
Goodin Corp.
InfoSend, Inc.
Northdale Construction Co. Inc.
SGP Contracting, Inc.
Xcel Energy
Commercial Asphalt Co
Core & Main LP
Fra-Dor Inc.
Holcim-MWR, Inc.
Q3 Contracting, Inc.
Restoration Systems, Inc.
Verizon

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

City Water Bills
Meter/Water Supplies
Water/Meter Supplies
Water/Meter Supplies
Marking Paint
Rough Brass Union
County Road B Watermain
Lexington Watermain Project
Streetlights
Hotmix
Couplings, Gaskets
Clean Concrete
Select Granular
Concrete Replacement
Hydrant Meter Refund
Cell Phones

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

2,193.39
61.95
447.18
602.30
517.24
61.23
618.39
286,896.18
368,698.16
6,553.25
4,738.13
449.36
275.00
1,870.23
4,617.41
-43.34
560.62

Total for Department: 06 Water Fund

679,116.68

Total for Fund:610 Water Fund

701,108.98
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

208.56
2,398.75
1,241.33
-80.89

Fund: 620 Golf Course
Department: 00 General Function
0
0
0
0

LINA
MN Dept of Revenue-Non Bank
Sourcewell-Non Bank
Xcel Energy

Life Insurance Premium
Sales/Use Tax
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022
Golf Course

3,767.75

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 07 Golf Course
0
0
103446
103457
103472
103484
103488
103489
103499

US Bank-Non Bank
Xcel Energy
Annette Boet
Lauren DeGidio
Barbara Jensen
Greg Mortenson
Margaret Plumbo
Robin Priefer
T Mobile

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

April 2022 Terminal Charges
Golf Course
Golf League Refund
Golf League Refund
Golf League Refund
Golf League Refund
Golf League Refund
Golf League Refund
Cell Phones Acct: 967323742

06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

806.65
1,257.39
269.05
279.05
164.08
616.70
264.40
30.00
27.80

Total for Department: 07 Golf Course

3,715.12

Total for Fund:620 Golf Course

7,482.87

Page 23

Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022
06/01/2022

166.97
2,516.52

Fund: 640 Storm Drainage
Department: 00 General Function
0
0

LINA
Sourcewell-Non Bank

Life Insurance Premium
Health Insurance Premium-May 2022

2,683.49

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 08 Storm Water
0
0
0
0
103490
103516
103521

InfoSend, Inc.
Ramy Turf Products
Xcel Energy
Yale Mechanical
Q3 Contracting, Inc.
Cummins Sales and Service
Gary Carlson Equipment, Corp.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Turf Supplies
Compost Site Security Light
Pump Cabinet Service
Curb & Gutter Replacement
Generator Service
Lift Station Service

06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

618.38
467.50
1,308.53
417.10
462.00
438.88
14,510.22

Total for Department: 08 Storm Water

18,222.61

Total for Fund:640 Storm Drainage

20,906.10
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/01/2022

16.92

Fund: 650 Solid Waste Recycle
Department: 00 General Function
0

LINA

Life Insurance Premium

16.92

Total for Department: 00 General Function
Department: 09 Recycle
0
103538
103559

Eureka Recycling
Lightning Disposal, Inc.
Shred-N-Go, Inc.

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Curbside Recycling
Disposal Service
Shredding Service

06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

65,887.02
2,917.53
2,300.00

Total for Department: 09 Recycle

71,104.55

Total for Fund:650 Solid Waste Recycle

71,121.47
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022
06/01/2022

7,757.66
281.09

Fund: 710 Risk Management
Department: 00 General Function
0
103497

Delta Dental Plan of Minnesota/DDMN ASO
Dental
LLC
Insurance Premium-May 2022
Stericycle, Inc.
Monthly Fee

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Total for Department: 00 General Function

8,038.75

Total for Fund:710 Risk Management

8,038.75
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022

26,250.00

Fund: 723 HRA Operating Fund
Department: 00 General Function
0

Center for Energy and Environment

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

1970 Snelling Ave N - Senior Deferred
Total for Department: 00 General Function

26,250.00

Total for Fund:723 HRA Operating Fund

26,250.00
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Date

Amount

06/08/2022

1,433.25

Fund: 725 EDA Operating Fund
Department: 00
103531

Kennedy & Graven, Chartered

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Habitat Land Trust, General Legal Services
Total for Department: 00

1,433.25

Total for Fund:725 EDA Operating Fund

1,433.25
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Check No.

Vendor/Employee

Transaction Description

Grand Total

BR-Board Audit (06/14/2022 - 2:32 PM)

Date

Amount

2,133,064.57
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
Item No
Department Approval

June 20, 2022
10.b

City Manager Approval

Item Description: Approval of 2022-2023 Business License Renewals
1
2
3
4
5

BACKGROUND
Chapter 301 of the City Code requires all applications for business and other license renewals to be submitted
to the City Council for approval. In addition to the renewals approved at the June 6, 2022 city council
meeting, the City has received the following renewal applications for the 2022-2023 license year:

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25






6
1
5
1

Cigarette/Tobacco Products Licenses
Gas Pump – Private License
Gas Station Licenses
Veterinary Examination Licenses

Below are violations by businesses within the past 2 years:
Speedway, 2172 Lexington Ave-Tobacco Failure on 11/14/2020
POLICY OBJECTIVE
Required by City Code
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
The correct fees were paid to the City at the time the applications were made for most applicants.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff has reviewed the applications and has determined that the applicants meet all City requirements. Staff
recommends approval of the licenses.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to approve the business license applications as listed on Attachment A, pending receipt of any
outstanding items.
Prepared by:
Attachments:

26

Katie Bruno, Deputy City Clerk
A: Requested license renewals for 2022-2023

Attachment A

Cigarette/Tobacco Products License
Cub Foods #6694
Diamond Lake 1994 LLC
1201 Larpenteur Ave
Roseville, MN 55113

Speedway #7030
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2151 N. Dale St
Roseville, MN 55113

Speedway #4115
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2785 N. Hamline Ave
Roseville, MN 55113

Gas Pumps – Private License
Ryder Transportation Services
2580 Long Lake Road
Roseville, MN 55113

Speedway #4210
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2172 Lexington Ave
Roseville, MN 55113

Veterinarian Examination & Inoculation Center
License
Petco #602
2575 N. Fairview Ave
Roseville, MN 55113

Speedway #4502
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2380 W. County Rd D
Roseville, MN 55113
Speedway #4520
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2295 Rice St
Roseville, MN 55113
Speedway #7030
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2151 N Dale Street
Roseville, MN 55113
Gasoline Station License
Speedway #4115
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2785 N. Hamline Ave
Roseville, MN 55113
Speedway #4210
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2172 Lexington Ave
Roseville, MN 55113
Speedway #4502
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2380 W. County Rd D
Roseville, MN 55113
Speedway #4520
Northern Tier Retail LLC
2295 Rice St
Roseville, MN 55113

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
June 20, 2022
Item No.:
10.c
Department Approval

City Manager Approval

Item Description: Approve 1 Business License and 1 Temporary Gambling Permit

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

BACKGROUND
Chapter 301 of the City Code requires all applications for business and other licenses to be submitted to the
City Council for approval. The following applications are submitted for consideration:
Veterinary Examination License
Como Park Animal Hospital
621 Larpenteur Ave W
Roseville, MN 55113
Temporary Gambling Permit
International Union of Operating Engineers Local 49
2829 Anthony Lane South
Minneapolis, MN 55418
International Union of Operating Engineers Local 49 is a nonprofit group which is holding a raffle at Midland
Hills Country Club located at 2001 Fulham St. on July 18, 2022.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
Required by City Code
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
The correct fees were paid to the City at the time the application(s) were made.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff has reviewed the application(s) and has determined that the applicant(s) meet all City requirements.
Staff recommends approval of the license(s).
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to approve the Temporary Gambling Permits, and, Temporary Liquor License
Prepared by: Katie Bruno, Deputy City Clerk

27

Attachments:

A: Application, Como Park Animal Hospital
B: Application, International Union of Operating Engineers Local 49

Attachment B

Attachment A

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
June 20, 2022
Item No.:
10.d
Department Approval

City Manager Approval

Item Description: Approve General Purchases Exceeding $10,000 or Sale of Surplus Items
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

BACKGROUND
City Code section 103.05 establishes the requirement that all general purchases or contracts in excess of
$10,000 be separately approved by the City Council, independent of the budget process or other statutory
purchasing requirements. In addition, State Statutes generally require the Council to authorize the sale of
surplus vehicles and equipment. Attachment A-1 includes a list of items submitted for Council review and
approval.
Staff will note that unless noted otherwise, all items contained in this report were previously identified
and included in the adopted budget or Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) submitted for Council review
during the most recent budget cycle. This information package included a CIP Project/Initiative summary
which identified the type of purchase, estimated cost, funding source, and other supporting narrative.
Where applicable, these project/initiative summaries are included with Attachment A-2.
Attachment B includes a summary-to-date of the CIP purchases for 2022.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
Required under City Code 103.05.
FINANCIAL IMPACTS
Funding for all items is provided for in the current budget or through pre-funded capital replacement funds.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the City Council approve the submitted purchases or contracts for service and where
applicable; authorize the sale/trade-in of surplus items.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion to approve the submitted purchases or contracts for services and where applicable; the sale/tradein of surplus items.

26
27

Prepared by:
Attachments:

Joshua Kent, Assistant Finance Director
A1: Over $10,000 Items for Purchase or Sale/Trade-in
A2: CIP Project/Initiative summary (if applicable)
B: 2022 CIP Purchase Summary
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Attachment A-1

General Purchases or Contracts

Streets

Division

Vendor
Compass Minerals

Key

(a)

Annual Salt Purchase

Description

Key
(a) $

Budget
Amount
236,450

P.O.
Amount
$
88,885

Budget /
CIP
Budget

Part of the Snow and Ice Control line within Operating Supplies. Total line budget of $236,450 which $122,400 is budgeted for snow and ice control.
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City of Roseville

Attachment B

2022 Summary of Scheduled CIP Items

Council
Approval
Administration
Voting Equipment
HR Software Upgrade
Council Tablets
Central Services
Copier & Postage Machine Lease
Police
Marked squad cars (4 / yr)
Unmarked vehicles (1 / yr)
Squad conversion,seats, control box
Radar Units
Stop Sticks
Computer Equipment
RMS Migration/replacement
Speed notification unit
Non-lethal weapons
Long guns replacement
Sidearm parts (officers)
Tactical gear
Crime scene equipment
Body Worn Camera Equipment
Digital Interview Room Equipment
Investigation Conf. Room
Defibrillators
Shredder
Radio Equipment
Office furniture
Dishwasher
Fire
Records Management System (RMS)
Cardiac Monitoring and Response Equipment
Portable and mobile radios
Fire admin- office furniture
Training room tables & chairs
Day room chairs
Public Works
#106 3-ton dump w/ plo
#133 - Walk behind saw
#111 Bobcat 78" grapple bucket
Street Signs
Hydraulic Press 1995
Parks & Recreation
#517 Ford F350 SD (2013)
#515 Ford 350 w. plow (2018)
#516 Ford with plow (2013)
Skating Center Plow Truck (2002)
#504 Kubota Drag Tractor (2011)
General Facility Improvements
Police & PW garage Co2/No2 detectors
workstation replacement city hall
Maintenance Facility Pressure Washer
COMM Council Control/Sound System
COMM Council Furniture
Commons: South Entry RTU (2007)
Arena: Roof (2004)
OVAL Renovate Banquet Facilitiy/Rooftops
OVAL Lobby Mechanical/Banquet Roof (1993)
OVAL Bathroom Remodel (Upper)
OVAL: Contingency and Soft costs (35%)
Hallway wall paper
Training room paint

Original
Budget
Amount

P.O.
Amount
$

1/10/2022 $ 135,877
1/10/2022
30,388

1/10/2022

135,134

1/10/2022

75,000

1/10/2022

26,890

1/10/2022

87,830

15,000
5,000
3,000

Revised
Budget
Amount

YTD
Actual
$
$
$

Difference
-

$

15,000
5,000
3,000

84,400

10,642

73,758

136,000
24,000
79,000
6,200
1,030
8,800
205,000
10,000
8,000
14,420
2,060
6,500
3,000
77,000
15,450
2,500
1,575
5,150
27,000
8,400
2,060

4,421
3,334
25,100
-

136,000
24,000
74,579
6,200
1,030
8,800
205,000
10,000
8,000
14,420
2,060
6,500
3,000
73,666
15,450
2,500
1,575
5,150
1,900
8,400
2,060

29,000
60,000
20,000
2,500
15,000
8,000

2,734
-

29,000
57,266
20,000
2,500
15,000
8,000

230,000
10,000
5,000
10,000
5,000

-

230,000
10,000
5,000
10,000
5,000

40,000
40,000
40,000
20,000
35,000

-

40,000
40,000
40,000
20,000
35,000

10,000
350,000
5,000
7,000
15,000
20,000
10,000
217,000
300,000
101,000
126,000
5,000
2,000

5,610
-

10,000
344,390
5,000
7,000
15,000
20,000
10,000
217,000
300,000
101,000
126,000
5,000
2,000

Exercise room-flooring
Bay painting
Fire: Security system
Fire: Heat pumps (24)
Concrete Exterior
Exterior Lighting
Interior Lighting
Parking Lot
Information Technology
Computers (Notebooks, Desktop)
Monitor/Display
Network Printers/Copiers/Scanners (13)
Network Switches/Routers/Wireless (Roseville)
Power/UPS - Closets (11)
Surveillance Cameras (58)
Agenda Software
Website redesign
Park Improvements
Tennis & Basketball Courts
Playground Areas
Playground Areas
Natural Resources
PIP/CIP Category
Street Improvements
Mill & overlay - local streets
Former Seal Coat Dollars Spent as Mill and Overlay
Cty Rd B, Snelling-Lexington
Cty Rd B2/Lexington
2022 PMP
Cleveland, Iona-Colder
Lexington Pedestrian
Hamline&TH 36 Signals
Rice, Larpentuer - Cty B
Street Lighting
Pedestrian light @ Lexington Central Prk
Signal Pole Painting (3 every other year)
Pathways & Parking Lots
Pathway maintenance
Lexington Pk off Cty B(1999)
License Center
General office equipment (minor)
Office chair replacement
Community Development
Computers/monitors
Office Furniture
Water
Replace Water Tower Fence
Water main replacement *
Sanitary Sewer
#202 1-ton with dump box/plow
LS repairs/upgrades
Dale/Owasso LS Rehab
Long Lake Lift Station
Sewer main repairs
Storm Sewer
#139 Vacall
Field Computer Add/Replacements
General Lift Station Repairs
Pond improvements/infiltration
Storm sewer replacement/rehabilitationPMP
Golf Course
Golf Shared with RSC Ford F150 Truck (2012)
Golf: Gas Pump / Tank: Replacement - 1967
Golf: Course Safety Netting Replacement 1997
Total - All Items

2/14/2022
3/21/2022

305,367

6/6/2022

46,380

-

3,000
25,000
3,000
10,000
10,000
3,000
3,000
50,000

35,000
5,175
17,000
25,000
400
7,890
6,200
17,000

3,841
-

31,159
5,175
17,000
25,000
400
7,890
6,200
17,000

-

50,000
550,000

220,000
200,000

-

220,000
200,000

1,200,000
250,000
105,000
100,000
362,000
60,000
50,000
78,600
250,000

-

1,200,000
250,000
105,000
100,000
362,000
60,000
50,000
78,600
250,000

20,000
20,000

-

20,000
20,000

150,000
20,000

-

150,000
20,000

1,000
1,200

-

1,000
1,200

600
1,000

-

600
1,000

30,000
800,000

-

30,000
800,000

70,000
20,000
45,000
380,000
900,000

-

70,000
20,000
45,000
380,000
900,000

280,000
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1/10/2022

3,000
25,000
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10,000
3,000
3,000
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800,000
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5,000
20,000
400,000
451,250

20,000
16,000
10,000
$
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20,000
16,000
10,000
$

409,799

$

9,484,311

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
Item No.:
Department Approval

Item Description:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

June 20, 2022
10.e

City Manager Approval

Adopt a Resolution to Accept University of Minnesota Medical School
AED Units

BACKGROUND

The University of Minnesota Medical School, through a generous grant from the Helmsley Charitable
Trust, aims to provide first responders and law enforcement agencies, including the City of Roseville
Police Department, with state of the art automated external defibrillators (AEDs). AEDs are portable,
devices designed to treat people experiencing sudden cardiac arrest; the heart suddenly stops beating.
According to the Director of the Center for Resuscitation Medicine at the U of M Medical School, AEDs
are one of the few lifesaving technologies available to treat cardiac arrest. They should be applied within
the first three to five minutes to ensure the best possible outcome.

12

Over the next three years, more than 8,300 AEDs will be distributed across Minnesota to first responders
and law enforcement agencies with the goal of improving cardiac arrest survival rates. The City of
Roseville Police Department was selected as one of the first law enforcement agencies to receive the
AEDs, each valued at over $2200. The total value of 34 AED units is nearly $75,000.

13

A resolution for acceptance of the equipment is required per state law.

14

POLICY OBJECTIVE

9
10
11

17

Adopt a resolution allowing the police department to accept a donation from the University of Minnesota
Medical School, through a generous grant from the Helmsley Charitable Trust, of 34 automated external
defibrillators (each valued at over $2200) to improve cardiac arrest survival rates.

18

FINANCIAL IMPACTS

15
16

19

There is no initial cost to the City as there is no match requirement for this funding.

20

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

23

The police department is recommending City Council adopts a resolution allowing the City of Roseville to
accept a donation from the University of Minnesota Medical School, through a generous grant from the
Helmsley Charitable Trust, of 34 automated external defibrillators (each valued at over $2200).

24

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

21
22

25
26
27

Adopt a resolution to accept a donation from the University of Minnesota Medical School, through a
generous grant from the Helmsley Charitable Trust, of 34 automated external defibrillators (each valued at
over $2200).
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28

Prepared by:

Erika Scheider, Chief of Police

29

Attachment:

Resolution Accepting University of Minnesota Medical School AED Units.
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Attachment A
EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING
OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSEVILLE
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Roseville, County of Ramsey, Minnesota, was duly held on the __th day of _________, 2022, at
6:00 p.m.
The following members were present: ; and and the following members were absent: .
Member introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:
RESOLUTION NO.___________
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF AUTOMATED EXTERNAL
DEFIBRILLATORS (AEDs) FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MEDICAL
SCHOOL THROUGH THE HELMSLEY CHARITABLE TRUST
WHEREAS, the City of Roseville is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property for the benefit of its residents pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
and is specifically authorized to accept gifts for the benefit of its public recreational services
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17;
WHEREAS, the University of Minnesota Medical School, through a generous grant from
the Helmsley Charitable Trust, aims to provide first responders and law enforcement agencies,
including the City of Roseville Police Department, with state of the art AED units;
WHEREAS, the City of Roseville Police Department has been awarded 34 AED units
(each valued at over $2200) to improve cardiac arrest survival rates;
WHEREAS, the above-referenced donation has no further conditions on its acceptance;
WHEREAS, the donation is contributed to the City for the benefit of its residents and
visitors; and,
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered.
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseville City Council, on behalf of the City
of Roseville, Minnesota, hereby accepts the gift of the donation described herein.

37
38
39
40
41
42

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member
and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: and the following
voted against the same:
WHEREUPON said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss
COUNTY OF RAMSEY )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified City Manager of the City of Roseville,
County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the
attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of said City Council held on the
__th day of _______, 2022, with the original thereof on file in my office.
WITNESS MY HAND officially as such Manager this __th day of ______, 2022.

Patrick Trudgeon, City Manager
(SEAL)
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June 20, 2022
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10.f
Department Approval

Item description:

1
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25
26
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31
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City Manager Approval

Accept a Conservation Partners Legacy Grant for the Reservoir Woods Habitat
Enhancement Program

BACKGROUND
As a component of the approved Parks and Recreation Renewal Program (Renewal Program) there is a
$1.5M investment in the Park System Natural Resource Restoration effort. Staff is working with
Ecologist Paul Bockenstedt from Stantec Inc. to implement the program. The work began in the spring
of 2014 and is ongoing.
Part of the agreement with Stantec, Inc. is for them to pursue appropriate grants and other potential
outside funding sources for identified core and non-core projects in order to leverage as much of the
approved budget and implement as much of the outlined program as possible.
The Parks and Recreation Department recently received notice of being awarded a Conservation
Partners Legacy (CPL) Grant from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for a Reservoir
Woods Habitat Enhancement. The grant contract and application is attached.
The grant amount is for $50,000, the city cash match is $8,500 for a total project budget of $58,500.
The city portion is proposed to be taken from the approved Renewal Program budget.
The project proposes to conduct habitat enhancement activities on 94 acres of Reservoir Woods Park
(114 acres) to further improve and diversity wildlife habitat. Historic air photos from the 1930s to 2015,
anecdotal reports from citizens, and regular monitoring conducted by natural resource professionals had
documented the incremental loss of functionality to the oak forest, oak sand savanna/prairie and
wetlands identified in this grant application for management. The city initiated natural areas restoration
work at Reservoir Woods in 2016 and has been systematically conducting initial habitat management
activities to restore prairie, oak savanna, oak forest, rich fen, mixed hardwood-conifer forest, lowland
hardwood forest and wetland habitats. While management to-date has been beneficial, continued
focused habitat enhancement activities are needed (proposed in this grant application) to further
improve the quality of natural areas, with particular emphasis on maintaining the ecological restoration
trajectory of prairie, oak savanna and oak forest. Habitat will be improved for game species (especially
wood duck) and nongame species (birds and pollinators). Wildlife monitoring at Reservoir Woods
demonstrates that past restoration efforts have maintained or expanded populations of at-risk wildlife
(SGCN species). As well, the federal-listed (endangered) rusty-patch bumble bee has been documented
at three different locations around and within one mile of Reservoir Woods. Proposed work will serve
to improve the quality of habitat and availability of forage for this rare bee. Of particular importance at
Page 1 of 2
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Reservoir Woods are the remnant prairie and oak savanna. Oak savanna is among the rarest natural area
types and classified as “Critically Imperiled” on a global basis (G1 Rank) and considered to be "At very
high risk of extinction or elimination due to very restricted range, very few populations or
occurrences...throughout its range." (NatureServe). The site also supports a number of uncommon plant
species, including lily-leaved twayblade orchid (Liparis liliifolia) as well as a Ramsey county record
and just one of two documented records in Minnesota for pokeberry (Phytolacca americana).
This grant proposes to continue and enhance the restoration efforts already undertaken at Reservoir
Woods and to continue the city’s work at the site through at least 2025. After that, the site maintenance
will be the responsibility of the city through the Capital Improvement Program.
Staff recommends acceptance of the grant as presented.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
These proposals are consistent with the City’s Natural Resource Management Plan, Parks and Recreation
System Master Plan and leveraging non-city money through grants to further city efforts.
FINANCIAL IMPLCATIONS
The grant award is for $50,000 with a $8,500 city cash match proposed to be taken from the approved
Parks and Recreation Renewal Program Natural Resource Budget.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends accepting the Grant in the amount of $50,000 from the Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources for the Reservoir Woods Habitat Enhancement with a city cash match of $8,500 to be
taken from the Parks and Recreation Renewal Program approved budget. The projects are consistent with
the approved program.
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION
Motion authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to sign the necessary documents to accept a
Conservation Legacy Partners (CLP) Grant from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources in the
amount of $50,000 for the Reservoir Woods Habitat Enhancement with a city cash match of $8,500 to be
taken from the approved $1.5M Parks and Recreation Renewal Program Budget.

66
67

Prepared by:

Matthew Johnson, Parks and Recreation Director
Jim Taylor, Parks Superintendent

Attachments:

A. DRAFT Grant Contract
B. Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Application
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
CONSERVATION PARTNERS LEGACY GRANT PROGRAM
GRANT CONTRACT
«Organization_Name»/ «Project_Name»
This grant contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, ("State")
and «Organization_Name», «Fiscal_Street_Address_1», «Fiscal_City», «Fiscal_State» «Fiscal_Zip_Code» ("Grantee").
Recitals
1. Under Minnesota Laws 2021, First Special Session, Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 2, Subd. 5(q), and Minnesota Statute
§ 84.026 the State is empowered to enter into this grant.
2. «Recital»
3. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant contract to
the satisfaction of the State. Pursuant to Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 1, the Grantee
agrees to minimize administrative
ra
costs as a condition of this grant.
Grant Contract
Term of Grant Contract
1.1 Effective date: The date the State obtains all required signatures
Minn.
Subd. 5. Per,
gnatures
gn
atures under
u
nn. Stat.§16B.98,
St
S
Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be madee to the Grantee
Grante until this
thi grant contract is fully executed.
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant
nt contract
act unt
until this contract
con
is fully executed and the
Grantee has been notified by the State’s Authorized
to begin the work.
orized Representative
Representa
1.2 Expiration date: June 30, 2025, or until all obligations
fulfilled, whichever occurs first.
bligations
ations have been satisfactorily
sat
sa
1.3 Survival of Terms. The following clauses survive the
he expiration or cancellation of this grant contract: 2.4.
Signage; 11. Liability; 13. State Audits; 14.
Practices and Intellectual Property Rights; 15. Data
14. Government Data Pr
Compatibility and Availability Requirements;
and Endorsement; 17. Governing Law, Jurisdiction,
irements; 16.
1 Publicity
blici an
and Venue; 23. Data Disclosure; and 24. Use
se of Funds for
fo Match or Reimbursement.

2

Duties
Grantee’s Duties
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will:
w
2.1 Comply with required grants
ants management
manageme policies and procedures set forth through Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4
(a) (1).
2.2 Perform each of the duties outlined
ined in Attachment A, Work Plan, which is attached and incorporated into this
grant contract. Any changes to the Work Plan must have prior written approval from the State’s Authorized
Representative.
2.3 Apply for and receive all necessary approvals and permits to complete the project and comply with all applicable
local, state and federal laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. This includes all legal restrictions and
requirements contained in Minnesota Laws 2021, First Special Session, Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 2, Subd. 5(q),
and MN Statute 97A.056.
2.4 Meet all grant program requirements, as described in the Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Program (CPL)
FY2022 Request for Proposal, which is incorporated into this grant contract by reference. The Request for
Proposal (RFP) may be located at https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/fish_wildlife/cpl/fy22-rfp.pdf.
2.5 Erect signage in accordance with Minnesota Laws 2009, Chapter 172, Article 5, Section 10, and MN Statute
97A.056. Signs have been designed and created and will be ordered and mailed to Grantee towards the end of
the grant period. Grantee is not responsible for the cost of signs but is responsible for placing signs according to
MN Laws.
2.6 Submit a progress report based on expenditures made and work performed during the previous year, in a form
prescribed by the State, by December 31 of each year during the term of this grant contract. A final report must
be submitted prior to or with the request for final payment.
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State Accounting Information PO Number: ________________
2.7 To provide match as pledged in the approved Work Plan in non-state cash or in-kind services for the costs
incurred for the completion of the Project.
2.8 Follow all Invasive Species regulations, policies and procedures of the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to
prevent or limit the introduction, establishment, and spread of invasive species (see section 4.2). This
requirement applies to all activities performed on all lands under this grant contract and is not limited to lands
under DNR control or public waters.
State’s Duties
2.9 To provide Grantee up to $«Total_Grant_Amount_Requested» for the costs incurred for the completion of the
Project.
2.10 For grants over $50,000, the State’s Authorized Representative(s) or other designated State Representative will
conduct at least one monitoring visit per grant period. For grants over $250,000, these visits will be on an annual
basis. A monitoring visit may be in person or by telephone.
3

Time
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant contract. In the performance of this
grant contract, time is of the essence.

4

Project Requirements
4.1 Vegetation Requirements. All projects funded in whole or in part
pa by this
his grant
gra use only seed mixes or plant lists
approved by the Land Manager of the project site. Approval
be kept on file by grantee
oval by
b land manager
ger should
sho
sh
for auditing purposes.
4.2 Invasive Species Prevention. The DNR requires active
ive steps
eps to prevent
pr
or lilimit the introduction, establishment,
and spread of invasive species during all activities
es performed on aallll lands under this grant contract. The grantee
and/or hired contractor shall prevent invasivee species
pecies from entering iinto or spreading within a project site by
cleaning equipment prior to arriving at thee project
ct site.
s
If the equipment, vehicles, gear, or clothing arrives at the
project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch,
t pro
vegetation (including seeds) or animals,
nimals, it shall be cleaned
clean by grantee/contractor furnished tool or equipment
(brush/broom, compressed airr or pressure washer) at the staging area. The grantee/contractor shall dispose of
material cleaned from equipment
ipment
pment and clothing
clot
at a location determined by the land manager. If the material
cannot be disposed of onsite,
prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck, or wrap with
nsite, secure material pr
tarp) and legally dispose
se of
o offsite.
The grantee/contractor shall
all ensure that
th
tha all equipment and clothing used for work in infested waters has been
adequately decontaminated for
species (ex. zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters.
or invasive
inva
All equipment and clothing including but not limited to waders, tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain,
sheet pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infested waters must be thoroughly decontaminated.
4.3 Project Sites. All restoration and enhancement projects funded with this grant must be on land
permanently protected by a conservation easement or public ownership or in public waters as defined in
Minnesota Statutes, section 103G.005, subdivision 15.
4.4. Restoration and Management Plan. Hereinafter known as R&M Plan.
(a) For all restorations, prepare and retain an ecological restoration and management plan that, to the
degree practicable, is consistent with current conservation science and ecological goals for the
restoration site. Consideration should be given to soil, geology, topography, and other relevant factors
that would provide the best chance for long-term success and durability of the restoration. The plan
shall include the proposed timetable for implementing the restoration, including, but not limited to,
site preparation, establishment of diverse plant species, maintenance, and additional enhancement to
establish the restoration; identify long-term maintenance and management needs of the restoration
and how the maintenance, management, and enhancement will be financed; and use the current
conservation science to achieve the best restoration.
(b) The R&M plan shall be prepared on a form provided by the State’s Authorized Representative.
Rev. 8/21
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4.5 Timely written contact of Conservation Corps Minnesota. All grantees must give consideration to and make
timely written contact with the Conservation Corps Minnesota or its successor for consideration of
possible use of their services to contract for restoration and enhancement services. A copy of the written
contact must be filed with the State’s Authorized Representative within 10 days of grant execution.
4.6 Pollinator Best Management Practices. Habitat restorations and enhancements conducted on DNR lands and
prairie restorations on state lands or on any lands using state funds are subject to pollinator best management
practices and habitat restoration guidelines pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 84.973. Practices and
guidelines ensure an appropriate diversity of native species to provide habitat for pollinators through the
growing season. Current specific practices and guidelines to be followed for contract and grant work can be
found here: http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/npc/bmp_contract_language.pdf.
4.7 Prescribed Burning on State Lands. For prescribed burns on state lands, contractors must meet the equipment
and personnel requirements (including training and experience) called for in the prescribed burn plan provided
by the State. Requirements can be found at https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/forestry/wildfire/rxfire/prescribedburn-handbook.pdf .
4.8 Revenues. Any revenues generated during the grant period from activities on land acquired, restored, or
enhanced with CPL funding must be disclosed to CPL staff and used
ed for
fo habitat purposes to be agreed
upon.
5

Additional Restrictions
CPL funded projects may not be used as future mitigation
of habitat.
n for any loss or destruction
destructi
destruc

6

Consideration and Payment
6.1 Consideration. The State will pay for all services
under this grant contract as
vices performed by
b the Grantee
G
follows:
(a) Compensation. The Grantee will bee paid according to the b
breakdown of costs contained in Attachment A,
which is attached and incorporated
d into this grant contract.
contract Partial payments are allowed. Grantees may
vary by 10% between budget categories
approval from the State’s Authorized Representative.
tegories without pr
prior ap
Reasonable amounts may be advanced to accommodate
cash flow needs or to match federal share. The
accommo
accommod
advances must be approved
ed in the Work Plan.
(b) Travel Expenses. Payment
subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred by the
ayment fo
for trave
travel and sub
Grantee as a result of this grant contract wil
will not exceed $«Travel_instate_Grant»; provided that the
imbursed for travel and subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no greater
Grantee will be reimbursed
amount than provided
Plan” promulgated by the Commissioner of
ed in the current
curren "Commissioner’s
"
Minnesota Management
nt and Budget
Budge
Budg (MMB). The Grantee will not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence
expenses incurred outside
Minnesota unless it has received the State’s prior written approval for out of
e Minn
state travel. Minnesota will be considered the home state for determining whether travel is out of state.
(c) Total Obligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the
Grantee under this grant contract will not exceed $«Total_Grant_Amount_Requested».
6.2 Payment
(a) Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the
services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services.
Invoices must be submitted, on or before 4 pm local time, July 25, 2025. Invoices must include copies of
appropriate documentation to prove the work has been completed. Invoices must be submitted in a timely
manner and in the manner described in the CPL Payment Manual, which is incorporated into this grant
contract by reference and can be found at:
http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/grants/habitat/lessard_sams/grantee/payment_manual.pdf
(b) Hold Back. No less than 5% of the amount of the grant must be held back from payment until the grant
recipient has completed a grant accomplishment report by the deadline in the form prescribed by and
satisfactory to the State and LSOHC.
(c) Direct Expenditures. Grant and match funds may only be used for the eligible direct expenditures as
described in the approved Work Plan. Indirect costs and institutional overhead costs are ineligible.
Rev. 8/21
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(d) Match Requirements Met. All match requirements must have been fulfilled by the Grantee prior to final
payment by the State.
(e) Federal Funds. No Federal funds will be used.
6.3 Work assigned to the State. The Grantee may provide portions of the proceeds of this contract to the
State. Work done by the State must be so specified in the Work Plan. A letter shall be sent to the State’s
Authorized Representative and include: the specific area of the Work Plan authorizing the work; the
portion of the proceeds to be used by the State; the name, title, address, phone number and e-mail
address for the State’s representative assigned to accomplish the work; the expected completion date of
the work; and a brief description of the nature of the work sufficient as the basis for judgment of
whether or not the work was accomplished. If the work authorized by the Grantee is acquisition of land
or an interest in land, the amount made available to the State shall include the Grantee’s proportionate
cost of professional services to complete the acquisition. The Grantee’s proportion shall be determined
by the ratio of its contribution to the acquisition price as a portion of the whole acquisition price. The
Grantee’s proceeds available under Clause 8, Payment Procedures, of this contract shall be reduced by
the amount provided for State use.
6.4 Contracting and Bidding Requirements.
(a) Municipalities. Per Minn. Stat.§471.345, grantees that are
as defined in Subd. 1 must
e municipalities
munic
do the following if contracting funds from this grant contract
ract for any supplies,
sup
materials,
m
equipment or
the rental thereof, or the construction, alteration, repair
real or personal property.
air or maintenance o
of rea
i. If the amount of the contract is estimated to exceed
excee $175,000,
$175
75,000, a formal
form
orm notice and bidding process
must be conducted in which sealed bids shall bee solicited
notice. Municipalities may, as a best
olicited by p
public notic
value alternative, award a contract for construction,
repair, or maintenance work to the vendor
ruction, alteration,
altera
repai
or contractor offering the best value under
proposals as described in Minn. Stat.§16C.28,
err a request for prop
proposal
Subd. 1, paragraph (a), clause (2).
ii. If the amount of the contract iss estimated
between $25,000 and $174,999, the contract may
ted to cost betw
be made either upon sealed bidss or by direct negotiation,
nego
negotiation by obtaining two or more quotations for the
purchase or sale when possible,
ble, and without advertising
advertisi for bids or otherwise complying with the
adver
requirements of competitive
quotations obtained shall be kept on file for a period of at least
vee bidding. All quotation
one year after receipt thereof.
hereof.
ereof. Municipalities may,
m as a best value alternative, award a contract for
construction, alteration,
work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value
tion, repair, or maintenance
main
maintenan
under a request for proposals as described
describe in Minn. Stat.§16C.28, Subd. 1, paragraph (a), clause (2) and
paragraph (c).
iii. If the amount of the contract is estimated to be $25,000 or less, the contract may be made either
upon quotation or in thee open market,
in the discretion of the governing body. If the contract is made upon
m
quotation it shall be based, so far as practicable, on at least two quotations which shall be kept on file for a
period of at least one year after their receipt. Alternatively, municipalities may award a contract for
construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value
under a request for proposals as described in Minn. Stat.§16C.28, Subd. 1, paragraph (a), clause (2).
(b) Nonprofit Organizations.
i. Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost $100,000 or more must undergo a formal
notice and bidding process.
ii. Services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $25,000 and $99,999 must be
competitively awarded based on a minimum of three verbal quotes or bids.
iii. Services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $10,000 and $24,999 must be
competitively awarded based on a minimum of two verbal quotes or bids or awarded to a targeted
vendor.
iv. The grantee must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that targeted vendors from
businesses with active certifications through these entities are used when possible:

Rev. 8/21

6

State Accounting Information PO Number: ________________
x State Department of Administration's Certified Targeted Group, Economically Disadvantaged
and Veteran-Owned Vendor List
x Metropolitan Council’s Targeted Vendor list: Minnesota Unified Certification Program
x Small Business Certification Program through Hennepin County, Ramsey County, and City of St.
Paul: Central Certification Program
v. The grantee must maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest and governing
the actions of its employees engaged in the selection, award and administration of contracts.
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(c) Support documentation. Documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be
included in the grantee’s financial records, including support documentation justifying a single/sole source
bid, if applicable, for both municipalities and nongovernmental organizations.
(d) Prevailing wage. For any project that includes construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage
rules apply per; Minn. Stat. §§177.41 through 177.44 consequently, the bid request must state the project
is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the wages of laborers and workers should be
comparable to wages paid for similar work in the community as a whole.
A prevailing wage form should
who
wh
accompany these bid submittals. Additional information on prevailing
wage requirements is available on
revailing wa
revail
the Department of Labor and Industry (DOLI) website at https://www.dli.mn.gov/business/employmenttps://ww
tps://www.dli.m
practices/prevailing-wage-information. Questions aboutt the application of prevailing
wage rates should be
pre
directed to DOLI at 651-284-5091. The Grant recipient
for payment of all required
nt is solely responsible fo
prevailing wage rates.
(e) The grantee must not contract with vendorss who
or debarred
in MN:
ho are suspended
susp
d
http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp.
redreport.asp
t.asp.
7

Conditions of Payment
All services provided by the Grantee under
must be performed to the State’s satisfaction, as
der this grant contract m
determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized
Representative
and in accordance with all applicable
Author
Re
federal, state, and local laws, ordinances,
regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment for work
nances, rules, and regu
regula
found by the State to be unsatisfactory
sfactory
actory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law.

8

Payment Procedures
8.1 Documentation Requirements.
equir
equirements
. To obtain the
t payment approved for work under this grant contract, the
grantee must follow all payment procedures
documented within the CPL Payment Manual.
procedure
proced

9

Authorized Representative
The State's Authorized Representatives:
nta
Kathy Varble
CPL Program Coordinator
500 Lafayette Road Box #20
St. Paul, MN 55155
651-259-5216
kathy.varble@state.mn.us
or successor(s) have the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s performance and the authority to accept the
services provided under this grant contract. If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized
Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment.
The Grantee’s Authorized Representative(s) are:
Project Manager
«Project_Manager»

Rev. 8/21

Fiscal Contact
«Fiscal_Name»
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«Title»
«Mailing_Address_1»
«Mailing_Address_2»
«City», «State» «Zip_Code»

«Fiscal_Title»
«Fiscal_Street_Address_1»

«Fiscal_City», «Fiscal_State»
«Fiscal_Zip_Code»
«Project_Manager_Email»
«Fiscal_email»
«Phone»
«Fiscal_phone»
If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative(s) changes at any time during this grant contract, the Grantee must
immediately notify the State.
Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Contract Complete
10.1 Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant
contract without the prior consent of the State, approved by the same parties who executed and approved
this grant contract, or their successors in office.
10.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this grant contract must be in writ
writing and will not be effective until it
wri
has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed
the original grant
cuted and approved
a
contract, or their successors in office.
10.3 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this
is grant
gra contract,
contract
ntrac , that ffailure does not waive the
provision or the State’s right to enforce it.
10.4 Grant Contract Complete. This grant contract contains
and agreements between the State
ntains all negotiations an
and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding
contract, whether written or oral, may be
ding this grant contract
used to bind either party.

11

Liability and Insurance
11.1 Liability. The Grantee must indemnify,
nify, save, and hold the SState, its agents, and employees harmless from
any claims or causes of action, including
by the State, arising from the performance
ncluding attorney’s fees incurred
i
of this grant contract by the Grantee or the Grantee’s
Grantee agents or employees. This clause will not be
construed to bar any legal remedies
may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations
medies the Grantee m
under this grant contract.
ct.
11.2 General Insurance Requirements.
Grantee shall not commence work under the contract until proof of
Requirements The G
Gran
insurance or compliance
has been met. Grantee must meet the insurance
plian with insurance
pliance
nsurance requirements
re
requirements applicable
grantee’s project,
as described in the FY2021 Conservation Partners Legacy
cable to grantee’
p
Grant Program Request
st for Proposal,
Proposa which is incorporated into this grant contract by reference.
11.3 Worker’s Compensation. The Grantee
certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2,
G
pertaining to workers’ compensation
e
insurance coverage. The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be
considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on
behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission
on the part of these employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility.

12

In the Event of a Lawsuit
12.1 An appropriation or portion of an appropriation from a legacy fund is canceled to the extent that a court
determines that the appropriation unconstitutionally substitutes for a traditional source of funding.
12.2 Any grant contract or similar contract that awards money from a legacy fund must contain the information
in paragraph 11.1, Liability.
State Audits
Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and
practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant contract or transaction are subject to examination
by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the
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14

end of this grant contract, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all
state and program retention requirements, whichever is later.
Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property Rights
14.1 Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant contract,
and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the
Grantee under this grant contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data
referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. If the Grantee receives a request to release
the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give the
Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the data is
released. The Grantee’s response to the request shall comply with applicable law.
14.2 Intellectual Property Rights.
(a) Intellectual Property Rights. All rights, title, and interest to all intellectual property rights, including all
copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the works and documents funded
through the State of Minnesota Conservation Partners Legacy Grant
rant Program, shall be jointly owned by
the Grantee and the State. Works shall mean all inventions, improvements,
or discoveries (whether or not
mprov
mproveme
patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes,
photographs, negatives, designs,
s, studie
studies, photo
drawings, specifications, materials, tapes or disks, conceived,
practice, created, or originated
eived, reduced to prac
by the Grantee, its employees and subcontractors, either
ither individually or jointly
jjoint with others, in the
performance of this contract. Documents shall mean
computer programs,
ean the originals of any databases,
d
reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives,
drawings, spe
specifications, materials, tapes, disks,
s, designs, draw
or other materials, whether intangible or electronic
ectronic forms,
forms prepared by the Grantee, its employees, or
subcontractors, in the performance of this
ownership interests of the State and the Grantee
hiss contract.
contr . Thee ownersh
contract
own
in the works and documents shall equal
party’s contributions to the total costs described
ual thee ratio of each party
part
in the Budget of this contract. The party’s ownership intere
interest in the works and documents shall not be
reduced by any royalties or revenues
enues received from
fro the sale of the products or the licensing or other
activities arising from the use
documents. Each party hereto shall, at the request of the
e of the works and do
docum
other, execute all papers and
acts necessary to transfer or record the appropriate
nd perform all other ac
ownership interests in the works
rks and documents.
documen
(b) Obligations
1. Notification:
otifica
otification
: Whenever aany
an invention, improvement, or discovery (whether or not
patentable)
conceived for the first time, or actually or constructively reduced to
table) is made or cconc
practice by the Grantee,
Grantee including its employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this
contract, the
e Grantee shall immediately give the State’s Authorized Representative written
notice thereof, and shall promptly furnish the Authorized Representative with complete
information and/or disclosure thereon. All decisions regarding the filing of patent, copyright,
trademark or service mark applications and/or registrations shall be the joint decision of the
Grantee and the State, and costs for such applications shall be divided as agreed by the parties
at the time of the filing decisions. In the event the parties cannot agree on said filing decisions,
the filing decision will be made by the State.
2. Representation: The Grantee shall perform all acts, and take all steps, necessary to ensure
that all intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of the
Grantee and the State as agreed herein, and that no Grantee employee, agent, or contractor
retains any interest in and to the Works and Documents. The Grantee represents and warrants
that the Works and Documents do not and shall not infringe upon any intellectual property
rights of others. The Grantee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State, at the
Grantee’s expense, from any action or claim brought against the State to the extent that it is
based on a claim that all or part of the Works and Documents infringe upon the intellectual
property rights of others. The Grantee shall be responsible for payment of any and all such
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17

18
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claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs, and damages including, but not limited to,
attorney fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in the Grantee’s or the State’s opinion is likely
to arise, the Grantee shall, at the State’s discretion, either procure for the State the right or
license to use the intellectual property rights at issue or replace or modify the allegedly
infringing Works and Documents necessary and appropriate to obviate the claim. This remedy
shall be in addition to, and not exclusive of, other remedies provided by law.
(c) Uses of the Works and Documents.
The State and Grantee shall jointly have the right to make, have made, reproduce, modify, distribute,
perform, and otherwise use the works, including Documents produced under this Contract, for
noncommercial research, scholarly work, government purposes, and other noncommercial purposes
without payment or accounting to the other party. No commercial development, manufacture, marketing,
reproduction, distribution, sales or licensing of the Works, including Documents, shall be authorized
without a future written contract between the parties.
(d) Possession of Documents.
The Documents may remain in the possession of the Grantee. The
may inspect any of the
he State
S
Documents at any reasonable time. The Grantee shall providee a copy
co of
o the Documents to the State
without cost upon the request of the State.
Data Compatibility and Availability Requirements
15.1 Data Compatibility. Data collected by the Projects funded
that have value for planning
nded under this contract
cont
and management of natural resources, emergencyy preparedness, and infrastructure
investments shall
infra
conform to the enterprise information architecture
of Enterprise Technology (or its
ture
re developed by the Office
Of
successor). Spatial data must conform to geographic
information
system guidelines and standards outlined
ographic informatio
inform
n syst
in that architecture and adopted by the Minnesota
Geographic Da
Data Clearinghouse at the Land
innesota Geograph
Management Information Center. A description
escription
ption of these data tthat adheres to the Office of Enterprise
Technology (or its successor) geographic
aphic
phic metadata standards
standard shall be submitted to the Land Management
Information Center to be made available online through
the clearinghouse and the data must be accessible
th
and free to the public unless made private under the
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13.
th Data
D
15.2 Data Availability. To the extent
data and results of projects funded by this grant
tent practicable, summary
summ
program should be readily
Grantee’s website and identified as a Lessard-Sams Outdoor
dily
ily accessible on the Gra
Heritage Council and
Partnerss Legacy Grant Program project.
d Conservation Part
Partner
Publicity, Advertising and Endorsemen
Endorsement
16.1 Publicity. Any publicity
ublicity regarding the subject matter of this grant contract must identify the State and LSOHC as the sponsoring
oring agency. A copy of any publicity shall be furnished to the State’s Authorized
Representative upon its
ts release.
release For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational
pamphlets, press releases,
reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the
s research,
re
Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program,
publications, or services provided resulting from this grant contract.
16.2 Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services.
Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant contract. Venue for all legal
proceedings out of this grant contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.
Accessibility and Safety
18.1 Accessibility. Structural and nonstructural facilities and programs must meet all state and federal
accessibility laws, regulations, and guidelines, including the American with Disabilities Act (ADA).
Accessibility guidelines and standards can be found at http://www.access-board.gov.
18.2 Safety. All programs must adhere to federal safety regulations, which can be found on the Occupational
Health and Safety Administration’s website at www.osha.gov/law-regs.html.
Subgrantees/ Vendor Services

Rev. 8/21
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If any subgrants or contracts for any portion of the work covered under this grant contract are made to another
entity, the contract with the subgrantee or contractor will contain all appropriate provisions of this grant
contract. It is recommended that all Subgrantees/Contractors carry the same insurance as the Grantee.
Subgrantee or Vendor services must follow requirements listed in the Conservation Partners Legacy Grant
Program (CPL) Request for Proposal, located at https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/fish_wildlife/cpl/fy22-rfp.pdf
as applicable.
Purchase of Recycled or Recyclable Materials
The purchase of recycled, repairable, and durable materials must be in compliance with Minn. Stat. §
16C.0725. The purchase and use of paper stock and printing must be in complian ce with Minn. Stat.
16C.073.
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered
Transactions
21.1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this contract, that neither it nor its
principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department
or agency.
epar
21.2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify
fy to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation
xplanation to this
xplanati
th contract.
Termination
22.1 Termination by the State. The State may immediatelyy terminate
this
with or without
term
thiss grant
gran contract
co
cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the Grantee.
e. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services
performed.
ervices
ces satisfactorily
satisfact
perfo
22.2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately
ediately terminate
termin
this ggrant contract if the State finds that
there has been a failure to comply with the
hee provisions of this grant
gran contract, that reasonable progress has
not been made or that the purposes for
or which
hich the funds were granted have not been or will not be
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect
ct the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal
to disburse additional funds and
d requiring the return
retu of aall or part of the funds already disbursed.
Data Disclosure
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd.
ubd.
d. 3, and
d other applicable
applica law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social
security number, federal employer
ployer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number,
already provided to the State,
tate, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of
state obligations. These
se identification numbers
number may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws
which could result in action
Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities.
ction requiring the
th Gr
Use of Funds for Match orr Reimbursement
Reimburseme
Reimbursem
Grant funds cannot be used by the Grantee
as match or for reimbursement for any other grant or program
Gr
without prior written authorization
tion from the State’s Authorized Representative.
(a) The Grantee must submit a written request for authorization no less than 10 business days prior to
applying for the new funds or program to the State’s Authorized Representative. This request must
include the following information: CPL project name, CPL grant contract number, the amount of CPL
grant funds to be used, location where CPL grant funds were or will be used, activity the grant funded,
and current landowner. The project name, location where the new funds will be used, activity to be
funded, funding source of the new grant or program, and a brief description of the grant or program
being applied for must also be included.
(b) If the new grant or program will add any encumbrances to the land where grant funds were or will be
spent, these encumbrances must be approved in writing by the State’s Authorized Representative and
the current landowner.
Conflict of Interest
Under the Minnesota Department of Administration’s Office of Grants Management Conflict of Interest Policy
for State Grant Making (available at http://mn.gov/admin/images/grants_policy_08-01.pdf) and other
applicable laws, Grantees must disclose actual, potential, perceived, and organizational conflicts of interest.
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1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered
as required by Minn. Stat. '§ 16A.15 and 16C.05.

3. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

By:

By:

___________________________

________________________________
with delegated authority

Date: ___________________________
Purchase Order Number:

Name: Dave Olfelt

________________________

Title: Director, Division of Fish and Wildlife
Date: __________________________

Contract #:____________________

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:
By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

Rev. 8/21
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2. GRANTEE
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s)
have executed the grant contract on behalf of the
Grantee as required by applicable articles, bylaws,
resolutions, or ordinances.

By:

N
Name:
TTitle:
Tit
itl

Date:
By:

Name:
Title:

Date:
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date: June 20, 2022
Item No.:
10.g
Department Approval

Item Description:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

City Manager Approval

Acceptance of a Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer Grant

BACKGROUND
The Parks and Recreation Department has received notice of being awarded the Preparing for EAB
Grant from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources in the amount of $125,000. The State of
MN grant contract and details are attached.
Funding from this Grant will be used for two purposes: $50,000 will be used to conduct a full city-wide
public tree inventory and provide funding support of $75,000 to remove heavily EAB-infested ash trees.
In addition, as part of the city cash match, the city is committed to replacing each tree removed.
The grant requires an additional $61,250 city match which is accounted for in the authorized
Accelerated EAB Plan ($30,000 in EAB funds, $31,250 in-kind) in the form of tree plantings for all
removals and the management of the project.
POLICY OBJECTIVE
This proposal is consistent with the City’s Natural Resource Management Plan, Public Tree Master Plan,
Parks and Recreation System Master Plan and leveraging non-city money through grants to further city
efforts.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION
The grant award is for $125,000. The city’s match is for $61,250 which is identified in the approved
Accelerated Emerald Ash Borer Program ($30,000 in EAB funds, $31,250 in-kind).
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends accepting the Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer Grant in the amount of $125,000 from
the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for public tree planting as presented.
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED
Motion authorizing the acceptance of the Preparing for EAB Grant from the Minnesota Department of
Natural Resources in the amount of $125,00 for a full citywide public tree inventory and public ash tree
removals as presented.
Prepared by:
Attachments:

Mathew Johnson, Parks and Recreation Director
Jim Taylor, Parks Superintendent
A. 2022 Preparing for EAB Grant Project Deliverables and Project Plan
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Attachment A
Exhibit A: Grant Project Deliverables
2022 Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer
City of Roseville Deliverables
Grant Sum Total: $125,000.00
Grant Contact Deliverables
x
x
x

Adopting an EAB management plan through this grant process if the community does not yet
have one in place
Each ash tree removed must be replaced with a newly planted tree
Grantee must be willing to participate in work by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture and
University of Minnesota to evaluate project impacts

Regardless of requests for reimbursement, a written update must be submitted by each reporting
deadline, to insure project is moving forward and on track to completion. Add written reports below
corresponding to each reporting date:
December 16, 2022 Update:
June 16, 2023 Update:
December 15, 2023 Update:
June 28, 2024 Update:
As work is completed, thoroughly address all applicable bullet points below. Add in the date of reporting
(i.e. 12/15/22) and change the font color of your update to red, to show where information has been
added. Continually add to this document over the lifetime of your grant, making sure that all bullet
points are addressed by the time of the grant’s completion.
Work with DNR to fully execute and report on the impacts of the work plan by meeting the requirements
as submitted in the City of Roseville’s application:
Project Overview and Need
EAB infestation in the City of Roseville has become more prevalent and is reaching a more critical phase,
to the point that our current resources are no longer adequate. Funding from this Grant will be used for
two purposes: $50,000 will be used to conduct a full city-wide public tree inventory and provide funding
support of $75,000 to remove heavily EAB-infested ash trees. In addition, as part of the City cash match,
the City is committed to replacing each tree removed.
The City Council did recently approve our EAB Accelerated Program in which the City has committed to
spending over $1 Million on removal of ash trees, replanting and treating almost 300 ash trees in an
effort to save and increase the current tree canopy. This program will be in executed over the next three
years. The City has hired Tree Trust, St. Paul, MN to implement the new robust EAB Accelerated
Program.
In order for the City of Roseville to have a more comprehensive, robust EAB management focus for its
Urban Forest it is necessary that a complete citywide inventory be conducted, as the last inventory was
conducted in 2010. This new and updated information will provide critical information as to the health
and location of city public trees. The new inventory data will provide a picture of the current level of
species diversity and target replanting efforts into parts of the city with minimal tree canopy as well as
assist with our 1 to 1 planting as part of our Accelerated EAB Management Plan. Without this new

inventory data, it will be more difficult to improve the species diversity or plant trees in neighborhoods
that are in greatest need of tree canopy.
With the remainder of the requested Grant ($75,000), we will remove ash trees on public property. The
focus of tree removal will be on the trees that pose the greatest risk to public safety, as determined and
prioritized by our Accelerated EAB Program contractor Tree Trust. As part of the City’s matching portion
of the Grant, the City will spend no less than $31,250 to plant trees one-o
Project Timeline
The general timeline for this grant
Inventory:
Summer 2022: request bid for contractor to conduct city-wide public tree inventory, selectt contractor
Summer/Fall 2022: conduct public tree inventory, including evaluating data
Removal:
Fall 2022/Spring 2023: plan removal projects and remove poor ash trees
Fall 2023/Spring 2024: plan removal projects and remove poor ash trees
Planting:
Fall 2022/Spring 2024: plan planting projects and plant trees
Project Completion: June 28, 2024
Project Budget Explanation
EAB infestation in the City of Roseville has become more prevalent and is reaching a more critical phase.
As such, in the Spring of 2022 the city will begin working with Tree Trust to manage our NEW 3-year
Emerald Ash Borer Program on an accelerated level. With this comprehensive approach, it is the City’s
desire to retain as much tree canopy as possible for as long as possible.
Although the City is committed to spending over $1 million for the accelerated program, City funding for
this NEW Accelerated EAB Program will not cover ALL aspects of a proper forestry program. Therefore
grants will still be needed to fill in the gaps for the City. Hence the need for grant funding of a city-wide
inventory. The completion of a city-wide tree inventory is not part of the NEW Accelerated EAB
Program. As a result, all grants obtained during the three year project will provide an additional level of
focus and support to the Accelerated EAB Program. The NEW Accelerated EAB Program will focus on
planting, removing and treating ash trees, while incorporating residents, volunteers and youth
participation.
In this current application for the 2022 Preparing for EAB Grant, the City is requesting $125,000:
$50,000 to conduct a new and up-to-date public tree inventory and $75,000 for removal of ash trees on
public property. The City’s matching contribution of no less than $31,250 will replace the trees removed
through this grant, as well as an In-Kind match of $30,000. Total $186,250.
Project Impacts on Priority Landscapes and Populations
After reviewing the Environmental Justice map provided by the MNPCA, we see that there is a section of
Roseville in the most southeast corner that meets the criteria to be an area of concern. This section

includes 322.5 acres of wooded area, a large lake covering 77 acres as well. What remains (422 acres) is
single family residential, multi-family residential, a cemetery, and industrial. During our planning phase,
we will investigate the available planting spaces and focus some of our boulevard tree planting project
with this area given a priority. Since we need the residents to water the newly planted trees we will
begin by soliciting interest to receive a free tree by contacting the residents directly.
Communication
As has been the City of Roseville’s practice, the Project Coordinator/Forestry Coordinator will work with
the City’s Communication Staff. EAB and Forestry articles have been and will continue to be published
in the local newspaper, city newsletter, and various electronic media. In addition as part of the City
Accelerated EAB Program, the EAB Vendor will also communicate directly with the adjacent property
owners who will be directly impacted with a newly-planted tree, as well as trees that are removed. Also,
as part of our Accelerated EAB Program Tree Trust will assist the City with a comprehensive
Communication Plan to inform and educate our residents as we progress in the project.
Key Personnel
A vendor will conduct the city-wide public tree inventory yet to be determined. Tree Trust will work
with City to implement the NEW Accelerated EAB Program. City Staff, along with the Tree Trust will
design, manage and implement the tree planting projects and tree removal work, along with treatment.
City Staff involved will be:
1. The Superintendent of Park and Recreation holds a BS. The Superintendent oversees the entire
project and works as Administrative and City Council Liaison, and Project Manager with the Tree Trust.
2. The Forestry Coordinator holds BS, and MS in Natural Resource Management as well as certified as a
Tree Inspector. The Forestry Coordinator will work with Tree Trust to determine tree removal locations
on public property and the contractor selected to collect tree inventory data.
3. The City Communications Staff provides drafts and submits communication about the projects to the
public in the accepted mediums.
4. A tree inventory contractor/ vendor will be selected to conduct a city-wide inventory.
5. Tree Trust will implement the Accelerated EAB program which will remove, treat and plant trees.
Tree Trust has managed this type of project for several other municipalities. They were selected
because of the emphasis to maintain as much tree canopy as possible.
Specific tasks include:
1. City-wide tree inventory data collection will be performed by a Vendor based on best value of the
quote.
Tree Planting
Grant funds will not fund the purchase of trees that are over-represented in your community. Any
genera that comprise 10% or more of the community forest make-up will not be funded. Numbers
derived from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 2010 Rapid Assessment will be used
unless an updated inventory is provided. For your community this means grant funds cannot be spent
on purchasing:
x

Acer (maple): 24.2%

x
x

Picea (spruce): 24.1%
Fraxinus (ash): 13.6%

All trees planted with grant funds are expected to be maintained based on the City of Roseville’s Three
Year Tree Maintenance Plan submitted as Exhibit C. Trees that do not survive will need to be replaced
prior to grant close-out utilizing the warranty the city has with the nursery that stock was purchased
from, or at the expense of the City of Roseville.
Requesting Reimbursement
Accomplishment reports and maps of completed work will be submitted with all requests for
reimbursement.
x
x
x
x
x

x

Partial payment form along with invoices and proof of payment for grant-funded purchases,
Cash Match form along with proof of payment, and In-Kind Match form
Partial payments may be submitted as needed and must include all up-to-date required
documents and accomplishment reports, including a relevant certification and/or declaration
Accomplishment reports will include grant contract deliverables and their impacts
Photo documentation of the project’s progress at appropriate phases, and illustrations,
diagrams, charts, graphs, and maps to show results
Maps will:
o Identify the location of ash that have been removed
o Identify the location of ash stumps that have been ground
o Identify the location and species of trees that have been planted
o Identify the location of ash trees that have been treated
All trees removed, treated, and planted will be mapped and submitted as shapefiles, with the
planted trees identified by species and size, to obtain grand fund reimbursement. If your
community does not have access to shapefile-generating software, please notify your DNR
Urban and Community Forestry Team Member, and they will work to assist you.

Following the submission of invoices and accomplishment reports, a compliance check will be conducted
by Minnesota Department of Natural Resources staff. Staff will do a site evaluation ensuring that tree
species submitted on maps are correctly identified and planted in accordance with the standards set in
the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources Pocket Guide to Planting Trees.
Staff will also ensure that the project adheres to the 20-10-5 guideline which means that following
planting, a community has no more than 20% of their trees within a single family, no more than 10% of
their trees within a single genus, and no more than 5% of their trees within a single species. Staff will
confirm that planted tree stock is ¾”-2” caliper bareroot or a container class size #20 or smaller.
Ineligible Project Expenses
Ineligible project expenses include, but are not limited to:
x
x
x
x

Costs incurred prior to the start date on the fully executed grant agreement
Staff time for local government unit employees
Purchase of trees listed on the Minnesota Invasive Terrestrial Plants list, including Amur cork
tree, Amur maple, autumn olive, black locust, buckthorn, Norway maple, Russian olive, Siberian
elm, and tree of heaven
Purchase of balled and burlapped trees, containerized trees larger than #20, and bareroot trees
greater than 2” caliper diameter

x
x
x
x
x
x
x

Purchase of tree species that already make up 10% or more of the community’s public trees, or
whose family makes up 20% or more of the public trees
Purchase of plants such as shrubs, living ground covers, sod, grass seed, and flowers
Purchase of land or easements
Major soil and grade changes or construction
Equipment purchases equal to or exceeding $5,000
Purchase of meals or snacks for volunteers
Experimental practices not approved by DNR

Acknowledgments
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources
The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources needs to be acknowledged in publications,
audiovisuals, and electronic media developed as a result of this award.
x

x

Including any publications or outreach materials related to this grant or agreement, a statement
of affiliation with Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, e.g., “This publication made
possible through a grant from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.” OR “This
project was conducted in cooperation with the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.”
Logo is permitted for use and can be obtained by contacting the UCF Team.

Exhibit B: Project Budget
2022 Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer
City of Roseville
Item
Personnel and
Owned Equipment
Eligible Expenses
Totals

State Grant Funds

$125,000.00
$125,000.00

Cash Match

$31,250.00
$31,250.00

In-kind Match

Total

$30,000.00

$30,000.00

$30,000.00

$156,250.00
$186,250.00

Exhibit C: Tree Maintenance Plan 2022
2022 Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer
City of Roseville

ϯͲzĞĂƌdƌĞĞDĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞWůĂŶdĞŵƉůĂƚĞĨŽƌEĞǁůǇWůĂŶƚĞĚdƌĞĞƐ
>h'͗City of Roseville

zĞĂƌĂŶĚ^ĞĂƐŽŶŽĨWůĂŶƚŝŶŐ͗ Fall 2022,2023, Spring 2023,2024

WƌŽũĞĐƚŽŽƌĚŝŶĂƚŽƌ͗ Anita Twaroski
WŚŽŶĞ͗ 651-792-7142
ηŽĨdƌĞĞƐƚŽďĞWůĂŶƚĞĚ͗ 80+

ŵĂŝů͗ anita.twaroski@cityofroseville.com
^ŝǌĞ;ĐĂůŝƉĞƌĨŽƌĚĞĐŝĚƵŽƵƐ͕ŚĞŝŐŚƚĨŽƌĐŽŶŝĨĞƌƐͿ͗ no larger than #20 pot

dǇƉĞŽĨ^ƚŽĐŬƚŽďĞWůĂŶƚĞĚ;ĂƌĞƌŽŽƚ͕ĞƚĐ͘Ϳ͗ #10,#15 or #20 container, maybe bare root
ĞƐĐƌŝďĞŚŽǁƚŚĞĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐďĞůŽǁǁŝůůďĞĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘
ϭ͘ dƌĞĞDĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞWĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů
Ă͘ ĞƐĐƌŝďĞǁŚŽŝƐƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞĨŽƌŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ͘
Forestry Coordinator, with assistance from Park Maintenance and Streets Manitenance crews, will
perform tree maintenance duties such as inspection or trimming. Assistance from Contractors and
trained volunteers may also be utilized.

ď͘ sŽůƵŶƚĞĞƌƐ͕ŚŽŵĞŽǁŶĞƌƐ͕ŽƌŝŶĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞĚƐƚĂĨĨƚŚĂƚǁŝůůƉƌŽǀŝĚĞŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞƐŚŽƵůĚƌĞĐĞŝǀĞďĂƐŝĐ
ƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐĂŶĚůŝƚĞƌĂƚƵƌĞŽŶƉƌŽƉĞƌŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞƚĞĐŚŶŝƋƵĞƐ͘/ƐƚƌĂŝŶŝŶŐŶĞĞĚĞĚĂŶĚŚŽǁǁŝůůǇŽƵĚŽŝƚ͍
If training is needed, field demonstrations as well as video and published literature will be provided.

Đ͘ ,ŽǁǁŝůůǇŽƵŝŶƐƉĞĐƚƚƌĞĞŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞǁŽƌŬƉĞƌŝŽĚŝĐĂůůǇƚŽŵĂŬĞƐƵƌĞŝƚŝƐďĞŝŶŐĚŽŶĞĐŽƌƌĞĐƚůǇ͍

Field inspections will be required to assess need of each tree. Inspections will assess health of tree,
mulch level, trimming requirements, staking and tree stem protection needs.
Inspections will start six months after planting and continue on a bi-annual basis for life of Grant.

Ϯ͘ dƌĞĞtĂƚĞƌŝŶŐWƌŽĐĞƐƐ
ĞƐĐƌŝďĞŝŶĚĞƚĂŝůŚŽǁƚƌĞĞƐǁŝůůďĞǁĂƚĞƌĞĚ͕ƚŚĞƚŝŵĞƉĞƌŝŽĚĂŶĚĨƌĞƋƵĞŶĐǇŽĨǁĂƚĞƌŝŶŐ͘dƌĞĞƐƐŚŽƵůĚďĞ
ǁĂƚĞƌĞĚǁĞĞŬůǇĨŽƌƚŚĞĨŝƌƐƚϯƚŽϱǇĞĂƌƐǁŚĞŶƚŚĞŐƌŽƵŶĚŝƐƚŚĂǁĞĚ͕ƵŶůĞƐƐŝƚŚĂƐƌĂŝŶĞĚϭŝŶĐŚŝŶĂǁĞĞŬ͘

Precipitation levels will be monitored by the Forestry Coordinator. Watering with city water truck will be
performed by Park Maintenance staff and residents.

ϯ͘ DƵůĐŚŝŶŐdƌĞĞƐ
tŝůůǇŽƵŵƵůĐŚǇŽƵƌƚƌĞĞƐĂŶĚŝĨƐŽ͕ŚŽǁǁŝůůǇŽƵŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶŵƵůĐŚ͍
A three to four inch layer of mulch will be added at time of the planting. Level of mulch will be assessed
annually at time of tree health inspections.

ϰ͘ ^ƚĂŬŝŶŐĂŶĚdǇŝŶŐdƌĞĞƐ
ǆƉůĂŝŶŝĨƐƚĂŬŝŶŐŝƐŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇĚƵĞƚŽŵŽǁŝŶŐ͕ǀĂŶĚĂůŝƐŵ͕ŽƌǁŝŶĚĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͕ĂŶĚĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞƉůĂŶƐĨŽƌ
ŝŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶĂŶĚƌĞŵŽǀĂů͘
During annual tree health inspections, the tree will be evaluated for staking needs.

ϱ͘ ŚĞĐŬŝŶŐdƌĞĞ,ĞĂůƚŚ
dŚĞŐƌĂŶƚĞĞǁŝůůĐŚĞĐŬƚƌĞĞƐĞǀĞƌǇϲʹϭϮŵŽŶƚŚƐƚŽŝĚĞŶƚŝĨǇĂŶĚĂĚĚƌĞƐƐƉƌŽďůĞŵƐ͘ĞƐĐƌŝďĞŝŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶ
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐĂŶĚĨŽůůŽǁͲƵƉ͘
Tree health inspections will begin approximately six-months after planting. Inspections will include site
visit and documentation for general tree health, mulch levels, presence of tree guard, and need for
trimming. If necessary a work order may be submitted for maintenance work to be performed.
Re-inspection may then be necessary

ϲ͘ dƌĞĞWƌŽƚĞĐƚŝŽŶ
zŽƵŶŐƚƌĞĞƐŝŶďƵƐǇƵƌďĂŶĂƌĞĂƐŵĂǇďĞĞĂƐŝůǇĚĂŵĂŐĞĚďǇŚƵŵĂŶĂĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ͕ĂŶŝŵĂůƐ͕ĂŶĚĞƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͘
ĞƐĐƌŝďĞŚŽǁƉůĂŶƚĞĚƚƌĞĞƐǁŝůůďĞƉƌŽƚĞĐƚĞĚ͘
Tree guards are provided at time of initial planting. Guards are corrugated tubes or wrap.

ϳ͘ WƌƵŶŝŶŐ
EĞǁůǇƉůĂŶƚĞĚƚƌĞĞƐƐŚŽƵůĚŶĞĞĚůŝƚƚůĞƉƌƵŶŝŶŐ͕ŝĨƚŚĞǇǁĞƌĞƉƌŽƉĞƌůǇĐĂƌĞĚĨŽƌŝŶƚŚĞŶƵƌƐĞƌǇ͘/ŶƚŚĞĨŝƌƐƚ
ǇĞĂƌĂĨƚĞƌƉůĂŶƚŝŶŐ͕ƌĞŵŽǀĞŽŶůǇĚĞĂĚŽƌďƌŽŬĞŶďƌĂŶĐŚĞƐ͘ /ŶůĂƚĞƌǇĞĂƌƐ͕ǁĞĂŬůǇĂƚƚĂĐŚĞĚůŝŵďƐĐĂŶďĞ
ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ͕ĂŶĚĐŽƌƌĞĐƚŝǀĞƉƌƵŶŝŶŐĐĂŶďĞĚŽŶĞŝĨŶĞĞĚĞĚ͘ĞƐĐƌŝďĞǇŽƵƌƉƌƵŶŝŶŐŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞĐǇĐůĞ͘
The pruning maintenance inspection will be performed annually to determine follow-up need for pruning.
If necessary a work order may be submitted for maintenance work to be performed. Re-inspection may
then be necessary.

ϴ͘ dƌĞĞtĂƌƌĂŶƚǇ
dƌĞĞƉůĂŶƚŝŶŐƐŚŽƵůĚŝŶĐůƵĚĞĂǁĂƌƌĂŶƚǇĨƌŽŵƚŚĞŶƵƌƐĞƌǇĨŽƌƌĞƉůĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ;ĚƵĞƚŽƉŽŽƌĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶŽƌ
ŵŽƌƚĂůŝƚǇͿ͘dŚĞŐƌĂŶƚĞĞƐŚŽƵůĚďĞƉƌĞƉĂƌĞĚƚŽĨƵůůǇƌĞƉůĂĐĞĂůůƚƌĞĞƐƚŚĂƚĂƌĞŝŶƉŽŽƌĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶŽƌĚŝĞ
ƉƌŝŽƌƚŽŝŶƐƉĞĐƚŝŽŶĂƚƚŚĞĞŶĚŽĨƚŚĞƉƌŽũĞĐƚŐƌĂŶƚĂŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚ͕ƵŶůĞƐƐůŽƐƐǁĂƐĚƵĞƚŽŶĂƚƵƌĂůĚŝƐĂƐƚĞƌ͘
ĞƐĐƌŝďĞǇŽƵƌƚƌĞĞǁĂƌƌĂŶƚǇŽƌŚŽǁƚƌĞĞƐǁŝůůďĞƌĞƉůĂĐĞĚ͘
Tree health inspections will be conducted within the first year after planting. If a tree fails during the first
year, a replacement tree will be planted under the warranty. After the warranty period ends, the city will
replace the tree with city funds.

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
Date:
June 20, 2022
Item No.:
10.h
Department Approval
Item Description:
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

City Manager Approval
Adopt a Resolution Approving Quit Claim Deed at 2801 Snelling Avenue

BACKGROUND
In 1997, the City of Roseville vacated right-of-way along Snelling Avenue adjacent to the parcel at
2801 Snelling Avenue (Attachment C). It was recently discovered that the right-of-way vacation did
not extinguish the City’s ownership of the property in fee title, which remains of record. The owner of
Grumpy’s, Landlord, LLC, has requested a Quit Claim Deed from the City for the property.
Similar to the vacation process in 1997, the City has no use for the parcel. City staff recommends a Quit
Claim Deed be executed. A two-thirds vote is required to dispense of public property.

11

The City Attorney worked with the property owner to prepare the attached deed. This deed is being done
at this time due to a possible land sale. Staff will be bringing additional deeds for parcels to the north of
this location to Council for approval in the future to clean up title on other right-of-way that was vacated
at the same time.

12

FINANCIAL IMPACTS

13

There is no financial impact to the City of Roseville.

14

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8
9
10

16

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the attached resolution approving a Quit Claim Deed
at 2801 Snelling Avenue.

17

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

18

Consider adoption of a resolution approving a Quit Claim Deed at 2801 Snelling Avenue.

15

Prepared by:
Attachments:

Jesse Freihammer, City Engineer
A: Resolution
B: Quit Claim Deed
C: Aerial view of proposed Quit Claim Deed
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EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING
OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSEVILLE
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Roseville, Minnesota was duly held on the 20th day of June, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.
The following members were present:
following were absent:
.
Member

,

,

,

, and Mayor

, and the

introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:
RESOLUTION No.

RESOLUTION APPROVING QUIT CLAIM DEED FOR PART OF 2801 SNELLING
AVENUE NORTH
WHEREAS, the City of Roseville (“City”) has determined that part of the land on which
Grumpy’s is located at 2801 Snelling Avenue North is owned in fee by the City;
WHEREAS, the portion of the land is legally described as follows:
That part of the North 376.46 feet of Outlot C, Slawik Park, lying south of the easterly
extension of the North line of Lot 2, Block 1, Slawik Park Second Addition, Ramsey
County, Minnesota (the “Property”);
WHEREAS, the owner of Grumpy’s, Landlord, LLC, has requested a quit claim deed from the City
for the Property;
WHEREAS, the Property was initially obtained by the State of Minnesota, which condemned the
Property in fee pursuant to the Final Certificate recorded March 1, 1977, as Document No.
1958992;
WHEREAS, the State conveyed the Property to the City via the Quit Claim Deed recorded July 13,
1989 as Document No. 2500821;
WHEREAS, the City vacated the former right-of-way along Snelling Avenue, as evidenced by
Resolution No. 9291 and Resolution No. 9292, recorded January 6, 1997, as Documents No.
2972130 and 2172129, respectively;
WHEREAS, the right-of-way vacation did not extinguish the City’s ownership of the Property in
fee, which remains of record;
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WHEREAS, the City has no use for the Property, which is part of the Grumpy’s parcel and which
has been taxed accordingly for years;
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute § 462.356, Subd. 2, provides that the City shall not dispose of an
interest in real property until the Planning Agency has reviewed the proposed disposal and reported
in writing to the City Council its findings as to the compliance of the proposed disposal with the
Comprehensive Plan; and
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute § 462.356, Subd. 2 further provides that the City Council may, by
resolution adopted by two-thirds vote, dispense with the requirements of Minnesota Statute §
462.356, Subd. 2, when in its judgment it finds that the proposed disposal of real property has no
relationship to the Comprehensive Plan.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Roseville,
Minnesota as follows: The City hereby approves the attached Quit Claim Deed, and authorizes
the Mayor and City Manager to execute the Quit Claim Deed, and authorizes the City Manager
to perform all other actions and execute all other documents necessary to correct the Property
title.
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member
and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:
,
,
, and Mayor
,
and the following voted against the same:
.
WHEREUPON said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

,
,

Adopt a Resolution Approving Quit Claim Deed at 2801 Snelling Avenue

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF RAMSEY

)
) ss
)

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified City Manager of the City of Roseville, Minnesota, do
hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a
regular meeting of said City Council held on the 20th day of June, 2022, with the original thereof
on file in my office.
WITNESS MY HAND officially as such Manager this 20th day of June, 2022.

SEAL
___________________________________
Patrick Trudgeon, City Manager

Attachment B

(Top 3 inches reserved for recording data)

QUIT CLAIM DEED
Business Entity to Business Entity

Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks
Form 10.3.5 (2013)

eCRV number:
DEED TAX DUE: $

DATE:
(month/day/year)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION,
(insert name of Grantor)

a
hereby conveys and quitclaims to

under the laws of

(“Grantor”),
(insert name of Grantee)

a
real property in

under the laws of
County, Minnesota, legally described as follows:

(“Grantee”),

Check here if all or part of the described real property is Registered (Torrens)
together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto.
Check applicable box:
The Seller certifies that the Seller does not know of any wells on
the described real property.
A well disclosure certificate accompanies this document or has
been electronically filed. (If electronically filed, insert WDC
.)
number:
I am familiar with the property described in this instrument and
I certify that the status and number of wells on the described
real property have not changed since the last previously filed
well disclosure certificate.

Grantor
(name of Grantor)

By:
(signature)

Its:
(type of authority)

By:
(signature)

Its:
(type of authority)
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State of Minnesota, County of
This instrument was acknowledged before me on

, by
(month/day/year)

(name of authorized signer)

as
(type of authority)

and by
(name of authorized signer)

as

of

.

(type of authority)

(name of Grantor)

(Stamp)
(signature of notarial officer)

Title (and Rank):
My commission expires:
(month/day/year)

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:
(insert name and address)

TAX STATEMENTS FOR THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS
INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE SENT TO:
(insert legal name and residential or business address of Grantee)
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2801 Lincoln Dr Proposed Vacation
Prepared by:
Engineering Department
June 15, 2022

Data Sources and Contacts:
* Ramsey County GIS Base Map (5/03/22)
* City of Roseville Engineering Department
For further information regarding the contents of this map contact:
City of Roseville, Engineering Department,
2660 Civic Center Drive, Roseville MN

Proposed Vacation

DISCLA IME R:
Th is map is neither a leg ally r ecorde d ma p nor a su rvey a nd is no t intend ed to b e used as o ne. Th is map is a comp ilation of r ecords,
information and d ata l ocate d in va rious city, cou nty, state and feder al offices and other sour ce s reg ardin g th e a rea shown, and is to
be used fo r referen ce pu rposes only. The City d oes n ot warr ant tha t th e Geo graph ic Information S ystem ( GIS) Da ta u se d to pre pare
thi s map are er ror fr ee, a nd th e City does not repre se nt that th e G IS Data can be used for navig ati onal, tra ckin g o r any o th er purp ose
requi ring exacting measure ment o f distance or dire ction o r p recision in th e depi ction of geo graph ic feature s. If error s or discrep ancies
are fo und pl ease co ntact 651 -792 -707 5. The pre ce ding di sclai me r i s pro vid ed pur su ant to Minne so ta S tatutes §466 .0 3, Su bd. 2 1 (200 0),
and the user of this map ackn owledg es tha t th e Ci ty sh all not b e liable for an y dama ges, an d expressly waives all claims, and a gree s to
defend, inde mnify, and hol d h armless the City from any and al l claims brou ght b y User, its e mployees or age nts, or th ird parties which
arise out o f the user's a ccess o r use o f data pro vi ded.

0

25

´

50

75

mapdoc: 2801LincolnDr.mxd
map: 2801LincolnDr.pdf

100 Feet

